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HOOVER

' The City of Hoover has a population of approxi-
" mately 62,000 and is located in north-central Ala-
~ bama within the ‘Birmingham metropolitan area.
Hoover occupies approximately - 44 square mlles
‘'within Jefferson and Shelby countles |
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. City of Hoover -

100 MUNICIPAL DRIVE = "~
POST OFFICE BOX 360628
L < "HOOVER, AL 35236-0628
S v TELEPHONE (205) 444-7500
. i FAX(208) 444-7572

.. Febmary23,2000

To-the"MeinberS of the City Council and the C_itiZens of the City of Hoovei‘, Alﬁb‘a'r'ﬁé-ﬁ"i‘ - & o

.+ . The comprehensive annual financial report of the City of Hoover, Alabama (the: = - |
' City) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999, is hereby submitted as mandated by 0o
. state statutes. ‘These statutes require that the City issue annually a report on its financial -
" position and activity, and that this report be audited by an independent firm' of certified " n

o public . accountants or. the - State * Department of - Examiners of - Public  Accounts. " o

“+-  Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of the .~ “* .

' presentation, including all- disclosures, rests with management.  To the best: of -our. S

~ .« knowledge and belief, the enclosed .data are accurate in all material respects’ and are

" reported in a manner that presents fairly the financial position and results of operations of R T
" the various: funds, account groups and -component units of the City. *All disclosures - R
"+ ‘necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the City's activities have been RN
“included. © Lo e e AR Sl R

~ " "The City's comprehensive annual financial report is presented in three sections:. .

" introductory, financial -and statistical. The introductory section, which is unaudited, - ‘

includes this letter of transmittal, an organizational chart and a list of the elected officials.
- The financial section includes the general purpose financial statements and the combining' T
and individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules, as well as the ~ -
A independent auditor's report on these financial statements and schedules. The statistical -
“_.¢ . section, which is unaudited, includes selected financial and demographic information -
- generally presented on a multi-year basis. B o .

Gl " The City is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the -
o provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and U. S. Office of Management
. . and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of State and Local Governments. Information related to
o7 . the single audit, including a schedule of expenditures of federal awards, the independent
e auditor’s reports on internal controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations, . .
S and a schedule of findings and questioned costs are included in a separately issued single
—_ S auditrepo,r't.‘ . T - Lo ' ‘ ' . e




. The -ﬁnaincial( iepbrting enfity (thé Government) includes all ’t,he funds and -ac'c'o\uritx‘.'

. groupsof the primary government (i.c., the City of Hoover, Alabama as legally defined), as-

-~ well as all.of its component units. Component units are legally separate entities for which
the primary government is financially accountable. The Government provides a full range
of services. These setvices include public safety (police, fire and inspection), infrastructure
maintenance; sanitation, recreation, public library, primary and secondary education,
“cultural évents, public improvements, planning and zoning, and general administration, .

.. Discretely presented component units are reported in a separate, column in the
combined financial statements to emphasize that they are legally separate from the primary
- government and to differentiate their financial position, results of operations and cash flows

from those of the primary governmeit. The School Board; Parks and Recreation Board and

. Library Board are reported as discretely presented component units,
Governmerital Structulfe,.».Lbcal Econbmic Condition Outlook '

The GQVeiﬁment; ihCOrpofated m 1967, is lodatéd inJ éffe,rSo:n,and ‘Shelby.-CQumie-s

- “in dorth central Alabama.  Shelby County is one of the fastest growing counties in' the

~ country.  The population ‘within the corporate. limits of the Government. increased. from

about 40,000 in 1990 to an estimated 62,000.in 1999, migre than. a-50% increase. The

- Government has the power by state statute to extend. its ‘corporate limits by antiexation,
" which is done periodically when considered appropriate by the City ‘Council: The -City's
- excellent school system continues to draw new residents to thearea, " 0 T
-+ The Govemnment has operated under the Mayor-Council forr"of government since -

- incorporation. ' Policy making and legislative authority is vested in the City Council, which
. consists of five "at large" council members. The City Council is responsible, among other

things, for passing resolutions and ordinances, adopting the budget and :appointing boards

' ~ and committees.. The Mayor is respohsible‘-for‘.qanyi_ngp‘l’it the policies and ordinances of

- the "Government. The ‘Mayor and City Council are elected on a noripartisan basis' to
- concurrent four year tetms which begin October 1 in the élection year. The year 2000 is-an
electionyear. -, - . T e e .

" The Govetnment's financial condition contintes to bé strong. The City of Hoover is
- the retail hub of the State of Alabama. The Riverchase Galleria i§ the largest mixed-use

- 'shopping center in the Southeast: It is homie to more than ftvs‘i()‘hur‘i_dr-"efdjsbecialty{Sfdifesﬁ_,gind

" is-anchored by Macy's, Rich's, McRag's, Parisian, J. C. Penney and Sears. - The Galleria

~“includes restaurants; a branch of the U."S: Post Office, and a 250,000 square. foot office

~ tower. The City receives aboit 25% of its revenue from the Galleria.

oo vT;hé‘estimated, annual 12,000,000 Gallér"iét.Visi_toré_/shq‘ppers: have ~spur_redothér retail

. and commercial giowth in the US Highway 31, Lorna Road and Alabama Highway 150 |

- 5con~idcjrs'malg<fj"_11ngObVer a shopping mecca for both AlaBénjat and the Southéast; N

¢ .



The Inverness Corners development, as well as other retail centers, in the Highway_ kR

US 280 corridor offer many shopping options for people who live and work: in that area and - |

beyond. The Government is substantially dependent on sales and use tax revenue which

comprised 62.79% of total revenue in fiscal 1999. However, the Government enjoys 2.

broad retail sales and use tax base and'is not dependent on any one particular company or .

revenue sources (i.e. business licenses and property taxes) are broad based and continue to

 industry for its sales and use tax revenue. . In addition to sales and use tax, other major . “

~_grow each year.

New c}onstrucﬁon'\of all _types has remained steady for‘thewpas"t several j/ears. The

" City as a whole is experiencing continued growth in all areas and is now the sixth largest,
* city in the state based on population. : ’ o

. Major Initiatives for 1999

2" The Operations Department is ‘unique- in -its scope of responsibility. - Under the = -
" umbrella of the Operations Department is Inspections Services, Engineering, Building
. Services, Risk Management, Solid Waste Management, Support Services, Public Works
 and Fleet Services. Many of these departments cross departmental lines to work with all - - o
. city departments. T e T I .

. During 1999, Bﬁ:ilding Services worked 'vwi‘th' vi'r‘t'_ually‘ all ‘city departr’hents_" on L

-various work area remodeling projects. Support Services worked with all city departments T T
in the support and enhancement of computer technology. ‘Risk Management also-continued " "
to work with all city departments to administer claims against employees, claims against the . SO
City and claims against elected officials. In addition, successful “subrogation efforts - . L
~ continued to benefit the City. Risk Management continued to inspect and identify potential *

- exposures in other city departments "and recommend corrective action. - Solid Waste RO
" Management sponsored hazardous material collection day collecting over 36,000 pounds of
- .waste from almost 400 residents. - SRR R R CTE

Fleet Services continued to provide vehicle and equipment maintenance services to

" all of the City departments. During 1999, two technicians were certified at the Harley- . -
. Davidson Police Bike Service School. This alleviates the need for using outside v’en_ddrs

" for maintenance on police motorcycles. One technician was designated primarily to handle
" fire department needs because only some routine maintenance can be done at the shop.- The

larger Fire Department vehicles must be worked on at the various fire stations. In addition,

Fleet Management technicians, with the assistance of the Fire Department, built a truck for -

use in off-road rescue and fire fighting, using parts salvaged from an old truck. The ;

department also acquired a new service truck giving them two fully equipped service trucks
available for roadside emergencies and a new Ford Crown Victoria that is to be designated
as a travel car available to all departments. '

The Public Works Department resurfaced over 40 streets and performed various

paving jobs requested by the Hoover Board of Education and other departments of the City.
~ Having taken in excess of 400 calls, the department was able to assist residents with -
~ problems such as stopped up ditches and storm drains, potholes, and driveway build-ups. - .



L Durmg 1999, -the:'ylnspect_i(jn Services '.Drepar‘t”r‘r\ién’gvvfeﬁbw}-ated ~and - made

improvements to their offices, ‘streamlining operations and: increasing overall: efficiency.
: They also received 4 rating of 4 from the ISO who rates Fire Departments .and Inspection
- Services Departments and a ratiig of 9 from the Community. Rating System for the
National Flood Insurance Program, providing discounts on insurance policies for residents
- of the City. el . ' : REOE ‘

) .‘f.___The” ,departfnent is:v .p‘reSeﬁtllyv 'représcnted o_ﬁ ‘various. b‘oard;su. and - committees
'~ -including . the -Southern "Building ~Code Congress - International, the Code Officials

 Association of Alabama, the Alabama Association of ‘Plumbing; -Gas' & Mechanical

Inspectors, the International Association of 'Electrical‘ Inspectors, "the' Alabama ':State
- Plumbing & Gas Fitters Examining Board, the Alabama Residential Energy Code Board
and the Apprenticeship Committee of the Federal Correctional Institute in Talladega.

o -Thé'Engineering v4De§artrn'en’rc-~has‘\éoﬁtinued .té,‘« WOr‘kvv_ in the ar'éa Qfﬁde‘si“g‘_ning- and
- constructing new roads, improving and upgrading existing roads and traffic control through
| taffic signals and signage. o e oads and traffic control throug!

: Construction bééan on the new waste water treatment plant for the Inverness area.
. The project is being financed ‘through a State Revolving. Fund -Joan of ‘aﬁprloxima'tely
- $14,000,000 and-is expected to be completed May, 2001, el

" With the "Citizens Police Academy” and the addition of three new officers to the

. School Resource Officer program, the Hoover Police Department contines to strengthen

. its partnerships with residents, businessés and schools in an effort to improve the quality of
life within ‘the.community. The Department has reported a substantial decrease in the City's
overall crimerate. . ¢ . T L e

~In‘an effort to decrease reported crime at rthek- Risieréhase' Galleria, the Police
~ Department began ‘meeting with business managers and mall security personnel to share

.information on crime prevention.. Statistics from Incident/Offense reports for 1999 indicate

- that reported crime at theiRiVer'cha‘s‘je-Gall‘eﬁé»is 16% below the 1998 level. =~

IR Dunng 1999, the‘HQoi@r Fire D.epa"rtﬁwntn:épkondedv to 5,487 jémérgency‘Callé.."hl

- addition, the Fire Department was active in training 450 citizens, 80 city teachers and bus

' drivers“in CPR, while. training 40 city employees in the use:of Automatic External
Defibrillators (AED}) and placing four AED's in various city buildings making Hoover the

- first city in Alabama t6 have true public ‘acc"e_ss'to'f,c‘arly«li’fe-sa\f‘ing defibrillation. . o

; ‘The Fire Department provided coverage at thé _Bmﬁo‘é, Golf Toufnarnént; SEC
Baseball Tournament, Christmas Tree ceremony atthe“Riverchase quleria,.and all Hoover

o Junior High, Freshmen, B-Team and Varsity football games. .

In fiscal 1999; the Hoover Public Library held its seventh anniual Southern Voices

- Conference with. Lee Smith receiving the Distinguished 'AchieVem'eﬁ:t('awafd. - The Library



.. \: 5»

- is moving forward with its expansion plans. The $5.6 million project will increase the . -
~ Library's size by 35,000 square feet. Special new features will include a technology lab,
computer training room, Friend’s Bookstore and. expanded area for youth programs. The.
project should be completed by 2001. . : Lo

A The Hoover Parks and Recreation Board completed the expansion of the fitness
_ . facilities. Therapeutic, fitness and aquatic activities were increased due to the demand of ..~ - i
*the membership. - ’ : e :

" For the Future

 TheCityof Hoover continues to strive for excellence. To increase its attractiveness .
to " future and sustained development, Hoover continues to enhance its services and - o
-~ - amenities for the public. The administration of Hoover is developing policies that address = BN
.. continued growth and future needs. Citizens of Hoover expect not only continued services, - S
" but expanded services. All of these services and amenities improve the quality of lifein B
- Hoover for its citizens and visitors. The City's goal is to create a city that sets a standard for 0.
-+ others to emulate. - S L e : SR

.. The Office of Development continues to focus on multi-year projects that will © 7
" heighten the City's appeal to Hoover residents and to existing and prospective businesses .
o w7 Someof these projects that fall urider the leadership of the Director of Development include .-~ "¢ =
sl the completion of enhancements planned for Aldridge Gardens (Hoover's future botanical - e
.0 garden), the addition of sidewalks to a section of Lorna Road, and the completion of a. A
- ‘ _"Gree/nway‘ prOj,ect‘.fQ_r'.ROCkY R1dge Park. g e R U R

- The Engineering Department anticipates the completion or near completion of @~ =7 e
77"~ number of projects during fiscal 2000. These projects include, but are not limited to: (1), - L
.7, installation of a city wide traffic control center, (2) coordination of the traffic lights'on” . -

"%t 7 ¢ Lorna Road, (3) modernization of the Highway 31-closed loop traffic signal system,(4) a S
- congestion mitigation and incident management program ‘which ' will include placing =~ .. .-
~cameras and overhead variable message signs on-I-459, I-65 ‘and US 31, and (5).-

continuation of the 1-459 Flyover Project. - oo s e A e

The City has outgrown its existing municipal complex. Therefore, City officials are
* .presently planning for the expansion of administrative offices and a new public works R
- facility. - It is anticipated that the acquisition of land and the construction of the facilities * - -
" will be financed by the issuance of general leigation watrrants. '

* On February 1, 1999, Frank S. Skinner, Jr. resigned as ‘Mayor. Mr. Brian L.
Skelton, President of the City Council, was the unanimous choice of the City Council to
serve the remainder of Skinner's term, which expires September 30, 2000. Mr. William - .

_ Billingsley, a former Council member was elected by the Council to fill- the Council
~ vacancy. : R e ‘ '



kDepfartmeﬁfa‘l: Focus - Finance

~_ The City's Finance Department employs twelve ‘employees, with one additional
~employee approved for‘fiscal 2000. The départment encompasses: the revenue division
~which includes the collection of all revenue and budgeting, and the accounting and
~disbursements division which includes. payroll, purchasing, accounts- receivable, and
accounts payable. ' o - E

.+ A new investment policy was developed and implemented with formal recognition
. by the Mayor and City Council. The policy provides guidelines under. which furids of the-
. City can best be invested to ehsire maximum security with sufficient liquidity to meet daily
- cash flow demands while providing the highest investment return on municipal fands.
o Improved budgetary reporting methods' and the~imp1emeritatidn of performance
'~ measures have laid the groundwork for a budget suitable for submission to the Government
" Finance Officers Association to qualify for the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award
<. for Fiscal year 2001, Current efforts have resulted in greater clarity in operating and capital
Cbudgets. . o T oo LT ,.

_ In ord‘er’(;to control and keep track of. the',.caﬁiial assets of ‘thc_:.:Cit'y, :'Tall' ‘cviu’rrén‘t
acquisitions of furniture, equipment and vehicles have been bar coded. This'will enable the
Finance Department to account for.and track the movement of equipment between locations

‘and to access detailed information regarding each asset. -
: ‘.Finilhcial- Infqrmafiqn:' L

. Management of the Government is responsible for establishing and maintaiting an
. internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the Government are protected
. from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow

-~ for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
- principles. - The internal control structure is desigred to ‘provide reasonable, but not
‘absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance

- recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control shoitld not exceed the benefits likely to be derived;

and (2) the valuation of ‘costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by

| management. . EATTR B R BRI UR S

. Asarecipient of féde_ral, state and local financial ;assis‘tanée,’ the Government is also
. responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure and
.. document compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to these programs. This

. internal control structure is subject to periodic evaluation byffnfané;gcment. S

The Govemment’rhaintains bu}dgetafy controls. The objective of these budgetary
controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated
“budget approved by the City Council. . Activities of the General Fund and Special Revenue



" Funds are included in the annual approp'ri«ated‘budg'et.‘ Pr'oject-lengt‘h' financial plans "ar'e"jv :
adopted for the Capital Projects Funds. The level of budgetary control (that is, the level at

: | 7 ‘A

‘which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established by ’

function and activity within an individual fund. However, the City Council may authorize

expenditures from time to time during the year without legally amending the previously -
" adopted budget. The budget was amended several times during the year.. Encumbrance °
' accounting is not employed. Appropriations automatically lapse at year end. ‘ '

" As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of
e ‘this report, the City 'cdntinues to meet its re'spons’ibility for sound financial managem‘ent.; o

:*~ . General Government Functions 7

AN ThefoilbWiﬂg schedulesprésent a f'sun']ma‘ry_‘o‘f Genefal Fi,ind~ éndSp'é:cigllR’évemie 3

" Funds revenues for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999, and the amount and L
... percentage of increases and decreases in relation to prior year revenues. -

2. Revenues . . i

Lot Taxes o

" Intergovernmental -

: ' 5 Eii;és and foi‘f¢its ' n

':AIntc’r’es:t earned -

o :"_I‘D‘talji-‘.ﬁ. ' o o

% 7 Licenses'and permits

' Amount

T . ",‘I‘nc‘:r_.e"a‘sé
- Percent - (Dec;rease)
| yqf'To"tal . From 1998

s 45,534,524

o ouzme
3,075,793
CoL100142 180 (82204)
0T 160 (76157 ¢

©§ 6L10L145 (10000% - 3785036

S 7452% S 2,681,090

204 (62191)

1371

O\_E
2
oo
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I éddit'i_on to the above reveﬁﬁéé;'_net "opéfating transfers iri""fotaled $2,194,421, |
‘which consisted of an "operating transfer in" from the Capital Proj ects Fund. L

- Intergovernmental revenues consist primarily of various state and county taxes

sharevdy with the City on a pro-rata basis. As. the City_ has grown, these revenues hav,e_v

increased. = -

Percent ol e
-of Increase"?':_y T L e
o Dvec‘réase),"i_’” ¥ 
= | 626 % ‘
e e
e sems mmo
| | 695

Ses T



Bulldmg perrmt revenue 1ncreased over. 39% in ﬁscal 1999 pr1mar11y because of an

mcrease 1n commerc1a1 bu11d1ng in the C1ty

Fmes and forfelts decreased approxlmately 7% because of a reduced caseload

Interest earned decreased about 13% in ﬁscal 1999 from ﬁscal 1998 pnmanly
because of adJustments made to securltres to reﬂect market value ‘ =

Other revenues decreased 1n ﬁscal 1999 pnmarlly because of a reductlon 1in

annexanon fees charged and collected

. An analysis of revenue sources in deSce_nding order of a‘rnount- is set fOrthﬁbeloW: »

‘Revenues =~ . 'An'munt' '

Sales and use taxes '$ 38,365,791

~ Business licenses = . 5, 179,137 (B)‘-”
Property taxes 4,913,040 &)
Bulldmg permits 3274715 B)
Intergovemmental 3,075,793

- Fines and forfeits c ,'1,,100,142’

- Interestearned k1,033-,337. C
B9 ' . 856,811 (C)
Al other revenue o 3.302.379 (D) . |
: Total revenues $ 61,101,145

(A) Included in taxes above

(B) Included in licenses and permits above

- (O Included in other revenue above
(D) Included in the,'folloWing; -

Taxes - ,
~Licenses and permlts ,
‘ Other - '

Percent
of Total

541

f.htcreasc
~ (Decrease)
- From 1998

48,355
220,412
919,872
370,811

662,121

100 00% $ 327852036 ‘

©$72,255,693

663,887

382799

$ 3,302,379

- 39.06 '

C(82,204)
(76,157)
114,169

Percent
of Incréase -

- (Decrease)
CR79% $ 1607657
848 |
536
5.03.
1.80
169 .
140

437 %
94

13T
. (6.95)
. (6.86)
15. 37
25 08
660 %
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v ‘Sales and use taxes are the greatesf sources of revenue to the City. - Continued
commercial expansion has resulted in greater sales and use tax revenues in each of the past
ten years. Set forth below is sales and use tax information for the past ten years:

Salesand , . . Percent of
Use Tax " Percent of * . Increase from

Fiscal Year - R Revenues ~ Total Revenues . - " Previous Year
1990 .. $15003431 . 6L1% o 180%
1991 iseig . ST 61
G992 . onasas. o 0 . 86

1993 2omsm3. 92 0 200

% orsese 662 330

Caees a0ss7i0c 686 ome
1096 L 35209684 es8 . 36
1997 0 364%019s . 652 . . 65 e

L9 3678134 . 64l S e
B U T 38365791 - 628 R S
D Tl City:manage'ment‘,expeCts”’ continued steady sales and use tax growth in ~thc‘,_fu't‘ur¢, A
W 1though_1¢s‘,s drar‘natic‘::t_han’in somg-fof the past years. B T I UL SR

e
oAt

Lt S e sales and Use Tax Revenues

7 45,000,000

40,000,000 1

. 35,000,000 4

30,000,000 +

" 25,000,000 -

20,000,000 -
15,000,000
10,000,000

5,000,000
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" Business licenses, which are generally based on gross réceipts, have’ historically

o been the second largest revenue source for the City. Following is'a summary of business
licenses revenue for the past decade:” SR L T

}
!

ol . Percentof
Business "+ Increase (Decrease)
» A - Licenses ' Percentof = from .
. Fiseal Year - RéVEnue " Total Révéﬁﬁe’ 'PreVidus,: Year
100 s3masy B2y sl %
A% U3ssises 136 - 108
S92 3718200 27 38
1993 ag2sm 120 N A
1994 3840450 S92 Co@n
1995 .4,074,618'_ B ¥R 61
199 4e0e89 90 130
1997 4876540 87 59
Io9g 513072 90 52
S99 ssuoa . ss 09 %

5

Business Licenses Revenues '

6,000,000

5,000,000

" 4,000,000 4

3,000,000 -

2,000,000

000,000

] ,90,
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L The third largest revenue source for the C1ty is property tax. A ten year summary of
property tax revenue is as follows :

" Propetty Tax - Percent of Percentbf Increase

*M' - Revenue: Total Revenue Frem Previous Year s
%0 2322404 . 95% L 8T% |
1ot o 26123 95T 1250

| Coq992 2828634 97 EERTEEE R & N

1993 2898359 8T 25

C1994 0 343179 15 o . 83

L1995 3605798 . T3 147

""‘;1996 - '/4,(1)98,804 8.0 137 ' E

S 1997 0 4328109 7756 BN
D 1998 . .. 4602628 82 SRR LI
‘ _1999~~ **:;4913 040;.‘_ e 80;-‘,'.=,;;",i",';' R AR

‘)..'.‘ w ' o E _. The C1ty s property tax is 6 1/2 mllls for general government use

B Propeny Tax.ReVenueé B

5,000,000 4—

" 4000,000- -

" 3,000,000
2,000,000 +—}

P 1,000,000 -
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o The foliowing schedule presents (a.s'ummar‘y“of General Fund ﬁéndepe\cial',lReYenue.
Funds expenditures for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999, and the percentage of

increases and decreases in relation to prior year amounts:

"~ Inmcrease .- Percentof
(Decrease) - - Increase

Expenditures . | . Amount . -“’Pcr'cent\_ bfﬁ"f[.‘o"tal' " From1998 ~ . jDéc:éa_sc_:l

Current ‘ 7 \ e . : J

" General Government.  $ 6‘,«51}2,:02‘(_)’ 3 1_5.58% C B 1,186,044 22271 %

' fPuBu'}:s,af'e_fy L 20,276,434  '4'8;497 S 1415111 750

Municipal Court 436430 104 13066 . 300

| Steetsand Samifatfion - 5926537 14.17 @79,156) - @s0

‘H_yea'ithj L ssee 85 S a3y @3y

© Capital Outlays L191Ls61 457 Cos1379 74
Debt Service B R TR PRI o
Prncipal 6176297 760 682866 2738

_ Intér_cst R 3218271 10 : 49707 - - 157

| Total Expenditures §41¢,§14,1811 10000 %- 53873098

1021 %

o - In addition to the above expenditures, net '&"op‘erati‘n'g transfers out" were as follows:

| CopitalProjectsFund ~~ §10342,518
. Commponent Units - - 12,330,706
© 7 Fleet ServiceFund -+~ 182208

L saasssazm

- Effective October 1, 1997, ‘municipal garage dssets and liabilities, which were
- previously included in General Government, were reclassified to an internal sérvice fund B
 designated as the Fleet Service Fund. Revenues in the Fleet Service Fund totaled $134,265

and expenses totaled $306,759 in fiscal 1999, . S
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| Expenditures for pefsonal services including salaries, fetifemenf co‘ritributiohé and
other employee benefits totaled $22,625,888 in fiscal 1999, compared to $21,186,673 in

fiscal 1998. This was an increase of $1,439,215. The increase resulted from the hiring of B '

~additional employees, and the implementation of Phase I of an -outside compensation -
consultant’s pay and classification study which included a 2.5% across the board pay
increase. : : ' : ‘ : S '

Personal services 'eXi;endifures cempriSed 67.52% of operating expenditu_res and s
' 46:59% of total expenditures in fiscal 1999 as compared to 67.95% of operating
expenditures and 55.84% of total expenditures in ﬁ‘scal,1998. s . v

Capital outlays from general and special revenue ﬁmdslt_o/taled $1,011,561 in ﬁ'scatlk.,;« _ﬂ: f

RN 1999,an increase Of $81_3,’7‘9_97i Capital outlays were:as follows: R

o .‘Pub'_livc 'S_e_fety S

- | Construction ~ Vehicles - Equipment ~~ Total
. General Government R ’ S : -

. Admimistration . . S L s sa746 0 SLITSA3 S 170289 S

Cpalice oo .. 48044 157096 ‘637940
Fiwe T o46l6 0 56320 142752 - 203,688
©mspection .- 18,763 - 8797 b 27,560

. Total Public Safety .. A46l6. _ 555927 308,645 0 869,188 .

. Municipal Court .

| . 'y[ Health »L . | ’V , L ‘ B C - B n ;‘ B i

’ Streets and Sani'tatipn S 718,608 o 95,799:."i i '57;6777_ 872‘,0847-’

o Totl . . O s 8704472 5483865 © -BLOILS6L

- ,"‘v”:‘Geh\éralrFuhd Balaheér; ‘

' The unreserved, undesignated fund balance of the General Fund increased from
~ $17,938,230 at September 30, 1998 to $21,692,487 at September 30,.1999, an increase of
' $3,754,257 or 21%. This was the result of continued revenue growth and the control of -
 expenditures through conservative budgeting and budget management. - -

_ Proprietary Operations _‘ BRI S
- The City's only enterprise fund is the Sewer Enterprise Fund which accounts for the

operations of the Riverchase and Inverness waste water treatment plants. The Riverc'hese "
waste water treatment plant and plant additions are financed by general long-term debt. =



- The‘planf and plant additions have been ch,arg;'e‘(d as as':‘s'e't;s;’i‘ﬁ_"thie‘ .Sé,wériEr;tefprise
~ Fundwith a corresponding. credit tbContributédfc-api'_tal from other funds. 'The Inverness
- Waste water treatmeént plant, land and equipment were contributed to the City by the

- developer of Inverness in connection with the annexation of the commercial portion of
- Inverness. ' The plant,”land and ‘equipment have been charged ‘as assets in the Sewer

Enterprise Fund with a corresponding credit to contributed capital from developers. = -

* The Sewer Entetprise Fund incurred losses (before operating "t'ranSfers), of $166,712
+ " and $305,328 for fiscal 1999 and fiscal 1998 respectively: Net cash provided by operating
 activities totaled $104,697 in fiscal 1999 and $155,082 in fiscal 1998. The Sewer
. Enterprise Fund equity, including contributed capital, was $5,222,989 at September 30,
CUAGR. o T e T R e T

. The Fleet Services Fund incurred lossés (before operating transfers) of $172,494
-and $142,617) for fiscal 1999 and 1998 respectively. Net cash used by operating activities
" totaled $153,637 in fiscal 1999 and $136,498 in fiscal 1998. -~ - o

Pension Administration -~

‘The City contributes to the Employers' Retirement System of Alabama, an agent

- multiple-employer retirement system that acts as a-common investment and administrative
agent, for state employees-and public organizations. The City's -annual actuarial valuation

reflects 4 positive trend in the City's and employees' funding of the pension trust fund. .

: Deb't'Ad‘minis_t:rat‘ion- A" -

At year end, the City had 4 number of debt issues outstanding, ' Thesé issues
included genéral obligation warrants totaling $60,85 8,550. The Sewer Enterprise Fund has
general obligation warrants totaling $8,505,000. The City has a credit rating of Aa3 from
‘Moody's Investors Service and a AA- ratirig from Standard and Poor's Corporation.

A Cash;'M:anagemqnt '

...~ The City utilizes a bank "lock box" system under which the majority of its revenue
. Is sent by the taxpayers directly to its depository, The City also utilizes a "zer6 balance”
- ‘checking account under which all deposits go directly.into an interest bearing bank public

funds investment account. Cash is transferred fromi the investment account to the checking

- account on a daily basis to cover issued checks presented for payment. “Using this method
- the City is assured that all funds aré invested. The bank public funds ‘investment account

~interest rate is set at thirty basis points above th¢ current interest rate on ninety day
Treasury Bills which changes weekly. In addition to the public furids investment account,
- ‘the City also invests in certificates of deposits with local bariks. The average yield on these

- investments for fiscal 1999 was 5.45%. All of these investments are either insured by the

- EDIC or collateralized. All collateral is held in the City’s tiame by a third party, usually the
- Federal Reserve Bank. =~ . : ~ : ,



: '*15“

‘ The City's new investment policy has provided more detailed guidelines and more

- of the City’s idle funds will be invested in U.S. Government securities and U.S.

. Government Agencies than in the past. All of these securities will be held in safekeeping by -
a banks trust department in the City’s name. ST o )

" Risk Mahageme'nt' o

~ The City has a limited self-insurance retention plan, using a professional claims -
“handler, to account for its uninsured risks of loss. All insurance coverage, except workers . -
* compensation, is, carried with a retention of $50,000 per occurrence. The aggregate

> " retention on all claims is $675,000 over a two year period. Excess insurance is provided for. .

. catastrophic occurrences.. T : T

. The City. contracts with a professional claims handler firm to ‘supervise andpay o

" workers compensation claims from a fund provided by the City. Since benefits may be

- statutory, an excess policy provides coverage for individual claims over $ 275,000 and for; PR

~ aggregate claims over $ 1,243,647 for a two year period.

. Other Information

L Indepgndent, Audit

R State Statu’tes' ‘requi'r.ei an annual"auditvby;thé‘ Stat"e‘-f_De;‘:’atht'ment 6f‘iExamij1"1ers of T
DA Public/Acco_unts or by independent certified public acco tants. The accounting firmof - . ..
- Hullett, K¢11i1m & McKinney, PC performed the audit. - In"addition to. meeting the = S :

. requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit was also designed to meet the requirements
of the Federal Single Audit Act of 1984 and the related Office: of ‘Management and

~ Budget’s Circular A-133. Generally accepted auditing standards, and the standards - )
. applicable to financial ‘audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the ~
" * Comptroller General of the United States were used by the auditors in conducting the’

- engagement. The auditor's report on the _general purpose financial statements and -

" combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section - 5

- of this report. The auditor’s reports on :nternal controls and compliance with applicable o

- laws and regulations can'be found ina separately issued single audit report. . .
o Afvards :

'Thé Government Finance Officers ASsociatibn (GFOA) awarded a Certificate /‘of o

" Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Government for its =~ -
comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998. This - ’

was the seventeenth consecutive year that the City has received this prestigious award. In

order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the City must publish an easily readable _

~ and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report satisfied both -
generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. : :
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‘ A Certiﬁcaté of Achievcment is valid for a period Qf one year only. We believe that
our current comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the ‘Certificate of
.Achievement Program's requireinents and we are submitting it to the GEOA to determine

- its eligibility for another certificate:

~ Acknowledgements

=

- The .prepar‘aition of this- éomprehensiVe annual financial report was iiade possible
by the dedicated service of the Finance Department staff, various City employees, and

. especially our- auditors, Hullett, Kellum & McKinney, PC. 'We wish to ‘express our

!

" BrianL. Skelton - ~ Richard K. Smith
Mayor .. . FinanceDirector .

appreciation to them. . Further, we wish to thank the City Council for . their continued

. “support as we strive to excel in ﬁ‘har‘,iéizil‘fepofting.: R

e

 Sincerely,

Richard K. Smith
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e Offlclals of The Clty of Hoover Alabama‘ .

September 30 1999 o

. . Mayor\:‘ |
: Frank S. Skinﬁer, Jr s
. (through Feb.1,1999) -

. “BrianL.Skefton” . .t
- (as OfFébl..—j", 199‘9)‘, R

\Cify"C'OUnc‘ilf o

JohannaJ Hutto Presndent

o BarbaraB McCollum Presndent Pro Tempore S o

Dawd L Bradley

Jackanht S S T

WllllamJ Bllllngsley e
. (asof Feb.1,1999). .-
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* HULLETT, KELLUM & MCKINNEY, P.C.
o C)erﬁ/iea[ /9 ué/ic _%ccounfanfé L '
120 SUMMIT PARKWAY - SUITE 100
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35209

: , : (205) 942-5424
' - CHARLES W. HULLETT, CPA : : FAX (205) 942-5404 .~ - s . CLANTON OFFICE

. JOHN W, KELLUM, Ill, CPA ) _ ~ DAVID A. McKINNEY, CPA
" DAVID A. McKINNEY, CPA o hkmpc@wwisp.com '\ 02-4TH STREET, NORTH' ~
FELICIA L. WRIGHT, CPA- - L : : IR T CLANTON, ALABAMA 35045
o . o ‘ (205) 755-9019
- .LORIL KES, CPA o ‘ oo o - <yl ALABASTER OFFICE
. CHARLES R. WILSON, CPA - Lol ‘ S o © " © " LINDYB.EICHELBERGER, CPA
 BENJAMIN D. DOUGHTY, CPA_ - . e , T v © 7. 53FIRST STREET NORTH
" LINDY B. EICHELBERGER, CPA g T C - P.O. BOX 2070 . | :
» R - : R . ALABASTER, ALABAMA 35007
- INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT = . : o e eevorer

JASPER OFFICE . ~

» 'CHARLES R. WILSON, CPA" - . ’

Lo . L o R DT e e T T Gae HIGHWAY 78 EAST
_*-_Honorable Mayor and Members of - . oo 50 sox vier
_ -~ the City Co_qncn el R A T IR | JASPERAL3SS02 .. - L

* We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City of Hoover, Alabama, and the =
combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the City:of Hoover, Alabama, as of and for

. the year ended ‘September 30, 1999, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the

" responsibility of the management of the City of Hoover, Alabama. . Our responsibility is to express an opinion on_ -

" these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Hoover Board of - .

" Education , which statements reflect total assets of $365,109,085 as of September 30, 1999 and total revenues of o |

'$53,650,021 for the year then ended, and the Hoover Public Library, which statements reflect total assets of

" $75,568 as of September 30, 1999 and total revenues of $347,985. Those statements were audited by other . . -

", auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion on the general purpose financial statements,

'-‘”i‘n‘so'far as it relates to the amounts included for the Hoover Board of Education and the Library Board, respectively, Santy

. is based solely on the reports of the otherauditors. .. .~

~ We conducted our audit in accordance with generally acb'ebtéd'auditihg._sfandérds and the standards applicable to . . -

" financial audits contained in Government Auditing. Standards issued by the ‘Comptroller General of the United -

_States.. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

. the financial statements are free of material misstatement. - An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence . EE

o supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. - An audit. also includes assessing the
. accounting principles used.and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating  the overall

. financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the reports of other auditors provide a reasonable o :

" basis for our opinion.

" In our.opinion, based on our audit and'thé repoyrt's of 'tbihér auditors, the g'eneral‘ burbose’ fihahcial statemenfs
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of Hoover, Alabama, at -

September 30, 1999, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary funds for the year then .. - ’_
-, . .ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. “Also in our opinion the combining, individual. - -
" fund and account group financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial - ¢

- position of each of the individual funds and account groups of the City of Hoover, Alabama, at September 30, -
1999, and the results of operations of such funds and the cash flows of-the proprietary funds for the year then
ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. : : o ‘ :

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report qéted March 14, 2000, on our
consideration of the City of Hoover, Alabama'’s internal control over financial reporting and-on.our tests of its
compliance with provisions of faws, regulations, contracts, and grants.‘ R ' . ,

MEMBERS OF — .
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS. - ALABAMA STATE SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




TaobiLe

~Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statemerits taken as a
. whole and on the combining, individual fund and ‘_aQCount,grogp financial statements.’ The accompanying financial

: informgtion listed as schedules in the table of contents is presented for purposes of add,iti,onaﬁ analysis and is not a

required part of the financial statements information in these schedules has
sdur ose, combining, individual fund

erial respects in relation to the
enasawhole. ©

- February 23,2000
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Assets and other debits
 Assets -
Pooled cash and investments
. Receivables
‘Taxes » .
Accounts - :
Due from other governments
County
State
“Federal ,
Due from other funds - )
Due from component units
" Inventory
Prepaid instrance
Prepaid, other
Fixed assets (net, where apphcable
of accumulated depreciation)
"Deposits .
Non-¢urrent recsivable -
" Other assets
- Other debits :
Amount to be provided for retrrement
of general long-term debt

" Total assets

Liabllities, equity and other credits
Liabilities
Accounts payable.and accrued habllmes
Claims and judgments payable
Due to other funds - .
Due to cornponent urits -
Notes and capital leases payable
.General obligation warrants payable
Refundable deposits :
Accrued compensated leave -
Total liabilities

Equity and other credits
Investrnent in general fixed assets
- Contributed capital
Retained earnings (deficit)
‘Fund balances -
Reserved for prepald lnsurance ‘
Reserved for inventory ’
Reserved for building commitments
-Reserved for encumbrances
" Reserved for-noh-current receivables
Reserved for future capital outlay
Unreserved, undesignated -
“Total equtty and other credlts

- Total liabilities, equity and other credits $ 27,872!6,06 ‘

The accompanying notes to the fi

THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA

Comblned Balance Sheet . s
All Fund Types, Account Groups and Discretely Presented Component Units
September 30, 1999

$ 13,951,115

_Proprietary Fund Types

L Internai

_ : S Enterprise ' Service

Governmental Fund Types . Fund Fund

o Special Ceﬁitel _' . _ Fleet

General . Revenue Projects. Sewer : Services

$13,300213  $1,568.885 $ 8,064,786 $ 447,904 $ . 100
3,686,761 - - - -
225641 - - 168,000 -
472, 321 - e -
62,903 - - 8,000,000 -
- 936 - - - .
6,296,383 - - . -

<. - ) 3,100 19,914
45,456 - - - -

N - 4,827,021 57,840
19 037, - - SR -
3,804,858 - . - -
e . . '505,000 -

_$27872606  _§$1631,788 8064785 $13951.115 _$77.854

$ 2,190,686 $ 56,004 $.306839 $ 77148 § 9840

- - 6,142,684 140978 12,721
. . . . 8,505,000 ;
139,119 - - 5,000 -

2,329,805 56,094 6449523 8728126 22,561

- - - 8,530,151 45,579

- - - © (3,307,162) 9,714
45,456 - - - -

- 3,804,858 - - - .
21,692,487 1,575,694 1,615,263 - -
25,542,801 1,575,694 1,615,263 . 5,222,989 55,293

$1631788  _$8064785 $77!854

nanciai 'statements are anfintegral part of this statement.



Totals - Totals
. (Memorandum {(Memorandum
Account Groups Only) .. Onl
General General _ ‘ Primary Component .. Reporting )
. Fixed Assets . Long-term Debt ' Government Units __Entity
. - - 3 23,381‘978 ’ $ 77,229,139 $ 100,611,117 *
‘ - - o 3e8eT7e1. e . 3,686,761
- » - : 393641 - 70,000 v 463,841
. - 472321 0 1053744 1,526,065

S i 8062908
B R I E R RS
R o 8296383

8,062,903
219,197
6,296,383

15,327,020

SIRSRET ¥

 15327,020

- - ;o4 © 897 o . 82804
. - 45456 e 45,456
) S T 12255 12,265

. 221,870,919

i " 19,037

3,804,858
<. 505,000 ..

el 44,299,483
Ui 3804888 s e
505,000 - - st

U sssaae | 183,371,436

. e4g03159 203 030,023.

. $°64903159" 138,126,864

..\;' | v . v - p N

o $sosiafm 5 64903150 155915030 | $415430.500 T 3571385439
5 SR g 2640607 | § 6264495 . - 5 8905102 -
: i 0§ 39718 © 3er18 . - IR 397118 .

L N R A S ST es0014
e oL 60858550 - 69,363,550 134,850,000 .
’ . ' ‘ 144119 - .

o 860,014
204,213,550

L e T 144119
i . 347491 : 3647491 - ' 3647491
1 - - 764,903,159 ©T 82489268 . 157,101529 239,590,797

39,414,622
8,575,730

T ssosae2. -
(3207.448) - -

183,371,436 222 786,058

8,575,730

- S . (3,297,448)
- - 45456 - - - v 45,456 -
‘< - - ’ 59,790 59,790
= -. - » - 4,095,905 4,095,905
- - - 1,324,604 . 1,324,604
- - 3,804,858 - ‘ © 3,804,858
- - - 60,613,467 60,613,467

8,872,778 -
‘ 73426662 258,337,980 _

. - et et et
. _$39ar4622 ©§ 64903159 . _$155.915.930 3415439500 .

- . 24,883,444

. - ' 33,756,222
- 39,414,622 ‘ -

331,764,642

$_571,355439

The accompahying 'hotés to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA

COmbmed Statement of Revenues, Expendrtures and Changes:i in Fund Balances
AII Governmental Fund Types and Discretely Presented Component Units

Revenues

- Taxes
~ Licenses and permits.
Intergovernmentat
Fines & forfeits
Investment income .
‘Stadium lease R
Other = ERP

“Total revenues ‘

'Expénditures -
. Current operations -

" General governmentn
Pubfic safety. - )
Municipal court PR
Streets and sanitation . -
Recreation -
Library -

Health. »
Instructional services .
Instructional ‘support sérvices

" -Operation.and malntenance
Auxiliary services
Other.

] Total

Capital oltlays

- Dbt service
. Principal L
“Interest and fi scal charges

‘Total expend itures -

- Excess (def crency) of revenues
- over (under) expendltures

Other fi nancmg sources (uses)
Operatmg transfersin’ .- :
- Operating transfers out . -

. Operatmg transfersin - primary government,

Operating transfers out - companent Units-
Proceeds of general obhgatlon warrants, -
notes payable and caprtal leases -
. Payment to refundmg warraht escrow agent
: Total other fi nancmg sources:(usés)

Excess of revenues and other
financing ‘sources-over expendltures
_and other fi nancmg uses :
Fund balances at begmnlng of year
Prior period adjustment Note 5

Fund balances as’ restated

Fund balances at end of ~ye'an

-For the fiscal'year ended September 30, 1999

Bt

L

The acc'o'rfnpany_ijng notes to the financial statemients are an integral part of this 's‘tatement.

=.-

Totals
‘ PRI ‘(Memorandum
Governmental Fund Types Only):
R S Special* Capital Primary
-General . Revenie - Projects ... " ..Government
$45534524 0 . - $ 45534534 -
om7re . - 9,117,729
2,336,674 $ 739,119 - 3075793 -
829,827 " 270,315 , = 1,100,142
943367 89970 $ 217,060 1,250,397
382,800 856,811 - 1,239,620
50,144,930 1,956,215 217,060 61,318,205
| 6,512,020 P . 6,512,020
- 19,368,880 907,554 - 20,276,434
- 436,430 L - 436,430
4,962,822 . 963715 ; 5,926,537
356631 L. - 356,631
731,636,783 - 1 871 269 "33 ,508,082
1,905,375 U el86 3875779 5787.340
3476207 E S 317 2g7
3.218.271 . 37,484 . 3.255/755
39,936,726 1,877,455 3913263 35,707 AR
19,208,204 78760 (3,696,203) 15,590,761 "
2194421 . 8306 10,342,518 12620745
(10608531) - (2194,421) (12,802,652)
(12330 706) o - . (12,339;79(;;‘ ,
12204500 L - 12,294,509
_(6,745,000) e e (6,745.000) -
—(15,195,307) 83,806 8,148,097 (6963408
4,012,807 162,566 4,451,894 8627357
- 21,520,904 1,413,128 (2,836,631) 20,106,401
21,529,904 1,413,128 (2,836,631) 20,106,401
$25542801 . §- 1575 694~. $ 1615263, . .28, 733 755 ;
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: .. Totals
; - (Memorandum : : S U o
MR o Only) . = . S SR
- Component s Reporting . = - , L o :

Units - -~~~ - ' . _Entity ...

: SO0 e 4BSBAB24 . G T oo T
$ 657537 ' - . 9875266 . . . o .o oi o R
74049668 .. 77425481 - T o T Tl e ey
Do B087 L e MBIATe T e e e
ST 200000 © 72000000 Tt T e
892506 o 243126 o o ot o R
75783712 . . 137401917

2,607,963 - .- .- 9119983
LT e T 20,276,434
S S 436,430
C e, 5926537 . ..
73,401,357t 3401857 .
NOo2784741 e 2784741 T s
S oY 356631 T '
et 038,079,408 .o o 38,079,405 - 1
Lo h 7,084425- 0 - 0 0 7,084125 -
[l Tl 8202787 o - 6,202,757
U e 6124962 . o o 6124962
SV e 1,628,487 0t 1,628,487 - .- -
oo, 87,883,797 ... . 101,391,849 -
Cl 142835410 20,070,881 "~

- 2goee82 <~ sgsgre
| 0. 4842753 . . - 8098508 - .
T 89819773 . -

CTASBBATAT o

S (14036081) 0 1854700 e o

Con sl T T (2802852) o T el T T e e
T 12330706 . - . 2330708 0 o T el TR TR
Lo el (12,330,708)

5"

[ 45033276 . T 57327785
T A T SIS A (6,745,000}
oo 57363982 - . __ 50400578 .

| om————————

w3792 51,955,278

31620663 - 51,727,084

17940 17840 -
. 31,638,623 © 51,745,024

. $74966544 . _$ 103700302 -

L - " The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of thiis statement, .



2 THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
Comblned Statement of Revenues Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balances \
- ' ~ Budget and Actual ;
General and Speclal Revenue Funds ;
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999

| General, Fund.

“Variance

. . %, . - . ' Favorable -
Budget " “Actual "(Unfavorable)
Reévenues ; o S .
 Taxes : Co v § 43,869,000 $45 534 524 $ 1865 524
~ Licenses and permits , . o © 9,736,500 . 19,117,729 (618771)‘ )
- Intergovernmental - o ‘ © . 1,449200 2,336,674 - 887,474
_Fines & forfeits =~ - L R 1,000,000 -~ . 829,827 - (170,173)
. Investment income . o R 855,000 - 943367 = .- 88,367
Other ) - . 306300 382809 . _ 76509 .
- Total revenues : - < 57,016,0000 " - - 59,144,930 2,128,930 °
Expenditures’ ‘
~ Current operations S , o S . R
' - General government. = o 6,213,841 - 6512020 (298,179)
Public safety .. " T 19,785,404 .~ . 19,368,880 . 416,524
- Municipal court - o « . 478198 . 436,430 ' 41,768
© - Streets and sanitation R 5,732,836 - 4962822 .. . 770,014
Health . : 434972 - - 356631 . 78341
~ Total . 32645251 " .. 31636783 - 1008 468
~ Capital outlays 1,358,920 : 1905 375 (546 455)
Debt sérvice R T T
* Principal / . 3,071,312 "6,’176,297 AR (104;985) o
Interest and fiscal charges . ..3,003,288 . .3,218,271 (214,983)
< Total expendltures .. 40,078,771 39,936,726, - - 142045
Excess of revenues : . , L : :
over expenditures ‘ . __ 16937229 . 19,208,204 - . . 2,2;70,975
Other flnancmg sources (uses) ‘ ‘ e I
Operating transferin ' _ . 2,194,421 o 2194 421
~ Operating transfers out ~ (4,088,540) . (10,608,531) (6,539,091)
- Operating transfers out - component units ' (12,881,009) ~, (12,330,706) -+ 550,303
. Proceeds of general obligation warrants, - « o L "
. - notes payable and capital leases ) e C . 12,294,509 12,294,509
'Paymentto refunding warrant escrow agent . . (8,745,000) ___(6,745,000)
Total other financmg sources (uses) - - . (16,949.549) ' _ (15,195307) 1,754,242

Excess (deficit) of revenues and other o ,
financing sources over (under) - ’ L L
expenditures and other financing uses $__(12320) - 4 01"2 897  § 4025217

Fund balances at beginning ef-&ear : \ | " , 21 529 904 | t

Fund balances at end of year s 25;542,801

The accompanying nqtesto;th‘e;ﬁhancialxstatérnentsf are an integral part of this statement.
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Special Revenue Funds
SRR Variance

AR : S R " Favorable * - ' -

Syl Budget -~ Actual .~ (Unfavorable)

L g0 7750000 00§ 739,119 0§ (35881). ol 0
;w0 275000 270,315 ;o (4,685)
75000 89970 - 14870 . . .
. 830,000-. - 856811 26811
.. 7 1955000 - 1956215 -+ . 1216 - .

RN '_‘

L emseaz o oeorsse o (0912

DL mesoo o searis o (eg1s).

B R - X |- T R
' " f1‘>.7>83,442 T "1'37'7,4"'35. T (87,82& E ERU r S
S eass o 83806
- S — 83806 T 83;806“‘

. 171568 - 162566 8 (8992)
- stz
© o §1575604

‘ 'Th’e_ accorﬁpanyi_ng notes to ‘the"ﬁnancial,statemé’nts are an iht'egrélparfof'_t’hisl statement.



2 THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA

Combmed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in
.Retained Eamlngs All Proprletary Fund Types

For the fi scal year ended September 30, 1999

Operatmg revenues ,
Charges for servnces

Operatmg expenses
Management fees

Depreciation - e

~ Personal services

- 'Repairs and mainteriance

- Utilities
Supplles )

" ‘Collection fees’

: Englneenng fees

- Telephone

_ Insurance

- Travel RN
Mlscellaneous {

t ‘ : I

vTotaI oper'ating expenses
Operatlng (Ioss)

: -Non-operatmg revenue mterest

Loss before operatlng tranSfe(s s

| Operating transfers in
‘Neti income ({oss)
Retamed eammgs (deﬂclt) at begmnmg of year

. Retalned eammgs (deflclt) at end of year

Totals _'
Proprletary Fund Types (Memorandum
. Intemal Only)
Enterpnse - Service Primary

Fund ‘ Fund Government

' $ﬁ1;4qq;2-52’1“ 5 _134,_265‘. 1,534,517
487484 L 0 as7asy
457536 20 2581{‘; L ATT794
81074 213 693: L 274,767
2142990 S 214299
181,610 - «1;1,152: o ' 192,762
62,410 . /36,946 99,356

56,217 56,217
53,377 - S 53,377
~14,878 - - 4586 19,464
- 15,824, - 15,824

- 393 3,935

- 365 365
1888885 . 308750 1,895,644
(188)633)  (172,494) (361,127)

21,921 - 21,921
(166,712) (172,494) (339,206)

- _ 182208 182,208

. (166,712) - 9,714 (156,998)
__(3,140,450) - (3,140,450)
© 85(3307162)  § - 9714 $ (3,207,448)

- The ‘a'ccompanyi'ng‘ notes to the;ﬁnanci'al- statements are an ilnt‘egrfal part of this staternent.
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THE ClTY OF HOOVER ALABAMA L
Combmed Statement of Cash Flows. "~
R - All- Proprletary Fund Types -~ =
T Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equwalents
: ’ ' ' ' v For the fiscal year ended September 30,1999

L , L S , . ; R ‘ Totals

AT e S T N SRR . Proprletary Fund Types ° . -(Memorandum
: ST o e st D e T Internal - " . ~Only)

: Enterprlse - Service .. Primary
Fund . Fund = Government

"Cash flows from operatmg actwntles ‘ ' , o PO
Lo _Cash received from customers . S e T S 81,370,174 ©'$ 134,265 $ 1 504 439
© Cash payments to suppliers. "~ =" bl (T43,748) (75,421 (788, 869)
. Cash payments to management companles G (487,484) . . o= ST (487,484)
" 'Cash payments to employees . - ¢ e L. (64,245) T (212,781) - ~ (277,026) -
. Netcash provxded (used) by operatlng actlvmes 104,897 © T (153,637) .. (48,940) . .

. »'Cash flows from noncapltal fmancmg actrvntles el v‘,r; _,' . Vo T T
’ Operatlngtransfers ino o L e 182208 L 182,208 -

Vo

Ca \;~Cash flows from capital and- related fmancmg actlwtles S T e o B
PR EE j * Acquisition and construction of capital assets © 7 - U (188,838) ¢ . (28471). . '(217 309)‘ i
e e Capltal contributed by consumers ot e j’ 120,825 e 120,825

Loans from other funds - T 34 578 e R Y ,lf 34 578
Net cash (used) by capital : and ' R R,
~related fi nancmg actlvmes

(33 435) ‘ (28471) (61 goe)

: ,“:Cash flows from mvestmg actlvmes : e T e L T Tl
‘ " Investmentincome - = - oy S T 1 921'-.,? PRI L PO ‘21,921..
Net cash provnded by mvestlng actlvmes I 2‘l 921 i = v odia 21,921 ey

“Net mcrease in pooled cash and mvestments 93 183': i 100 L 93,283 -

: .'Pooled cash and mvestments beglnnlng of year | ’” 354 811 o “-,‘?5‘ ‘,\‘_\. i '/7354,81‘1';*_“> b

R Pooled cash and mvestments end of year

s 447 9947"2“‘"5'-“ $ 100 . § 448004 -

-

Reconclhatlon of operatmg loss to net cash prowded (used) by operatmg actlwtles ,-'_ .

o .Operatmg (loss) ) R e $ (188 633)-_ (172 494) 8 ‘."(3_61,1‘27)' R
f Ad)ustments to. reconc:le operatmg loss to T S T o O Lo
“net cash provided (used) by operatlng actlvmes R T ST ST SR IS AT T
- Depreciation ‘ o R T ‘,:--,457-,536;_» ’20!258» R %_477 794
< .70 Changein assets. and llabllltles T RS N AU - ‘
e Q_ " (Increase) in accounts receivable . T (30,078) R R R (30 078)
o “(Increase) in inventory - .. L T e (4,250) - - (4,250) -
.. + Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses S (2,88 912 ‘(1,945)“'
£ lncrease (decrease) in accounts peyable e (dstery oo 4937 0 (129.334) ¢

" Net cash provided (used) by operatlng actlvmes g 104,697 '(".j $(153,637) § (48,9@ g
The accompanying notes to the financial statendents are an integral part of this statement. .-

Net cash prov1ded by noncapltal fmancnng actlvmes T - e 182208 . . 182,208 T



7
: PO

. .
i

- (This page intentionally le

«
sy . L -
. .
- '
L k3
. P N

E 4
.
- - o
P
-k
v -
N I

t blank)







~ (This page intentionally left blank) X



S NOTET!

; which the City is-considered to be financially accountable. - The discretely presented component un_its;lﬂ . "
- are reported in a separate column in the combined financial statements to emphasize that they are . S
- . legally separate from the City. The discretely presented component units all have September 30 year.
CUeNSe . T LT e e LT >

e .f"[)'i'sc'retély"Prehseht"ed Componerit Units

~_ THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA .
. Notes to the Financial Statements
. September 30,1999 .

SUMMARY OF SIG'NIFIIC’ANT' ACCOUNTING POLICIES
‘Reporting Entity SRR TR

" The City of Hoover, Alabama (the City) is a municipal corporation that was formed on May 18, 1967, . ..

and is governed by.a Mayor and a five member City -Council. . As required by generally accepted

" accounting principles, these financial statements present the City and its component units, entities for.

1

" The Hoover City Board of Education (the Board of Education) is responsible for ‘elementary. and
- secondary education within the City's jurisdiction. The school system is governed by a board, whichis. ...
"~ appointed by the City Council, and there is a potentiai for the Board of Education to provide specific - IS
financial benefits to, or to impose specific financial ‘burdens on the City. The Board of Education is~ .- " -

o prves,ented as a,'gioyemmental fund type..~ - ..

o - burdens.on the City. The Library

" . The Public Park and Recreation Board of the City' of Hoover (the Park and Recreation Board) is -~ "
*.responsible: for maintaining and operating public parks and other. recreational facilities within the City. .-
‘" The parks and recreation system is governed by a board, which is appointed by the City'Council, and =~ "« .~
"/ there is a potential for the Park.and Recreation Board to provide specific financial benefits to, orto L. o
¢ _impose specific financial -burdens- on the City. ‘The Park and Recreation -Board- is presented as'a: .

L K

The City ofr'Ho_ové'r" P_Ublip.,Li_bfary Bbard (the,Libré'ry‘Boéfd:j--‘is\ respdnsible,‘fvo‘r\ operating the ;Hodvq'er‘-" T
. Public Library. The Library is governed by a board, which is appointed by the City Council, and there s s o
- & potential for the: Library Board to provide specific financial benefits to, or to.impose specific financial  ©* "

Board is presented as a governmental fundtype. .~ -

" Financial statements for the Board of Education may be obtained from its administrative office at the .~
“following address: . - o ool S

~ Hoover City Board of Education -~
.~ 2100 Municipal Drive - " -
©o. . suite200 .
"~ "Hoover, Alabama 35216

 Finandial statements for the Library Board may by obtained -from its administrative office at the
* following address: = - L : LT Lo TR T

. Hoover Public Library
. 200 Municipal Drive
* Hoover, Alabama 35216

‘Einancial statements are not prepared by the Park and Recreation Board.
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NOTE1:

- Total liabilities Tl 186910471 __"108,674 __BM'_ ~
; Eqwty L e S : L .
‘Investment in general flxed assets 133,319,065 ' 43 780,328 - 6 272 043 ¢ 183,371,436
Fund balances- : . -.74.879549 84490 2,505 74,966,544
Total equity - 208198614 43.864,818 .e,274,54_e‘ - 258,337,980
Total ibiltes an equnty 0 S35100085 | $43073700  $63566%2 3415439500
A Statement of Revenues Exoendltures and Chanqes in Fund Balances L a v , RISt l o
Reveriies  * . s 74,268,807 8 1,166 920§ 347,985 - § 75783712
Expenditures.. AN o Lo S :
Current operations - 61,692,699 - 3401 367 - 2,784,741 67,883,797
Capltal outlays- 14,142,018 123, 399 T 18,124 - 14,283,541
- Debt service - _ - 7,652,435 L 7852435
‘ Total expendltures . S .. 83492152 3,524 756 ..-2,802,865 . _.89.819,773
~ Other'financing sources - S S ' - C s
Operating transfers jin - T . E ‘
; primary government . . 7,518,920 \'2,364,477 - 2,447,309 12,330,706
- Proceeds of general obligation R AN E ‘
~ warrants, notes payable and . - .. o , ‘

, capital leases - - _ 45,033,276 R T 45,033,276
© Total other ﬁnancmg sources 52552196~ _ 2,364477 - 2447309 57363982
Revenues and other flnancmg R i o . e : '

sources over (under) expenditures - © _ 43 328 851 = 6.641 {7,571) 43,327,921
Fund balances - beglnnlng ofyear e 31,532,758 - 77,849 10,076 31,620,683
_Prior perrod adJustments--,-Note5 j 17,940 . - 17.940
Fund balance as restated 31,550,698 77, 849 10,076 _ 31 638,623

i THE cITY. OF HOOVER ALABAMA
Notes to the Fmancral Statermierits - Continued -
September 30, 1999

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLlClES CONTINUED ; k' SRR

Reportlng Entity - Contmued

" .Condensed F|nancral Statements are,
: component unrts

Balance Sheets )

Long-term lrabllltles .

134,850,000

s

7-2, Park and -

Fund balances end of year

prese\ntﬁed in" the ‘following tables for’ each of the discretely presénted

Board of _‘Recreation -~ - Li'bra‘r_y, ,
Educatlon ,BOard SN Bo‘ardb" . Totals

' Assets and other deblts o - | : N Ry :

* Current assets - - Lt $ 93, 663 156 - -W$ 193,464 - $ 84, 589' <18 93,941,209
Fixed assets .~ . 133, 319 065 43, 780 328 ’ 6 272, 043 183 371,436 -

- Amount to be prowded for retrrement : o ‘

of general long-term debt } 138,126,864 : I 138,126 864

Tota assefs and other debrts  smstecss $43.073.767 &m 3415430500

. Liabilties: St R T R -

- Current liabilities . $ 22,060,471 8§ .1,Q8,,9‘7'4,» E $ 82 084 - $22,251,529

34,850,000

-
157,101,529

&MM&Z&




© NOTE1:

a2

. THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
" Notes to the Financial Statements - Contmued
o September 30, 1999

SUMMARY OF StGNlFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -'CONTINUE.D

| Measurement Focus BaS|s of Accountmg and Basrs of Presentation

L The accounts of the City (Crty encompasses both the pnmary government and the’ component units) E

" " are organized and operated on the basis of funds and account groups. A fund is an independent fiscal. S
and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. - Fund accounting segregates funds
according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with " ...
" ‘finance-related legal and .contractual provrsrons “The minimum number of funds are maintained
" consistent with legal and managerial’ requirements. Account groups are a reporting device. used to.
: account for certain assets and habllrtles of the governmental funds not recorded dlrectly in those funds

B The Clty has the followmg fund types and account groups

o ,_Governmental Funds

- " Govérnmental funds are used to account for the Cftys general government actlvmes chernmentali S
-~ fund types use the flow of current financial resources ‘measurement focus and the modified accrual - -
' basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized’ when . "
. susceptlble to accrual (i.e., when they .are “measurable and’ ‘available”). *Measurable” means the . - P
iamount of the transaction can be determined and “available” means cotlectlble within the current | -~
. period -or soon enough thereafter to pay- liabilities of the current period.” The City consrders afl - ’

revenues -available if they are collected within sixty (60) days after year end. Expendltures are’ .

" recorded when the related fund liability is. mcurred except for unmatured mterest on: general tong-term‘ ; l
"g,debt whlch is recogmzed when due o ‘ L N

"Property taxes fines and forfelts taxpayer-assessed revenues rnterest revenues and specralf s
S "_assessments are susceptlble to. accrual -Other receipts and taxes become measurable and ‘available’ TR
.~ when cash is- recerved by the City. and are. recogmzed as revenue at that time.  Entitlements and . = -
i .- shared revenues are recorded at. the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to-accrual criteria are’ ...
~-met. Expendrture -driven grants are recogmzed as revenue when the quahfylng expendltures have R

' been mcurred and all other grant requ:rements have been met : ,

‘Governmental funds mclude the following fund types

' -‘General Fund - The General Fund is the Crtys prrmary operatrng fund It accounts for aIl fmancrat PL
’resources of the City, except those requrred to be accounted for in another fund:. '

. _";'Speclal Revenue Funds - The Specnal Revenue Funds account for revenue sources that are Iegally e
_'restncted to expendlture for specific purposes (not mcludrng major capltal prOJects) '

‘Caprtal Projects Funds The Capital Prolects Funds account for the acquisition of flxed assets or _i g

construction of major capltal pro;ects not being financed by proprretary funds.

s "Proprletary Funds :

Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of eccnomlc resources measurement focus and use .
the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are ‘recorded when earned and o
Iexpenses are recorded atthe trme habllltres are mcurred
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'NoTE1:

 THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
+ Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
- September 30, 1999 .

- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
. "Measu_rement F'o@s, Basis 6vaCCo,uhjt_ihg and Basis of 'P:résehtatibn.7: Qom\inuéd’ o

' Proprietary Fdnds_-.C,oni'inued:-;_'

o The City applies all 'a‘p;iljcablbe Financiai ACchnting*Syt‘anda‘Ards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued

. before November 30, 1989, in accounting and repoiting for its proprietary operations. - The City does

not apply FASB pronouncements after November 30, 1989.. The City's proprietary funds: are of the

-following fund type: -

" Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is used to account for those .dbérat'iOhS'thétiare financed -

--and operated in a-manner similar to private business or where the City Council has ‘decided that
the. determination of. revenues earned, costs. incurred and/or net ‘income is necessary- for
- management acb‘quntability; o G e o :

 Internal Service Fund - The Intemal Service Fund is established to account for the financing of
goods or services provided by 'one;‘,_depa'nment ‘to’ other vdepartment'is,_, of. the City on a cost-

- reimbursement basis, -

o v'i"Ac(_:fQUnt ‘Groups:'

- General Fixed Assets Account Group - The General Fixed Assets ;ACCbﬁntkérou'p is used to -

- account. for fixed assets not accounted for in the proprietary funds.
‘General Long-Term Debt Account Group - The General Long-Term Debt Account Group is used
to account for unmatured long-term indebtedness, which is backed by the full faith and credit of the
- City and the no_nac‘:ur'rent portion of other long-term obliga'tiOn‘s‘;qf gpvemmental funds. '

. Assets, Liabilities and Equity - -

1. Depdsits and Investments -

The primary government maintains a cash management system in which substantially all cash is held

 in'd bank public funds investment account. The primary government generally follows the practice of

. pooling cash of all funds within this investment account in order to maximize return. ‘Interest earned is

allocated to each fund based .on the balances of each fund's pooled cash andinvestments. It .is the

* primary goveriment's policy to prohibit individual funds from making disbursements in ‘excess of their

g Th_’é VCity"s“cash‘ and cashéqmyale‘nts are -cdri
~term investments with original maturities of th

balance in the pooled cash and investments account. |

sidered to be cash on hand, demand déposits and short-
ree months or less from the date of acquisition. -~

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S, corporate debt, U.S.
~ corporate equities, State of Alabama obligations, county obligations, and other municipal obligations,
- as well as bank certificates of deposit and-bank public funds investmer;'t accounts. - ' '

It'is the""City’s ;policy to inv,esvt“o'nly‘invo"b’iigféti'o_rié of t_ﬁé"yU:S. :Tfeasu'fy, us. ‘deéfhment Agencies,
- ‘short-term.bank certificates of deposit, and the bank, public funds investment account. ‘It is also the

City’s policy to require federal depository insurance or collateral to ‘cover all of its deposits. in financial
institutiqns. - T - : S i :



. NOTE®:

| THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
B Notes to the Financial Statements - Contrnued
‘ September 30, 1999 -

' SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED ‘
,IAssets Lrabrlrtres ‘and Equrty Contrnued |
. Deposrts and Investments Contrnued
. All investments with a remaining maturrty of more than one year at the time of purchase are reported B
- at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement 31. Some of the investments are in certrfrcates of -

- deposits, whrch are consrdered non-partrcrpatrng mvestments and thus are valued at cost

- Investments made by. the Crty are summarrzed beIow Those rnvestments represented by specrfrcally '
Identrf able rnvestment securities are classrfred asto credrt rrsk wrthrn the following three categorres '

. : B Category 1 - Insured or regrstered or securrtres held by the Crty or rts agent in the: Crtys name

. oCategory 3. Unrnsured and unregrstered wrth securrtres held by the counter party, or by rts trustf,".’,
A department or agent but not in the City’s name.

Catego'm. B R e Farr : R

'Category 2 Unrnsured and unregrstered wrth securrtres held by the counter party s trust department or,»' |
E agent m the Crtys name. . I . y : ’

L0 ST . :1 a 2 L = 3 A Value
W UeULS, Government” I EENRE ‘
Securrtres e D SQJM - el $MZQ,§:_|Q

-~ The City does not expect to.incur losses due to market fluctuatrons of government securrtres srnce rt rs o
: ’antrcrpated that the securrtres wrll be held to maturrty ' RN v s S

o 2. Recervables and Payables

o ‘Ioans) All other outstandrng balances between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds

8 *»('Advances between funds are offset by a fund balance reserve account in applrcable governmental',/
. -funds to rndlcate they are not avarlable for approprratron and are not current frnancral resources i

Property values are assessed and property taxes are. collected by Jefferson and Shelby Countres and R
remitted on a monthly basis. Property values are assessed and property taxes attach as an.. ..
~_enforceable lien on property as of October 1 of each fiscal year. The property taxes are due and NENRI

payable October 1 of the subsequent fiscal year and are delinquent on January 1. S

3. Inventorres and Prepard Items

Inventory in the proprietary funds are valued at cost using the frrst-rn/frrst-out (FIFO) method The :
- costs of governmental fund-type rnventorres are recorded as expendrtures when consumed rather than

when purchased.

The Board of Education inventories are recorded as expendrtures when purchased except commodrtres
donated by the federal government which are expensed when consumed ‘

" Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applrcable to future accounting perrods and are recorded as_' :
prepaid items.

'.Transactrons between funds that are representatrve of lendrnglborrowrng arrangements outstandrng at‘ "_ |
- the end of the fi scal year are referred to as either “interfund receivable/payable” (i.e., the non- -current. o
portion of interfund loans) or. “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portron of rnterfund O
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NOTE 1:"

~ THECITY OF HOVOVER,-ALAB'AMA -
.. Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued

'~ September 30, 1999 -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

_Assets, Liabilities and Equity - Contifued

4. Fixed Assets

. Fixed assets used in governmental fund types of the City are recorded in the General Fixed Assets
' Account Group at cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated fixed assets
" are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. . Assetsin the General Fixed Assets
- Account Group are not depreciated. Construction interest is not capitalized on'general fixed assets.

Pubhc domain (in’fra’StérUCtuiré)_iléehéfal fixed assefs (eig.. ",r'o\a_d's, bridges, sidewalks and other -

" »'immovable assets of value only to the governmient) ‘are not included ‘in the General Fixed Assets

o The cost of normal iaintenance and repairs that do not add to the value‘/:of'the' asset or materially
, . extend assets' lives are. not included in the General Fixed Assets Account Group or capitalized in the

‘propriet_ary‘fqnds.* ‘

_Property, plant and e‘quipﬁientvin/the prop‘ri,éiéry; funds of the ’City are 'r’ecd\yrdved at cost. P'rv.o‘pjer‘ty, plant
- and equipment donated to these proprietary fund type -operations are recorded'.at'thgif estimated fair -

+ value at the date of donation.

‘Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized in the proprietary.funds as projects

- are constructed. Interest incurred during the constriiction phase of the proprietary. funds fixed assets is

reflected in the capitalized value’ of the asset ch’struCteq,' net of interest ‘earned on the invested

- proceeds over the same period, B

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated in'the Eniehpf_iséfFuhd and the Internal Service Fund of
the City using the straight-line. method over the asset's estimated useftl lives." The estimated useful

- lives of the waste water treatment planits and equipment in'the Enterprise Furid are fifteen years and

seven ‘years; respectively. . The esfimated useful lives of the equipment in the-Internal Service Fund

- are five years.

5. Accrued Compénsa,ted Leave -

B is the City's policy to. permit employees to accumulate. é‘a'rhje'dbut‘ u‘nﬁsed vacation and sick pay

- benefits. Vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the propristary funds ‘and reported as a fund
~ liability. -Sick leave is accrued when incurred only to the extent that it is probable that the benefits will

 result in payments to be made upon employees’ termination. or retirement, rather than taken as
- -absences due to illness or other contingencies. The accrued compensated leave liability related to the

~general fund is:in-the General Long-Term Debt Account: Group- because it is_not expected to be

liquidated with: currenit financial resources. - Related payroll - taxes are “included in the accrued
- compensated leave amount. o . N L TR el

o liability for unpaid leave is accrued in the financial statements.  Also, the professional and support

ay per month worked. ',E'mployees may

‘accumulaté a maximum of 225 days of sick leave, Employees may use up to 225 days of their
-accrued sick leave

as membership services in determining the total years of creditable service in the

- . teacher's retirement system, with' no additional cost to the Board, Because employees do not receive

~ compenisation for unused sick leave at termination, no liability is recorded on the financial statements.

All twelve-month employees are allowed two weeks of vacation per year. with-pay. ‘Up t0'30 days of

. unused vacation leave can be carried over to succeeding years. However, because management has

determined the carryover amounts to be immaterial,‘*n_O"liability' for unpaid leave is accrued in the
financial stafe‘me‘nts'. - o B :



. UNOTE1M:

. The City reports long-fer'm debt of gove‘rnmental ﬂ_mds at face value in the General Lohg‘-Te,rm Debt )
... Account Group. Certain other governmental fund obligations not expected to be financed with current

| "aﬂppropri,ate fgnd.;; e

'For governmental fund' types, warrant premiums -and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are. "
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~ THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA o
" Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued .~
a ' September 30, 1999 ' o

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED *

~ Assets, Liabilities and Equity - Continued

6. Lohg-Térm Obligation“s o

available financial resources are also reported in‘the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. ‘Long- R

term debt and other obligations fi'na'nced by the proprietary funds are reported as liabilities in thej)'-l';‘ e

~ 'recognized during the current period. Warrant proceeds are reported as an other financing source net- -

. of the applicable premium or discount. Issuance costs, even if withheld from the actual net-proceeds . o
.+ received, are reported as debt service expenditures. : s e

7. Fund Equity

'Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not appropriable or are legally segregated for -~ -

BTUE
A

"' a specific purpose. Reservations of retained eamnings are limited to outside third-party restrictions.” " o

- 'Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change. . The
“. .- proprietary funds’ contributed capital ‘represents. equity acquired .through -capital grants. and . capital .
.. contributions from developers, customers or other funds. I R RS

- 8. Memor_andum Only"-Total‘Cgluimhs"’ Lol

- " Total columns on the general ,bu_\rpo_s_*firnahb»ial\ ‘statements_ are captioned as_“frllefhdr‘a“r\duﬁ).fonvly”,"« .
... because they do not represent consolidated financial information and. are presented only to facilitate - -~

financial analysis. The columns do not present information that reflects financial position, results of =

: 9 ‘COmp\aiﬁat\iv'e Data -

-\Although' not required by State'orvlodal law, annual'budgets are -adopted on a baéis; consistent with .

'STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AN

) ACCOUNTABILITY

" Budgetary Inforrﬁatioh .

o generally .accepted accounting principles for the general and special revenue funds. Project-length :
- financial plans are adopted for capital projects funds, which have no legally adopted budgets. . All - -

annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

-~ " operations or cash flows in accordance ‘with generally accepted.-accounting  principles. Interfund -
. eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of thisdata. .~~~ * " L e

‘Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in_selected sections of the -
- accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the City's ",
\ _finan(_:ial position and operations. - - S LT '

ThelCity follows the procedures set forth below, in' establishing the budg_étary data reflécted in the,‘*" ‘

general purpose financial statements: _ . -
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NOTE 2:

- THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
- Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
. September 30, 1999 .

STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANGE AND ACCOUNTABILITY - CONTINUED. -

' Budgetary Information ~ Continued

1. Prior to September 1, all departments of the City submit requests for appropriation to the City's
: _Finance Director so that.a budget may be prepared, The budget is prepared by fund, function
and activity and includes annual information on the past year, current year estimates and

“ requested appropriations for the next fiscal year. - L S

2 i?,r,i'or i.o d’ct‘obéf 1; the Méyéf squj‘t’s the _ap‘p'rbb.riéieﬁ budget to the ;Cit“y Couicil for the next-

 fiscal year.

5*"31.-' i»’fhé .’Ci’ty,Cbunéil“ ho'l‘d's" public hek’aﬁngs “and may ‘add ,td; subtract frci'm or changek

~appropriations, _Any ‘changes in the budget must be within ‘the revenues and reserves
‘estimated as available by the Finance Director. -~ .~ . .

4 Expenditures may not legally. exceed  budgeted - appropriations - at the “activity level.

_Management may riot amend of transfer appropriations within the budget at or above the
.-activity level without the approval of the City Council. The City Council may authorize-
-~ -expenditures from time to time during the year without. legally amending the * previously
.- -adopted budget. The City Council may legally amend the budget at any time during the fiscal

ST year.

’Evnci:m‘b'rayhces,'represeht,f’bommi,tments.‘r‘elated to unperformed contracts. for goods “and services.
- Encumbrance &dccounting, under which' purchase orders, contracts and. -other commitments for the

expengiitur.e of monies are recorded. in ofder to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is
not-employed as an extension of the formal budgetary process for the-primary government, ’

- Excess of Exp'e"hditufé_s Over Appr‘opriatiohév o

" “The total amounts of expenditures (over) under appropriations for the year eridéd ’Sept‘em‘bierso‘,' 1999,

- .atthe legal level of control (the activity level) in individual funds are as follows:

Administfation’ " $(208:178) § o  § . s s
- Police T ‘ S

“Fire

Inspection - - - 47,582 T
“Mupnicipal court . 41,768 - e
‘Streets and ' ' ’ ‘

Lo  State Four o .
,  State Seven and Five Drug ~Court " .~ Expenditures
- General - . E-911 Cent Gasoline - Cent Gasoline . Enforcemenit ~and- . (Over) Under

Activityﬂ,‘-‘: “Eund . . Eund-  TaxFund - ~TaxFund ‘Fund Corrections  Appropriations

$(298,179)
367,448
.. (69,418)
- 47,582
41,768

Ty
438360  (70912) - - R
- (69,418) - A

sanitation - 770014 . (1225  (15600) - 753009

. Health -

78341 . . L - ST S 78,341

© The E-911, State Seven Gent Gasoline Tax Furid, ‘and the State Four and Five Gent Gasoline Tax

Fund expenditures over appropriations shown .above were funded by available fund ‘balances of the

-respective funds. -

" The excess of éXp'endituréé over apprc')p'riaﬁovri‘s -in'th'yég General Fund can be.,;é‘céddnted for as set forth

below:

of unipaid claims at the end of 1999 were $240,000 less than at the end of 1998.

Administrative — The settlement of more claims against the Qity‘than"anticipated, The amount

Fire - Overtime related to special éVenfS»includi‘ng the Bruno’s ‘MemOriél’ Seniors Golf Classic,
the Southeastern Conference Baseball Tournament, as well as other unavoidable overtime.



THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA -
 Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued. .
. ‘ September 30, 1999 o

STEWARDSHlP‘,‘V,COMPLlANCE AND‘-ACCOUNTABILITY -CONTINUED - '
. - Capital Projects Fund o | |
" The GOW Capital Projects Fund, with a deficit fund balance of $6,247,721, is the only governmental =
“fund with a deficit fund balance at September 30,.1998. This capital projects fund.was created to- .. .
record capital expenditures.from the proceeds of long term borrowing. It is anticipated that the net" - v

- proceeds from additional general obligation debt will eliminate this deficit. - : o

Réltained"Ea‘rnings Deficit .

. The Sewer Entefp'hise,Fund, a proprietary fund used to account for the operations of the City's waste

‘retained earnings deficit resulted mainly from a $4,000,000 operating transfer to the General Fund ' - -
- during fiscal 1998 and an operating loss of $467,855 forthat year.  Nevertheless, the Sewer Enterprise " -
' Fund had net cash provided by operating activities of $104,697 and $155,082 for fiscal years 1998 and . ~ . -
1998, respectively. The Sewer Enterprise Fund has historically maintained a break even cash flow. = .
- The Fund.continues to-have a favorable current ratio (ratio of current assets to:current liabilities) and - - -~
*will be subsidized by the General Fund should the need arise.. .~ - Lo S - s

s o . “NOTE3: -

water. treatment plants, has a retained earnings deficit of $3,307,162 at September 30, 1999. . ..
- However, the 'contributed capital totals $8,530,151 because of capital contributed by the City, - .

customers and developers resulting in a net fund equity of $5,222,989 at September 30, 1999. The..

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS: S

’~‘-,Deposits and Investments =

“:7 .. Atyearend, the City's bank balance of deposits was entirely ,coverédf by federal qe.p05ito;y in‘s'g:rf'a\n'ce .
*or by collateral held by the City's agent in the City'sname. =~ = .- ST D

" The bank balances of deposits for the Library Board and the Park and Recreation Board were entirely .

+.“covered by federal depository insurance -or by collateral ‘held by the: component unit's agent. in'the ..

“*_component unit's name. -

. The carrying ‘amount and bank balance of the Hoover Board of Education’s deposit accounts were as -

~ Camying © - .. Bank .
T T T e . . _Amount -, ~ - _Balance .
| Localschoolfunds o0 .. . §2771,987 . . §2496433 |
' Allotherfunds . . - . . _3435770 & _4548125 o

_Ofthe local.school accounts, a total of $1,247,202 was either covered by Federal depository insurance - -
- or secured by collateral held by the Federal Reserve Bank with a book entry to record the pledge to.the
. Board. A total of $1 ,249,231 was neither insured nqr‘covllateral_ized.j . " B

At September 30, 1999, all of the bank balances of the other Board Funds were either. covered by.

~ federal depository insurance or secured by collateral held by the Federal Reserve Bank with & book - S
entry to record the pledge to the Board. S ' . . o :



, NOTE 3:

~ THECITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
Notes to the Financial Statements Contlnued
L September 30, 1999

DETA!LED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS CONTINUED

Deposnts and Investments Contlnued

B , lnvestments are categonzed mto three categones of credrt nsk

I '»Category 1- Insured or regrstered or secuntres held by the Board or |ts agent in the Board S name.

\Category 2- Umnsured and unreglstered wuth secuntles held by the counter—partys trust department or
agent m ‘the Board S name : AR .

Category 3 - Unmsured and unreglstered wrth secuntles held by the counter—party, or by its trust\

. .department or agent but not in the Board's name

-

o At year end the Board of Educatlon s mvestment balances were as follows L

Cateqorv e
T TN R 10 2 3 v v Value
- U.S. Government. I R T A T
- Agencies - " 5. 70813320 . . . '$70.813.329.
Total e ! 0,817 ' ) § Zg 813,329 -

 The Board of Educatlon :does not expect to incur Iosses due to the market fluctuatlonsfo.f ’go\'/ernment
-securlttes since it is anhcrpated that the securrtles wrll be held to maturrty ’

B e

- A reconcrllatlon of cash and rnvestments as shown on the Combmed Balance Sheet for the Board of '
; Educatron is as follows ’ N . > 3 _

Carrymg Amount of Deposuts [ ’V">‘:$Z‘,’6>,’2‘07,?f5.7 B
Carrymg ‘Amount.of lnvestments o 70;81’3.,329; B

Total Cash and lnvestments ﬂm T

‘ 'A reconcrhatlon of cash and mvestments as shown on the combmed balance sheet -all fund types,

- ) account groups and dlscretely presented component units; for'the component umts is as follows

Board of Educatlon . ‘ o s 021 055
 Park & Recreation Board B o S 123_464'
lerary Board ‘ o ‘ o '

. 84589 . -

- ' Total Cashi and nvestments - $77999130 .



THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA v
Notes to the Financial Statements - Contmued
September 30, 1999

| 'NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS CONTINUED

B Recelvables
A summary of the items mcluded in taxes recervable at September 30, 1999 is set forth below:" =

o » 1999

o :.: "Gasolinetax o SR kS L $ ,.3’7,271‘: _
~ Sales and usetax - ‘_ S ol 3438682 - -
‘ . Beer tax : T I oo < 36,441
Motor vehicle reglstratron fees Sty o 18,258

S Propertytax . - . oo - 153,480 ;
B o Tobacco tax - R o _.4820

Total L S e ;3;_,9_8__6_.;6;1‘ s

o A summary of the |tems mc!uded in accounts recelvable at September 30, 1999 |s set forth below RENTRAE

General Fund ' - “ ‘» 5 - \ 1999
L E Development fee recelvables , | $ 49 321
Other U AR R ISR 17697

Total General Fund accounts recelvables 225 641

3 Sewer Enterpnse Fund

Sewer sennce charges SOV s 1’68,06.07 R
el Total accounts recelvable e L §'§' 93 gﬁ g
T No sngnmcant uncollectlble amounts are antlcrpated on these recervables

C leed Assets R

C . The followmg is a summary of changes in the General Frxed Assets Account Group dunng the year
'ended September 30,1999: - W s s

e Balance Balance ;
o - "QOctober 1, S ' T T September 30,
1998 . fff B Addrtlons -+ - ‘Deductions. -, = - -..1999 -
Land $ 8385329 - s 246158 -

Buildings 14,168,879 - A 7061'_" o 8 (86,727) . -

s _lmprovements ’ C o Do o
~ otherthan - S SN S ' ,
buildings 1,287,854 . - - S. oL 01287654
Equipmentand - - oo c o
vehicles 13,767,542 - “‘2211 807 .- . (701,758) . - 15,277,591
* Construction = .~ SR e e

~in progress e 128,677 v - Lo 128877

,.f,;s 8,631,487
714,089,213

Total ;ﬁél_éﬁ:ﬁ M M N -
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Notes 10 the F|nanc1al Statements Contmued
: September 30, 1699

NOTE 3_: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS CONTINUED B

C. leedAssets Contmued

o 'The,followmg isa ‘summary» of p,roprie“tary; find 'type flxed assets for the City at September 30, 1999:

o S_e\‘l\\/erEnterpri’se'Fund' e -
g | 1889 1008
. Equrpment and vehrcles R 458,764 . '$. 415649
. lLand - S 71,864,800 ¢ ' 1,664,800

Wastewatertreatment plants RN - 8,102,129 7990 984
Constructlon in. progress ' S

140978 - _'106.400

[ Total S g L f'-1;0,3»6%5,67.7\1‘f.:",’f){., f '1d,f177,‘83;’>,_:

“"“;'Less Accumulated deprecratron:' = '-'""(_,5‘5,:;,9;,\6_50‘).\- S (5,082,115)
oo were s

- Eleet Service-l'—'und o
'Equspment and vehrcles | L 5111 SR 82956
. | ot R ST ,. o 111426 .k 82956
B S i'té,s»éfAccumUIated dopraton T _gasn gagm ;

R he'Fleet Service Fun‘d/was created in‘199:_8'._‘ i

~\A reconcrllatron of frxed assets as shown on-the comblned balance sheet all fund lypes account

. ‘groups and’ drscretely presented. component ‘units, for the Sewer Fund Fleet Serwce Fund and the
' ‘General leed Assets Account Group is as follows ‘ s »

General leed AssetsAccount Group ' ' o . v$‘3‘9‘,41‘4,622
' FleetServrceFund o BT840

Sewer Fund _ 4827021 .-



NOTE 3: -

- - Construction -

o - Equipment and

o '\"Constructlon

| - The followmg is a summary of changes in the General thed Assets Account Group dunng the flscal“ )
_year for the component unit Library Board ‘ : o

N N
& (

| “THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA =
. Notes to the Financial Statements Contmued
: September 30 1999

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS CONTINUED

leed Assets Contmued

" ‘Landand
E ‘Building and

' Equipment and "’

Buildings

The: foliowmg is a summary of changes in the General leed Assets Account Group durlng the fiscal ,' '

year for the component unit Board of Education.

" Octoberd, .. oo

improvements -
improvements -

- vehicles

~in progress

Total

- Balance .

1998

»if‘$f}_.5,;628,188’ ‘
Cotzeress
| ‘-,»‘1‘7,;113,3’52: :)‘
o é,799,soé~ ',k

‘Balance

- October 1,

'Li';. 1908

. Land.
- Butldmgs
: '_Improvements
.~ otherthan .

_buildings - - -+ |
-vehicles -
in progress

Total

$13770586 IR
24022, 486-
SRR} 351’98.% o

45 838

3,653, 101"

.Transfers
. and .
* 'Retirements’

s 24 -

~ 923059 i -

16,837,547f (3,799,502)

MM&J)

: Additions_:v L

', 288 541'?-,ay,"j'fj Gl

286 206 3

MMM

‘Balance

‘October 1,

Improvements
other than
buildings

_-Equipmentand
- vehicles.
. Construction

inprogress =

Total (‘

- 1998

©$5,604,304

14,883 -

: 528,53"7_ S

- Additions

- - A -

$ 68,852

73404 =

$(2 856 415)" - |

‘Deductions

saseon.

- Deductions "

sa7,727)

Balance = .
. September 30, - o
C1999 .

92690048

17915038 B

| 16,837,547_’-].’f L

B ;‘»-The fottowmg is a summary of changes in the, General leed Assets Account Group dunng the f|scal'~'f\<"-_f:
i g_year forthe component unit Park and Recreatron Board ; I

Balance

fSeptember 30,

1999

siaTrosss -
24135624‘,‘;_; S

| 4 203 488 R

1 624 792,’ .

Col L 45838

- Balance A
September _30 .y
1998

. $5,604,394

14,883
i 579662
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Faxed Assets Contmued

A reconcmatlon of the frxed assets as shown on the c
~groups and discretely presented component units, fort
. and the lerary Board are as follows '

‘ _Board of Educatlon
Park & Recreation Board

lerary Board

: Total

. lnterfund Loan Recelvables and Payables

Current portlons of lnterfund accounts and loa
avallable spendable resources Ietalls of curr

& Payable from

Tltle n;

o lnnovatlve
. Genera ~
. IDEAPartB. -

General -
‘Drug-Free Schools
'Preschool

_Child Nutrition "
- Capital Projects -

~ Capital Projects
"~ Goals 2000
“CAP

- ‘Technology Challenge "

~ General
" General
Total

Current portlons of mterfund accounts
spendable resources Detalls of current i

Payable from

GOW Capltal Pro;ects Fund

.-Sewer Enterprise Fund

" Fleet Services

- Total

-

Payable to 2 =

General l
~General -
“Titie ]
“General
Vocatlonal Educatlon
General ' :
General
General
. General
s14 Mill Tax
General
General
‘General -
Communlty Educatlon
Local Schools "

and loans recelvable for the Clty are consrdered available
nterfund recelvables and payables were as foIlows

Payable o

' G_eneral Fund

General Fu‘n’d‘

- General Fund =~

THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABANIA

e\ Notes to the: Fmanc1al Statements Contmued
: September 30 1999 o

~ DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS CONTlNUED

omblned balance sheet -all’ fund types account
he Board of Educatron Park & Recreatlon Board

' 1“,'$1?33,,319,065

6272043

ns recelvable for the Board of Educatlon are consndered
ent mterfund recelvables and payables were as follows:

Amount

6,234

151.

4,123
16,262

8,415
4,854

9,867
4,866,226

; ,,4,‘_,',*,“;:_ E ; e ,,,‘_y';_,‘,’ 9;556’,717‘* -

52,295

- 41,815 .

319
- 91,468

.. 667 884

kAmount

- $6,142,684

140,978

12721
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| , 4
THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA .
- Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
- September 30, 1999 '
DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - CONTINUED
Leases . . ' l
In 1995, the Board of ;Educat.ion entered into a lease-purchase agreement for the lease of ten schbol"

buses. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease for accounting purposes (title transfers at the -
end of the lease term) and, therefore, has been recorded at the present value of the future minimum

lease payments as of the date of their inception. This equipment is included in the General Fixed . .
" Assets Account Group of the Board of Education, a discretely presented component unit. The lease is. .

g .- included in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group of the Board of Education. o

“In 1999, the Board of Education entered into a léase-pufchase agreement for the lease of ,'a,teléphohé., S

' ~system. Lease payments of $6,530 are payable monthly through April 2003. Ownership of the

S ‘teleph‘qne system is transferred to the Board at the conclusion of the lease term, and therefore, has . -

~ been recorded at the present value of the future minimum’ lease payments as of the date of their - -

' inception.. This equipment is included in the General Fixed Assets Account Group of the Board of .

.- "Education, a discretely presented component unit. The lease is included in the General Long-Term - .~

B ~ Debt Account Group of the Board of Education.

(ln_ "i§99,f’thrée‘“’o'f the local schools ent'ered into llease-purchase agreements for the‘ieése“of -‘.c‘io'pjer's‘. b
. Ownership of the copiers is transferred to the schools at the. conclusion of the"lease term, and - :

7 therefore, the leases have been capitalized at the present value of the future minimum lease payments’ = = .
- - as of the date of their inception. - This equipment is included in-the General Fixed :Assets Account - -
.. 'Group of the Board of Education, a discretely presented component unit.. The |ea$e is included in the v - =~
" General Long-Term Debt Account Group of the Board of Education. * ’ DL e

. The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments and-the present value of the net L
‘minimum lease payments at September-30, 1999, for the discretely presented component "‘unvit.B‘pard;j SR

- of Education. .. -~
RO ; ’ e ‘>1‘Ger‘1eral :
.+ Fiscal YearEnding . oo e ~ Long-Term .- " ..
oo September30, oo o . e Debt o ’
o200t .- - 88483 1 i

o.T2002 0 e SN 85325 - . .

..2003 . S 4BS40 o
SR Total ‘min‘im_um lease payments 3 425,347‘1;

. _k:'Less: Amount representing interest - - : 31286 - ‘
' Present Value of Future Minimum e
"~ Lease Payments I S, $394,061

~On April 7, ‘1988,'7thé- Park and Recreation Board entered into. a ten year lease and management“‘

©  agreement to lease Hoover Metropolitan Stadium to a professional baseball club. The lease and

“management agreements were renegotiated and amended on March 14, 1991, after the baseball club -

~underwent a change in ownership. On January.1, 1996, the lease and management agreements were

_again renegotiated, with the result being a new ten year stadium lease agreement and an “other
events’ supplemental agreement. The stadium lease amount is to be adjusted once every five years

based upon changes in the cost of living index.. Total revenue under the lease and management -

, _.agree,ment for the fiscal year ended Sept_ember 30, 1999, was $200,000. o S =
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5 The City isstues general obli

' THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
-Notes to'the Financial Statements - Continued
o ~September 30, 1898

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - CONTINUED .~

" 'Long-Term Debt

gation warrants to provide funds for the' acquisition- and construction of

- . major capital facilities. General obligation warrants have been issued for both generai government and

- proprietary activities. The City is in compliance with all significant limitati
. In the ordinances authorizing thevissuban_ce of general obligation warrants.

ons and, restrictions contained

: Ge‘he'“r'érl bbbligation Warir‘,ants‘a,r_ek direct obligat’ion’s ;a'ndf plédg"é‘thefﬂll-faith’ and "c‘r'ed,it of the G‘ity.“ These

. warrants generally are issued as 20-year serial warrants with increasing amounts of principal maturing

and . decreasing amounts of intell’_estipa,Yabl»e Vea‘ch year. - G;enéralpbligafiori warrants currently

.- outstanding are as follows:

j_l-.'_driQ-‘T:erm:‘- -

- ) ' $12,400,000 general obligation school warrants dated May 1, 1 999;

" (B) - General obligation warrants, dated September 1, 1990; due $305,000

. (©) $2,200,000 (principal and imputed interest) g'eneréil obligaii"on

~due $525,000 to $2,800,000 annually beginning September 1, 1999; "
. interest at 3.20% to 4.45% due semi-annually commencing = . e e \
~ September 1, 2010. - s i CoT - $11,875,000
~to $1,250,000 annually beginning March 1, 1994; interest at 6.30%; to. L 4

. 7.40% due semi-annually commencing March 1, 1991, IR - 440,000

. warrant dated May 15, 1992; due $200,000 to $400,000 annually ~~
- beginning October 1, 1993; interest is imputed at a rate of 6.8%. v 0 T 248,550

(D) - $7,490,000 general obligation warrants dated September 1, 1993;. -

issued October 4, 1993; due $275,000 to $870,000 annually -
begirining May 1, 1993; interest at a 4.40% to 6.30% due-semi- -~ -

' annually commencing May 1, 1994, 5,665,000

- € . $43,1 55,000 general obligation warrants da{ed September 1, 1993; - |

- due $870,000 to $2,950,000 annually beginning March 1, 1998; .

. interest at 3.875% to 5.00% due semi-annually 'commenbing s

"+ March 1, 1994, 40,930,000 -

. (F) " $1,700,000 general obligation warrant dated July 5, 1995 dueinfull

. onJune 5, 2025; interest at 6.2714% due monthly commencing |
- July 31, 1995. o o T :

: | [ »' ‘ 1,700,000
. Total general obligation warrants ~ " s - 60,858,550

397,118

'
[

_ _Cl/ai_‘njs and judgments bayablej Ry
. Acsrued compensated leave 3647491

v

.. . TomllongTempDebt . . o 364903159



THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA B
" Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued .~ -

September 30, 1999

* NOTE 3: - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - CONTINUED
- F.  Long-Term Debt - Continued B B ‘

" Annual debt service requirements to. maturity for general obligavti_on.w_ar’fa‘nts (including -interest) at. -
. - September 30, 1999, are as follows: "o : S R

- YearEnding , e | )
September 30 - .- - Principal o7 Uinterest . .. v Total o

. 2000 - - .$3,183,550 . . $3008748 . . $6,192,298
720017 f07 0 3,225000 0. . 2720882 . 5045882 - -
2002 C . 3370000 . 2,575341 © . 5945341 '
72008 .0 3525000 o 0 2419693 1 . 1. 5944693 o
2004 - . 3695000 - 2,253,478 .. . 50948178 0 . . .
2005 v oo o o0 3,880,000 1 . - 2074145 - ... 5954145 .- ... | =
. 2006 ... ' 4100000 - . - . 1882009 .~ 5082009 .. - .’
02007 .0 .4275000 . 1,672,166 - 50947166 .o
2008, - . 45000000 1,450,021 . 5950021 . -
20090 - 0 4705000 ' . 1241396 . . 5046396
20100 Tt 410,000 . oo 1,088,784 . - . .5178,764
e 2011 1,370,000 . . .+ ..883,864 - .- 2,253,864
C 20120 v 1,425,000 L 0820977 L 2,245,077
..2013 ... . 1490000 . = . - 755389 . - . ..22458389 . ‘.
2014 e 1,560,000, . 682,864 . 7 12242864 oo
2015 - ve 0 1,6350000 . . . 602,989 ... 2,237,9897. .. T
016 vt 1,665,000 520,489 . 2185480 . . .
CUU2017007 1,740,000 . - . 435384 . . 2175364 o
o iee0o20190 0 1,900000 . 253,364 . o 0-2,153364 o
SOl 202007 0 . 1,885,000 - ¢ . 156,239 fov .t 2141239 o ¢
2021 .0 - _1700000 - - __106614 . ' . 1806614 .

Prior Year Refunding - On October 14, 1993, the City refunded several general obligation warrant’ - -

- . issues with two separate general obligation refundings. The proceeds of the refunding warrants - |
~provided the resources to purchase U.S. Government securities that were placed in irrevocable trusts .

* for the purpose of generating resources for ail future debt service payments on a total of $42,145,000 .-
of refunded debt. As a result, all refunded warrants are considered to be defeased and the liabilities -

have been removed from the General ‘Long-Term_Debt Account Group. The- amount of the
" insubstance defeased debt, which remains outstanding as of September-30, 1999, is $21,465,000. ’

" On June 3, 1999, the City refunded one general obligation warrant issue with a new warrant issue. The

_ proceeds of the refunding warrants provided the resources to U. S. Government Securities that were - .

- placed in irrevocable trust for the purpose of generating resources for all future debt service payments- h

" on a total of $6,745,000 of refunded debt.” As a result. all refunded warrants ‘are considered to be :
 defeased and the liabilities have been removed from the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. . -
“*_ This warrant was then called September 1, 1999. The details of the refunding are described in the

- following paragraph. - ~ ' S . S - T

.+ As a result of the ad,var‘lce,‘réftinding_‘, the City reduced its total debt service requirements by $18,165 -
which resulted in an economic gain (difference between the present value of 'thg.c;ebt service . -

_payments on the old and new debt) of $995,941. o
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" THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
Notes to the Flnanmal Statements Contmued
September 30, 1999

DETA!LED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS CONTINUED

Long Term Debt Contlnued

‘Changes in-general long-term liabilitles During. the
‘ ,changes occurred in IIabl|ltleS reported i in the General

vv\l :

year ended September 30 1999 the followmg :
Long-Term Debt Account Group

. General Iong term debt at October 1, 1998 $62 385,367
-+ Warrants rssued 12,400,000 -
- Increase in‘accrued compensated leave 279,735 .
- Detrease in ciaims and judgments payable (240 646)"
‘Warrants defeased - S (6 745,000)

"\_.’:Warrants retlred S =

General long-term debt at September 30 1999

(3.071312)

As of September 30, 1999, the long
Educatlon is as follows S

,~'.~'Serles 1993-A Capltal Outlay Tax Antrcnpatmn Warrants o -, :
. due annually through 2017 interest'payable SR
B seml annually at rates ranglng from 3 5% to'5. 7% ‘

-vSerles 1993 B Capltal Outlay Tax' Ant:c:patlon Warrants
“i" due annually through 2017: interest payable
',vseml annually at rates ranglng from 3. 5% t05.7%

~ Series 1993-0 Capltal Outlay Tax Antlcrpatlon Refundmg
Warrants: due annually through 2017; interest ,
payable sem| annually at rates ranglng from 3. 5% to 5 7%

L Serles 1993 D Capltal Outlay Tax Ant|c1pat|on Refundmg
T 'Warrants due annually through 2017: interest : o
. payable seml-annually at rates rangmg from 2. 75% to 5 7%. .

I . ; - Series 1995 Capltal Outlay Tax Antncupatlon Warrants

© . due annually through 2019; interést payable .
- .semi- annually at rates rangmg from 5.9% to 6. 2%

L j Serles 1999-A Capltal Outlay Warrant Antlcmatron Notes ‘
- witha maturlty date of August 1, 2000 rnterest S
T payable seml annually at 3. 80% S :

; -ZSerles 1999 B Capltal Outlay Warrant Antlcrpatlon Notes o
- with a maturity date of February 1, 2001; mterest SR
v ,payable semn annually at 4 25% c T

-term Adebt of the- dlscretely- 'pres,ented:\compOnent unit Board of

$6,975,000

2e00
| 5235000 ,
o

e 4,060,000



--THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
Notes to the Financial Statements - Contlnued
September 30, 1999 S ‘

. NOTE3:

“E Long-Term Debt - Contlnued

Series 1998- C Capital Outlay Warrant Anticipation Notes
T : with a maturity date of August 1, 2000; interest
P N lpayable seml annually at 3.80%. ' »

Total warrants

. instaliment contract for the purchase of 'computer equipment
~* . due in monthly installments of $11, 248; lncludmg rnterest at-
R R 91% matunng in August 2000. .

N -Installment contract for the purchase of computer equrpment
.. .duein monthly installments of $17,657,; mcludmg mterest at
3 75% matunng in July, 2000. ,

Total warrants and notes payable

Capltal-lease obligations.
/vAccr‘ued salaries'

Total Iong-term debt

DETAiLED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS CONTINUED -

| 45,ooo,ooo- L

134,850,000

109,491 o

| tse482
435115983

304081

l 'H§1,§§ 12§"§§!‘

' Annual debt service requirements to matunty for the drscretely presented component unrt Board of ‘

" Year Endmg PREINS
: 'Princip’ al

» Segtember 30, _‘I : i,i'nt'ere'St %
2000 . . $58885736 - - $6495021 © . § 65,380,757
o .2001 6,640,443 - 4,071,163 10,711,606 . o
cCE 2002 ~. 2,775,964 . 3,937,205 - 7 6,713,169
g 2003 2,892,871 3,792,374 . 6,685245 1 . -
‘ 2004 -0 02990000 . - 3,639,355 ., . - -~ .6,629,355 . . .
2005 and Thereafter g 61325000 .. 127625748 - .. . 88,950,748 © - -
i v ;Chan'ges ‘m general long-term llablhtres for the dlscretely presented component unrt Board of

_Board of Educatron

General tong -term debt at October 1, 1998
Issuance of warrants

- Warrants retired :
- Instaliment contracts pnncrpal payments
~ Lease purchase principal payments

General tong term debt at September 30 1999 _

‘:._*

Issuance of capitalized leased obllgatrons L

Thrs amount does not mclude accrued salarres.

Educatlonslong-term debt lncludmg lnterest at September 30 1999 is as follows

. Education-during the year ended September 30, 1999, the following changes occurred in the Iiabilities

" reported in the General Long-Term Debt Account ‘Group for the dlscretely presented component un|t

8 93,28‘6,4147

45,000,000
. 33,282
(2,315,000)
(326,380)

- ___(168.302)
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- presented in the general purpose financial statements.

THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA -
. Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
U September 30, 1999 - .

' DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - CONTINUED

Sewer Enterprise and Fleet Service Fund -

“The Sewer Entérpri_s.e Fund, which ‘a'cco’qnts“fo’r the opérations of the wasté water treatrient plants, and -
the Fleet Service Fund, which ‘accounts for the repairs and maintenance of all city vehicles, are the

proprietary funds maintained by the City. Segment information required to be disclosed by GAAP is
effectively provided by the Sewer Enterprise’ Fund and Fleet Service Fund financial statements

SR 'ThekRivejrch’aSe‘ Waste Water Treatment Plant and plant additions are financed by general long-term

- debt. No long-term debt is recorded.in the Sewer Enterprise Fund. The-plant and plant additions have

been charged as assets in 'the: Sewer Enterprise Fund w'it'h"a,corre,spohding credit to contributed capital -

- from other funds.

S Fund with & corresponding credit to contributed capital from develgpers. -

" The Sewer Enterprise Fund had net losses of $166,712 and $4,010,180 for the fiscai ,yea‘;r‘s ended

~ September 30, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

The Sewer Enterprise Fund has a retained éarnings

deficit of $3,307,162 at September 30, 19.99; The ‘Ci,ty' a_c'cj;uired the waste water treatm’ent‘plants asa

- Lbng-‘l‘erm Debt

- “As of September 30, 1999, the Idnig-term debt of the Sewer Enterprise Fund is as follows:

* Series 1999 'Ge‘néraﬁ: Obligation Sewer Wa‘rrant;
due $300,000 to $580,000 annually beginning
February 15, 2001; interest at 3.50% due -

'semi-annually commencing February 15, 2001. . ‘f$.8,505~,-0:00

o va‘nnual_d'eb‘t 's,ery'ice i'équirement‘s to -maiurity‘ for the SeWe.r‘Eﬁt:érpri"sé Fund, \including intereSt, af
.~ September 30, 1999, is as follows; o e e T ‘ o

'©.. 2005 and Thereafter

" Year Ending

- September30. - " Princip al - . Interest - - Total
2000 B S e e ‘.
2001 . $ 300,000 . $.179970° . § .479.970
2002 310,000 - - 2817500 . 591,750
2003 320,000 s 270,725 L 590,725
2004 330,000 - 259350 589,350

7,245,000 12,564,588

& $3.556.3 8
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' THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA R
“Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
September 30,1999 © -

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - CONTINUED - - -

N G ’ Séwer Entérprise and Flée; Se'r.vi,ce( Fiind - Continue’d_ _ |
‘Change.s'intlong-term‘liébiliﬁes’ for 'thé‘SeWer Enieyﬁﬁée Fund durihg' ‘,fh',e year‘-\e‘nd‘eﬂdv "S'e‘p'texﬁb;erj 30,” 5
. 1998 . Lontherm debt at October 1, 199.8 ) RPN - | o
Issuance of warrants N .. $8,505.000 @
| ~ Long-term debt at September 30, 1999 - $8.505,000° "
e ‘Con'tl'r_ibu\ted Capital RN N : _‘ J

“The c‘han'ge. in thé_-éohtributed éapiiél éqcount of the Sewer E_hte[\priéll.ei Fund was as follovx)s:* A R |

"':';'--.,Cus‘tbmertap fees L

Developer donated land. =

. 'Netincrease in contributed capital .
" Contributed capital at beginning of year =

\ .1_Cprhtributeq.¢abital at end of year o

. The Fleet Service Fund was [c'r‘é,at"ed’ in the fiscal year September 30, 1998 to account for the r'ébairs” i

.- Reserved Reftéined Earnind's_ and ReStrided' A's,svet'Achu.nts s )

and maintenance of all city vehicles. The Fleet Service Fund.had net income and retained ‘earhihgg of R

.$9,714 for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999.

A

" . " The Sewer Enterprise. Fund has no reservations of _it:'si:re'ta"in‘é,déa'i'nihgs/,;'and,héé'n;_j restricted assets < ..
"j/asof,SeptemberSO,-1999. T Sy e

o ':\“..‘an Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Aétivitiés o

‘During the fiscal year ending September 30, 1998, developers donated land valued at ‘$19;:95Q tothe « -

- Sewer Enterprise Fund.

OTHER INFORMATION

Risk Management

" The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts: theft of, damage to and destruction of

‘assets: errors and omissions; job-related illnesses or injuries to employees; and natura'l disasters. The .
City manages these risks under a limited risk management program, which is administered by the City’

~ through two professional claims-handling firms. The City purchases commercial insurance to cover T

~ individual workers’ compensation claims in excess of $275,000, and to cover aggregate workers’
~ . ‘compensation claims in excess of $621,824. The city also purchases commercial insurance to cover

individual property, casuaity and liability claims in excess of $50,000, and to cover aggregate annual

- property, casualty and liability claims in excess of $337,500. The City has not significantly reduced .

any of its insurance coverage from that of the prior year, and the amount of settlements have not

-exceeded insurance coverage for each of the past three fiscal years. All claims, claims reserves, and
. administrative costs of the program are paid from the General Fund. -~ - § S ST
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: R_iSk‘Management -‘-.‘Co.ntinue‘d :

. THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
- Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued
HEE I ‘September 30, 1999. -

OTHER INFO'I"?MATION - CONTINUED.

Ly

Liabilties are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred, and the amount of the loss can be

reasonably estimated. - Liabilities include an amount for ‘claims’ that have -been incurred but not

..reported (IBNR). Claim liabilities are based on the estimated ultimate cost of ‘'settling the claims

- considering 'the)\effectsvo,f inflation, . recent claim settlement trends ‘including frequency’ and amount of
- pay-outs and other economic and social factors. The liability for claims and Judgments is reported in

the General Long-Term Debt Account Group because it-is not expected to be liquidated with current

. financial resources.

. Changes in the balances of claims liabilties during fiscal 1999 are as follows:

| | - 1999
. Unpaid claims, beginning’ - R | g637,764.
-+ . Incurred claims (including IBNRs) T - 449,859
. Claim payments S ST (B90,505)

. Unpaid claims, ending - 8307418

s f,Conimitym‘er}t,s 3

: By resolﬁti’dn of‘thé"City_Counéi'vl'on' Octobér_,'1,,",1;990-, the'City is ctomm‘itt_‘é'd t'o: make aﬁ'nuél operating

- transfers to the Board of Education. = The amount of the operating transfer is to.be the greater of

- sixteen (16) percent of the City's-revenues from sales and u
“Council may modify or terminate the’

. P

se tax collections or $4,500,000. The City.
commitment at its discretion. S A

- As aesult of a citizen enforcement action filed July 7, 1995, under the U.S. Clean Water Act citing
violations at the Inverness Waste Water Treatment Plant, the City entered into- a Consent Decree

dated-January 2, 1997, as settlement of that action. In the. Consent Decree, the City committed to -

- undertaké a three-phased remedial action plan to correct problems with the Inverniess Waste Water
- - Treatment Pldnt. . Phase | identified the method, time -and resources necessary to evaluate the -
~-condition and .capacity- of the plant.  Phase II determines the extent of the problems and the actions

‘necessary to-eliminate the “problems. - Phase il implements specific improvements developed. in

Phases | and Il, at an estimated cost of $14,000,000 excluding land cost. The City’s application to the



" THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA |
 Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued. -
“ September 30, 1999

NOTE 4~ OTHER INFORMATION - CONTINUED -

C. Contingent Liabilies

- Amounts received or receivable from grant agevnciels are subject.to audit_ahd adjuétm’eni 'by g'rantOr\ o
*< agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed’ claims, ‘including amounts already
~ ‘collected, may. constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which -

may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be ydretermined at this time although the City expects such)_:_’ L

. -..amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

. Acitizen enforcement action has been filed during'the current year under the U.S. Endangered =
. Species Act. - Although the City is attempting to- settle this action, the opinion of the City's counsel is .~ - =

 that the ultimate outcome will be in the City’s favor and any potential financial loss would be minimal.

< The City also is a defendant in various other lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not

- presently determinable, it is the opinion of the City’s counsel that resolution of these matters will not R

' have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the City. -~ - -
'D. Employee Retirement System -

o ; Pl'a'n D'escript‘ion*: .

“The Gity's defiried benefit pension plan, Employee’s Retirement System of Alabama (the System), = -
. provides retirement and disability, benefits, .annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to.. = Lo
- plan members ‘and" beneficiaries. © The System is an agent multiple-employer pension, plan oo

N aqministered by ‘The Retirement Systems. of ‘Alabama. - The benefit " provisions - and. all “other f
“+requirements for the System are established by state statuté. The Retirement Systems of Alabama
. issues a publicly 'available - financial. report that_includes financial statements and . required

2 supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to The Retirement .

" . ‘Systems of Alabama, P.O. Box 302150, Montgomery, Alabama 36130-2150 or by calling 1-334-832- - A

440,

' _Funding Policy: e

~ City employees are required to contribute 5 percent of their annual compensation to the System. The:
" City is required to contribute the remaining-amounts necessary to fund the System, using the entry age . '

normal actuarial method as specified by statute. 3
- Annual Pension Cost: A

" For 1999, the City’s annual pension cost of $1,117,352 for the System was equal to the city's required
and actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the September 30, 1998

actuarial valuation using the entry age ‘actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions included (@a . -
rate of return on investments of 8% compounded annually, (b) projected annual salary increases of .~

. 4.81% - 7.75% per year compounded annually, Both (a) and (b) include an inflation component of -
4s%. s ane n i nt o

" The actuarial value of the System assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of
short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a four-year period. = The System'’s

“unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payrollon a - '

closed basis: The remaining amortization period at September 30, 1998 was 26 years. The actuarial .
. assumptions used to compute actuarially determined contribution requirements are the same as those
used to compute the pension benefit obligation. L e ’ '
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_ THECITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
. Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued -
e ~ September 30,1999 v - 0

NOTE4:  OTHER INFORMATION - CONTINUED

D.

thployee Retirement System - Continued - »
' Three-Year Trend Information forthe System
i 5?’5’ Year - Annual Pension . ‘,"QPe‘rCéntéé'e’ of APC “'I'Ne,t’/Pens'ion
o Ending - © o ot . “conbuted | ‘- Obigation
o dBoks 1309007 . q00% e

+ The City does riot provide any pdst-fefirément benefits.

- NOTE8:  PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT T

A.

‘Board of Ev_du“c;:‘at\ion, '

" The ‘ﬂ\nén'(':ia'lf‘state‘me'n‘t‘s of the September 30, 1998. fiscal year Ijé‘\"/_e‘[beéhlreé’t'atéd~ to include the

activity of the Hoover High School Band-Boosters in the discretely presentied component unit - Board -

of Education.. This resulted in an increase in-the previously. reported. fund balance of the Board of
- Education. ‘The _effects of these restatements on the Board of Education. for the period ended
‘September 30, 1999, is as follows: - - Fhen S ST L

: :_:Fu’nd‘ balance5begi'nning’ 6Af"yeér”;. SRS S | $31,532758 L
17840

| \‘Erior"peyriodfa'deS'fmé‘fft'; L |
o Fund balance,;:begihning bf_yeéf as restated - : 5_3@&
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'j_The General Fund is used to account for resources tradmonally assocnated w1th
o "ﬂgovernment which are not requ1red Iegally or by sound ﬁnancnai management to be
'ﬁ--.accounted forin. another fund g L S
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‘ THE ClTY OF HOOVER ALABAMA .
- ~General Fund '
Comparatlve Balance Sheets
September 30, 1999
(wrth comparatlve totals for September 30, 1998)

' Asset,‘s v

, Pooled cash’ and mveslments

" Receivables - o :

- Taxes 3,686,761 3,553,147,
' Accounts » c 225,641 98,903

'~ Due from other funds 6,296,383 ' 5,290,933
Inventory. : IR 7.271
Due from other governments 494,257 458,427
Prepaid insurance 45456 192,962
Deposits - o , ';'19',03'7 o - 21,537
Non-current receivable 3,804,858 - 3,501,674

Total assv_e(ts .

‘l.}iebiliti'esand’“fu:'icl b’alahceé R

Accounts payable and accrued Ilabllrtles, )

“Refundable deposits 139,119 - 201,486

Due to other funds - 15,982
 Total liabilities 2,329,805 2,148,747

 Fund balances o

‘Reserved for prepard insurance ’45 456 -

Reserved for non-current receivable 3, 804 858 3,591,674

Unreserved, undesignated ' 21,692,487 17,938,230
. Total fund balances - 25,542,801 21,529,904

7

 Total liabilities and fund balances

1999

5 13300213 -

§ 27.872.606

1998

§ 10,463,797

$ 2,190,686

$ 23,678,651

$ 1,931,279

' $ 27,872,606

$ 23,678,651

The a‘ccompanying notes to the financial statements' are an'.inte'gral\pért of this statement.



THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA 56 :
, "General Fund
Comparatlve Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances' ’
SN ) " For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1988 :
R (WIth comparatwe totals for the flscal year ended September 30, 1998)

, 1909 0 .1998
' Revenues ‘ o _ R TR g "'""'_'"_"" o

. Taxes R oo s 4553as4l . § 42,853,434

» 70 .Licensesand permits < < o ST a9 T T 8164042
ntergovernmental - - . Lo 2336674 - 1,996,200 -

Fines&forfeits < <. o e 829,827 - 907,142 ..
o ‘lnvestment“incomef N Sl 943867 oo 01,031,473 .
.| ‘Other e c3B2809 . 569,169

’ Total revenues R S 59,144,930 . S 55,511,460

Expendltures R
Currentoperatrons I e T T R
SR . General government L e e 6512 ozoe S e 5325776
o Publicsafety o 19,368,880 © . 18,088,007
. Munisipalcourt .o e 436430 L 423,384 -
s ; ~ Streets and sanltatlon-_.r L e e 4,962,822 .7 5,395,4968 a
VJHealfh | . 356631 365070 o
Tota - S L T 31,686,783 28, 577,803 7oL
Capltal Outlays T e e o 1905 375 :jj: AN " 097,762 Lt
_ . .Debtservice - - P B r
-, Principal ol T aaTeReT o 2493431,
e Hinterest e T Capeo7d i T 3168864
}'_,’.' ; Total expendrtures i 7739936726 "‘36_.'3——37,560 e

; Excess of revenues.over ekpendituresi._*,zg , 19,208,204 - Sl 49.173.900

£ Otherfmancmg sources (uses) 8 e S D R A T T
- Operating transfersin . . oo2104421 S 4000000 - T
_Operating transfersout - .(10,608,531) . (8837,112) o
"' Operating transfers out - component units e o (12330,708) . . (11,426,505) .
" Proceeds of general oblrgatlonwarrants N R Tt
notes payable and capital leases =~ . o e 12,294,509 ... o =T
" Payment to refunding warrant escrow agent B S (6,745,000) o L o
Total other flnancmg sources (uses) - - - L (15198307) . . 7 (13,963,617) .
L Excess of revenues and'other o
" financing sources over expendltures o "

_ and other financing uses T ST 4012 897 o . 5,210.283 ’

'~ Fund balances at beginning of year o SR o, 529 904 s 16, 315781

Re’s‘i-dual equitytransfer' I (‘ 1 c o ST L ' 3840
 Fundpalances Y11 -X:.-. B 16,319,621
S ',’Fund balancesatendofyear : L e s 25542 o1 . 8 21,529,9‘04

. The accompanymg notes to the fi nancral statements are an mtegral part of thrs statement

[
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THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
~ General Fund- ‘

Comparatlve Statements of Revenues Expendltures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999
(wrth comparatlve totals for. the fiscal § year ended September 30, 1998)

Revenues
Taxes = .

- Licenses and permits
L \lntergovernmental
Fines & forfeits -
“Investment i lncome

Other
‘ Total revenues

- Expenditures -
: Current operatlons
- General government
" Public safety -
Munrcrpal court
Streets and samtatlon
Health
 Total . o
- Capital outlays -
" Debt service
" Principal ;
Interest and fiscal charges ’
Total expendrtures

Excess of revenues
over expendltures

: Other fmancmg sources (uses)
- Operating transfers in -
: Operatmg transfers out

Operatlng transfers out = component unrts ’

Proceeds of general obllgatron warrants

Payment to refundrng warrant escrow agent .

Total other fir nancmg (uses)

Excess (defrcrt) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)

expendltures and other- fmancmg uses

*Fund balances at begmnlng of year ‘
- ’Resndual equrty transfer
" Fund balances .

Fund balances at enyd‘ of year

| The a,c",cornpakn‘ying notes to the finanoi‘alfﬂifstatements" are an “i:ntegraj part of this statement.

8 (1230 - 4012807

21,529,904

i

21,520,004

_1999‘ , -
B Variance |
A : o .. Favorable - -
Budget Actual _(Unfavorable)- -
$43660000 - $45534,524  § 13865524
9,736,500 9,117,729 . (618,771)
1,449,200 - 2,336,674 - 887,474
1,000,000 - - 829,827 (170, 173)
1'855,000 943,367 - 88,367
- 306300 . 382,809 © 76,500
_ 57,016,000 50,144,930 2,128,930
Lo 6213841 6,512,020 (298179)
19,785,404 . 19,368,880 - 416,524
478198 | 436430 41,768 -
- 5,732,636 " 4,962,822 e 770',;014'
__ 434972 . 356,631 78,341
32,645,251 31,636,783 11,008,468
1,358,920 +1,905,375 . "(5486,455)
3,071,312 3,176,297 ~(104,985)
_3,003288 . 3218271 (214,983)
40,078,771 . '39,936,726 . - 142.045
16,937,228 . 19208204 - 2270075 .
e 2,194, 421 \ 2,194,421 .
(4,068,540) - (10 608,531) . (6,539,991)
(12,881,009) . (12,330 708) . 550,303
- . 12204509 .. 12204509
= _ ... . (6745000) _(6,745,000)
- -__(16,949,549) ' (15 195.307) 1,754,242

’
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B U S 1 1 : RO o R T
L T ' s . Variance Lo SRR '
o o ' Favorable e
Budget o Actual - . .- (Unfavorable) ..

©o 7. $47,174240 © $42,853434 . $(4,320,806) .
.- - 7663584 . - 87164042 = 500458 -
et 1495978 - 0 1,996,200 - 00,222 LT e
S o . U 516000 - /907,142 391442 ¢ o
443100 . 1,031,473 - . 588373 Ve T
. 04561 . 559,169 ¢ (45392) o C
57,897,463 - _ 55511460 - _. (2.386,003) . - .

5990041 5325776 673,265

18,428,628 . 18,088,007 - 7860531 .t oS
| 04343950 423864 .0 001,081 o T T PR P
5647910 - 5395496 - 262414 . LT T Ly
S aps068 .- 365070 - (2. oo B P S OPIE IR
g 730875042 . 29,577,803 ¢ 0 12072390 vl Tl

s 4,081,375 . 1,007,762 0 - (46,387) .

UL 2493431 0 . 2493431 el -

. 3153450 . 3,168,564  __ - (15114)

A . Tar573298 36337560 1235738

e 20,324,165 . 19,173,900 | (Las02es) L SRR

SO T o000 4000000
oo (eezar00). . @SITM2) 0 88888 LT e
L (wssean) (16508 oo (OET®) oo SR

o T(rgreseny - _(13863617) " 4.015.910_

s

i | sp3saess 5210283  __$2.865645
"7 16,315,781 '

3840 . -
L 18319621

. $21529.804

P . B o ‘,T‘he'accor_npanying note»s:t_,o the ﬁnéncial stater_nent,s'_ are an _i:nteg,ral ‘~parﬁlof this sta‘temen.t.g‘



‘THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
Schedule of Current Operations Expendltures
. Budget and Actual
: For'the fi scal year ended September 30, 1999
(W|th comparatlve actual amounts for the ﬁscal year ended September 30, 1998)

56

- Expenditures - Current Operations

_Budget

' Actual *

: Verlance

+Favorable -
" _{Unfavorable)

1998
. Actual

Gener\al government
Admimstratl\‘/e )
~ Personal servuces

Other : 3,506,990 . . .3,605445 - (98,455) 3,046,168
©  Total 6213841 . 6512020 . . (298179)( 5,325,776
Public safety
_Personal sefvices 8642180 - 8,302,709 339,471 . 7,721,675
- Other 1210699 1,111,810 . 981889 - 1063842
" Total 9852879 . 9414519 _ 438360 8785517
Fire c L T N
Personal services' 7818221 . ' 7,920236 (104,015) - 7,413,254
. Other _ 774580 - . . 739,983 34597 . 543544
Total ‘ 8,590,801 - 8,660,219, . 8,056,798

Total expenditures -
- eurrent operatlons

$ 2706851

'$ 2,906, 575

/

$ k'(19'9 724) B

$ 2,279,608

—_(69418)

$32645251

531,636,783

g 1,008,468

Inspectlon serwces : T ¥ R B A
Personal’ services - 1,258,324 1,217,631 . - 40,693 1,153,431
‘Other ‘ .. 83,400 . T6511 . 6,889 72,351

Total - 1,341,724 1,294,142 . 47582 v 1,225,782
Total publlc safety - 19,785,404 "\_:,19,736'81,880~‘>', 416,524 18,068,097
Mumcnpal Court B , L NIRRT

- Personal services - 361,508 334, 508 27,000 307,367

Other - 116,690 101 922 14,768 ~ 115,997
“Total’ mumcnpal court 478,198 - 436,430 41,768 - 423,364

- Streets anq'sanltatlon, R R Ca T e
- Personal services - 1,175,053 - " 955,042 219,111 - 1,084,095

Other __4557,783 - - 4,005,880 .. 550,903 . - 4311401

Total streets and sanitation 5732836 - . 4.962822 770,014 " 5395495
'Health ' X . R I ‘

Personal services - 86,662 80,733 5,929 85,992

" Other o 348310 . 275,898 72,412 279,078

Total health 434,972 356,631 78,341 365,070

$29 577,803



Specral revenue funds are used to account for specrf c revenues that are )

e

e , Iegally restricted to. expendltures for parhcular purposes

.. State Seven Cent Gasolme Tax Sgeclal Revenue Fund accounts for‘f Ll
- .proceeds of a seven cent State gasoline tax. The use of these funds is . B N RN
" restricted  to. expenditures related . to -construction, : |mprovement andﬂ_'-”’iv- T ,

- Es 911 Special Revenue Fund accounts for funds recelved from crtlzens for ;‘ RS R .
v the development and operatlon of the Ctty w1de emergency telephone-;- R e :
’ ‘“system B . . -

o - matntenance of hlghways bndges and streets

N _4t""j-Drug Enforcement Speclal Revenue Fund accounts for funds conf scated/ t;, o
“in drug enforcement actlvmes These funds are restncted for. enforcement R

- Wwwamum*“ ‘
+for proceeds of a four and five cent State gasoline tax. ‘The use of these . .
funds is restricted to expenditures for” the construction, renovation, - -.""
N rehablhtatlon and resurfacmg of Ctty streets and bndges ' v :

o i_only

" . Court_and Correctton Fund accounts for funds recelved from addmonal B ﬁ

court costs and fees on certain municipal cases. The funds are restricted - L

* for use in operatlon and mamtenance of the munlcrpat Jarl or- any court.

L complex




THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
. Special Revenue Funds
Comblmng Balance Sheet -
September 30, 1999 -
(wuth comparatlve totals for September 30, 1998)

Assets

Pooled cash and
investments
Due from other
 ‘governments

; Totalla‘sset‘s, B

: Liéybilitiés-‘ a’n;iv.fl{hd:-bal‘aﬁcee o

B Llabllltles : '

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities .-
Total liabilities .

- Fund balances ~ -~

A-Uh’r.zeserved, u_n,de\Sigheted L

" Total liabijities

‘ and fund balances

E-911

-State, .
Seven

Cent

' Gasoline
- Tax = -

State °
Four and
- Five Cent’
Gasoline

8. 69,494

'$.350,062

 _$ 383601 -

$ 69494

I

$ 35840

811,025

35840

33,654 .

8§ 69494

T 11,025

372666

$ 383691

Tax

. $ 160,259

29,274

3 189,533

$ 9220

9220

180,304

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,



- Enforce- .. Courtand R + -Totals ~
ment - .~ Corrections 4999 - - 1988

©~

ososod3 s oesest 8 1sesgss s 138328

=S

L e e2gos oo .62903

s o303 & 1631788 S 1446202 AR

. sso13 s esmedt 1575604 . 1413128 -

T

. ssouise - sessest s 1eu7Tes 8 1M6202

The accompanyihg‘notgs to the 'ﬁ,hénci'ai, statements-are.an integral part of ,this state'ment.\t :




92 * THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
_ ~Special Revenue Funds :
Combmmg Statement of Revenues, Expend:tures and Changes in Fund Balances
: - For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999 :
(wrth comparatlve totals for the flscai year ended September 30, 1998)

: State - .- State
Seven . Fourand
‘Cent : - Five Cent
Gasolme Gasoline

B8 Tax 0 ax
 Revenues T T —

Intergovernmental . . . s 3393624 $.345,495
Investment income -+ - FERTRE T R -} S 20,034 - 491471
- Telephone surcharge T Tk . 856,811 - B
Court costs - L S : - R
Sale of surplus. property L e N -
Confrscated drug funds. ” ' ‘ ‘ ' ‘o ‘ ‘

Totalrevenues - " ge7aem 413858 3e4ebe

‘Expendltures -
' Current Operations
L Pubhc safety
Police | o L |
Personal services IR 907,554 -~ . - -
Streets and sanitation. R R LT o
Personal services .~ . C- . 348,025 - -
Other ' L _- . - - _ 515690

Tl Too7ged T 348,025 T 615690
Capltaloutlays L S :

| Totdlexpenditures . TwozEer 548025 Teibgw0

Excess (deflcrency) of revenues -

~over (under) expendrtures (50152) . 65633 "'71(:'2.5/1.ﬁ24)‘

~ Other Flnancmg SOurces ) ; : 7 - o , o
' Operating transfers in R - __ 83806 . .. - .

'Tctal'etherﬁhancing sources . . 83806 - -
Excess (deﬂcnency) of revenues -
and other financing sources . - BT 7
"~ over (under) expendltures - 33654 - 65,633 (251,024

- Fund balancesatbegmnmgofyear ' ‘ - 307’033“ - 431,328

“Fund balanc_e.satend_ofyear - 8 33654 $372668 - $180,304

- The accompanying notes tc,t_»heﬁnvaricial_ stétements_areén integral part of this statement;



. Enforce-" ... Courtand " . o Totals TR
" 'ment - - Corrections . .- 1999 - . 1998

s e SR R N $ 739,119 .~ $. 708,782 L
%218 8 47985 . oo 7 89,970 - - . - 78021 PR
B SN S . 856,811 . 742842 o
R 238,608 ¢ .. . 238608 255103 .

Y T"33896 - __ 286593 - . _ 10866215 . . .1804649 I

348,025 .. 1348,025
Coo 615690 0 482172 o
T TAsTiges 1803428 o o

B8 e e
1,877,455 11,803,423 RN PR T

N

s3gos | 42878
83806 - 42978

gm0 oseses 162566 244204

2429 - 652338 1413128 . _ 1168924

v 501390 . 938931 - - $1575604 ~  $1413128

" The accomp"éﬂnying Lni'btles io*the financial statements are an int'egrai part of this statement.” -~ '



e * THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
- E-911 Special Revenue Find
‘Comparative Balance Sheets
. September 30, 1999 ‘
(with comparative totals for September 30, 1998) -

i 1999 1ses
_Assets T L e—— .

* Pooled cash and investments - . S ) L ~$!69;4’_94 . $ 23182

Totalassets e 3 238

J Liabilitit;"s\a’nd fuhd p“alanc‘e_s
Liabiities |
k‘ ;ch'cn;édliébili’ties " ‘ . SR o _$ ,,35,\8_,,4.0-_«_”' s 23,182
| Totlliabiites RS ._3_5',‘840_' 23,182
‘Fund pa]a,nvc‘es . | | | |
Unréseryed, Unqesiénatéd', SN o : .\ E f :"33»,6,5.45 .
 Total liabilities and fund 't;alg‘}ic:esvﬁv I i s ’;?69,494», | $ 23182

bl

" The acc‘Orr'.ipanyi_ng notes to;the'ﬂnahcial stét,eme;its* are én‘in_ytegra! part of thi,'s:statbment,



: S , “THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA ; 65
SR ’ ~ E-911 Special Revenue Fund : o
Comparatlve Statements of Revenues, Expendltures ‘and Changes m Fund Balances A
. " For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999 . S
. (wrth comparatrve totals for the flscal year ended September 30 1998)

| | 1988 i 1se8
Revenues —— L m—

Telephone surcharge S g {'3$:‘_8/56,811_ : B ’V:,j”j 8 74?,642 S :

Investmentmcome R B .-\ PR NI A
Tbtal reve‘nues‘ S R 857402 742,642

i

Expendltures =

CoL e

th'er Finaneing Sour‘ces e

Current operatlons - o
Publlc safety s
Pollce T

Personal sénnces 07854 793226

‘-T'o‘tal expendlt’ures\‘ o 007884 - 793 226

Det” crency of revenues
R under expendrtures

e <>

Operating transfers in' SRINIT I S B S 83806 i 42,978

i Totai other fmancmg sources E ,',_ B SRSy . :1’7.,:.\ 83,806 - RS T 42078 '

Excess (defrcrency) of revenues
-and otherﬂnancmg sources - I TR PRI
.over (under) expendltures S SRR PR 73368547 o ,' (7606)

.; ,‘Fund'hal‘anées at beginninggof;year = . S B s 7 606

-
e —————————————

'The accompanying notes to vt_heﬂnanc'irai statements are an integral part of this statement.
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' ReVenues R
Telephone surcharge
Operatlng transfers in

~ Investment i income -

‘ Total revenues -

: Expendltures

- Current operatlons
“Public safety
Pollce )

. Total eXpenditures

Excess (deflmency) of.‘ _

. revenues (under) .
expendltures

Fund balances at &
begmmng of year :

Fund balances .at
~ end of year 7

- Personal serwces o

_THECITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
- E-911 Specual Revenue Fund -
Comparatlve Statements of Revenues Expendltures and Changes in Fund Balances '

" Budget and Actual -
For the flscal year.ended September 30; 1999 :
(W|th comparatlve totals for the fiscal year ended September 30 1998)

1999

1998

Budget e

Actual

- Variance
Favorable

. {Unfavorable) ‘.

,Bu"dget :

- Actual -

Vanance .
“Favorable

~ ' $830,000

$856.811
83,806

$

591

83,806

591

26,811

-~ $715,500

1,060

8742642

42,978

(Unfavorable) ,

27 142
42,978

- _830,000

111, 208'

(1,060)

- 836,642

941,208

907,554

__(r0812)

716,560

7238907

_ 785620, .

793226

69,060 -

__(69,329)

_ 836647

907,554

(69,329)

b $ (6,642)

33654

| § 33,654

$ .

(70,912)

. 40,205

723,897

$ (7.337)

793,206

- (7.606)

$ 7.606

I

: Th_e a"cc‘:o‘rnpa‘nylng notes to the financial statements are an "integral%;iar_t of this statement.
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L THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA Lo
S State Seven Cent Gasoline Tax Speclal Revenue Fund
Comparatlve Balance Sheets
. " september 30, 1999
(wuth comparatlve totals for September 30 1998)

1999 - 1998

" Assets

Pooled cash and mvestments | T 1 350062 s 233 205

Due from state government ‘ o : SO '_""'—,,'-‘33,629. R 33 629 ‘

"To\t'a'l _é\,sselfs:"-' .8 383601 s '316,834 R

R .:_Liabiliti.es.and,fudd belven‘ces el

' Accrued liabiiies S s s s emot ot

"~ Total liabilties 1105

;" Fund balances’ .. - o ) " SRR

. Total liabilities and fund balances . . 8 agaeer . S 316834

~

The eCCOMp'anying notes 1o the ﬁnanCiel stateilnents_arean integral part of this stete.meni.
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k ‘ THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
- State Seven Cent Gasolme Tax Specral Revenue Fund
Comparatlve Statements of Revenues Expendltures and Changes in Fund Balances :
“For the ﬂscal year ended September 30, 1999.
(wnth comparatlve totals forthe flscal year ended September 30, 1998)

s

1999 " 4908
“ . . “
Revenues P S PR ; R
\ lntergovernmental S DR S : $ 393 624 . % 368,699
. Investment income Rt A 20 034 e 716,002
Total revenues e R S 4 ~413,6;_58 R 384,791

Expendltures
Current operatlons ;
_ Streets and sar_utation

Personal services L e (348025 . 348025
- Total expenditures < S P 348;025, S o .348.025

 Excess of reverives - e e ST L
- over expenditures S IR 65,633 36,766

- Fund balances at beginning of year E S 307033 70067

" Fund balances at end ofyear ' . _$ 372666 $ 307033

- .The accompanying .nlotes; to the ﬁnancia! statements;x.a,re an iniegral part o.fjk;this statement,



S LFund, balances at‘A R

" THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA —69".'
State Seven Cent Gasoline Tax Special Revenue Fund .
Comparatlve Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances L
- Budget and Actual : '
For the fiscal year ended September 30,1999
(W|th comparatlve totals for the fiscal year ended September 30 1998)

- B R Variance =~ . .. . . Variance
_ Budget Actual ‘(Unfavorable)"f i ’BUdgét " ._Actual _  (Unfavorable)

Revenues

Intergovernmentai s 400,0,\00 I $393 2624 5 376) $386 900 $368699  § (18201)-

| 'Y,Inves‘tmentlncome o _.150000 _ 20 034‘1*‘; 503 12720 . 16002 S 3372

Total revenues ~ _ 415,000 413658 ) -;;__,LL.399.,6’20; o 3sazer. (14829 -

Expendltures
~ . Current operatlons o
e Streets and samtatlon‘ v

Tota! expendntures 346 soo ] f'.s3“48,02“5”~ i (1',225)..«;;1 346;800» ‘7'*?,“348‘,0'2"5'” Lo zem)

Syt

65633 8 (2»,56_)._7' ..§ 52,820?.“ 36 766_ 'S (16054

Excess of revenues o R
overexpendntures § 68,200

Fund balancesat ST T e A L e L
begmnmg of year PN S A 307,033, o e 270,287

endofyear - garagss o o8 307,033

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,

Personal services \3)1'6 800 : 348025 (1 225) 346 800 348025 .-,_-(1:;225)‘.
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THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
State Four and Five Cent Gasolme Tax Specnal Revenue Fund‘ .
Comparatlve ‘Balance Sheets ' :
R September 30, 1999
(W|th comparatuve totals for September 30 1998)

L Sl 98 g
”‘;rASé‘e'ts', IR L — —  —

Pooled cash and mvestments o A e $ 160,250 , 0§ 402,145
Due from state government R T R R 20274 - - 29274

Totafl-assets' R R T TR S 189533 . g 431419 |

‘/Liabi‘.llities 'ahq fohd‘,bevl_a‘ri‘t:ee_ ,’
; ,Iiieoil'i:ties -
Accountspayable | e o | ,‘ Cre $ 9229 $. 91
."*ﬂ,;Totel:.l',iebili,tie_sﬁ' ER . g 9229 Y
Fund balances L |
" »Uo.r_esef'ved{uﬁde‘sigoeted, B P N » ) = - 1;80,304- o e 431328

 Total liabiliies and fund balances o .8 189533 - § usiadp

_ The accompanying notes to the financial statements arean integral part of this statement.



|
THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA , o
State Four and Five Cent Gasollne Tax Speclal Revenue Fund
Comparatlve Statements of Revenues, Expendltures and Changes m Fund Balances
. " For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999
(W|th comparatlve totals for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998)

o 1999 o M9
Intergovemmental . o Lo $ 345405 . .. 5 340,083

S U Totalrevenues . oo 3646660 374 555; i

'.-'Expendltures
Current operatrons ’_
Streets and sanntatlon

Excess (deﬂcnency) of revenues R T
over (under) expendrtures e (251024)

Other. o etseen o ae2a712

| ?Total exbeﬂditﬂrésﬁ o _etseso L 4epam2

. Fund b.'af'ance’seat'bes'xfi;nftfi'n_g*of year il aatass o 18945 o

;“‘Evnd.baliéh%s”éit,'ehd ofyear .o T3 180304° oo § 431328 .

SRR

» ‘The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



" Revenues’

' ,'72 THE CITY, OF HOOVER ALABAMA
‘ ‘State Four and Five Cent Gasollne Tax Special Revenue Fund
Comparatlve Statements of. Revenues Expendltures and: Changes in: Fund Balances
R R » Budget and Actual , :
For the flscal year ended September 30, 1999
(W|th comparatlve totals for the flscal year ended September 30 1998)

»

1989 . . .1998 -
S Variange o R Varlance~
R Favorable: g _Favorable
_Budget " Actual’ {Unfavorable) =~ Budget Actual (Uifavorable_)

Intergovermental © - §$:375000 - $345495  §  (20,505) | $333900  $340083 § 6,183
o[nvestmentincome: . 30000 __ 10471 ___ (10820) - . 10600 _ a4472  __ pa87

| Totalrevenues < _ 405000 364666 | (40334) 344,500 374855 30,055

'Expenditures
Current operations
Streets and sanitation - LR . AR T
Other L o ,:‘5,00'.00_0 - 615,690 K (15’,690) . 165,900 462,172 Lo (296,272)

Total expenditures . __ 600000 _ e15690 (15690) 165900 462172 - (206,272)
*‘Excess (‘deficiency) st o L L | D ,
.- .ofrevenuesover. - ST T PP - :
(under) expendrtures $(195,000) (251,024)  § (56.024) . _$178,600 - (87,617) 8 (266.217)
,Fundbal:ancesat'- . D R Y
. beginning of year 431,328 L B18945 ¢

Fund balances at T ; s R S
endofyear. . 5180304 .7 _$431328

" The accompanying notes to the ﬁnanéia-l'.siatlenie’nfts’arean integral part of this st,atement;
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'THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA o
Drug Enforcement Specnal Revenue Fund
Comparatlve Balance Sheets
~ September 30, 1999 _
(wnth comparatlve totals for September 30 1998) -

| T 4999 . 1988
Assets © K L T

: Pooled cash and investments~ s 50,139 § 22420

C Totalassets s so13e 8 20429 -

" Liabilities and fund balances =~

0 Liabilties
" Accountspayable 0l

" Total liabllities. - -

fEUnd"balangies L

 Unreserved, undesignated < - T~ s soa3 s 22429

L PP

SRS . N N SRS R . . . U
Tl . DN e X : | “
1
v

' {AThé accbmp‘anyi'n.'g no’fes to the financial st.atem,ents_‘ é"yé an-integral part of thi's'stfatemérit.- o
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THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
, S Drug Enforcement SpeCIaI Revenue Fund
Voo Comparatlve Statements of Revenues Expendltures and Changes i in Fund Balances
’ \ Forthe ﬂscal year ended: September 30 1999 ‘
(wuth comparatnve totals for the fiscal year ended September 30 1 998)

1999 . . . {908
- Revenues o L VR S C e
' Investment income” o T 8 2,189 ‘ - § 583
. Sale ofsurplus property Ly Coe e 255837 . “
Conflscated drug funds R o T 28470 - 1 20101
oo, Total revenues‘g | SR ' 33896 . . 20584

‘, Expendltures
- Current operatlons ;
__Pubhc safety - .
- Police” : AT o
. Other o S
. “Total oo - .
Capital outlays =~ _ S 8,186
“Total: expendltures : o . 6,186

|

Excessofrevenues ) , e .
o overexpendltures | : 21O o 20,684

- Fund b’atan‘cesra’tj'beg.in’ning“;of.year‘j’ A ‘ ' 22429 . ¢ —' 1,745

- Fund balances at end of year - .8 50439 § 22429

.~ The ajc‘cpr"npa‘nyingvnotevs to the:ﬂn,a'ncial,st_atem"ents- are an inte‘gral pairt Qt—thie‘sta'_tement. ,



_ THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA .
Drug Enforcement Special Revenue Fund

o Comparatlve Statements of Revenues, Expendltures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999 )

Budget and Actual

(W|th comparatlve totals for the flscal year ended: September 30 1998)

Revenues : C
", Investment income
‘Sale’of confiscated property
Conflscated drug funds -,
Total revenues

Expendltures = -
Current operatlons
Publlc safety
. Police .
Cther” -
“Total -

\

J Capltal outlays -
“Total expendltures‘ N

Excess of
: ;.revenues over
S ‘expenditures_‘, .

Fund balances at
begmnmg of year

‘ Fund balances at S e
. endofyear -

" 1999 .

. 4908

$2189 0§

C 26470

" Actual :

~Variance R
* Favorable .t
~“{Unfavorable) -

5537

o289
- 55837 .
© 26,170 ..

Aetual

. Variance -
Favorable

20101, .

e ;'(Unfavorable) L

s se3

20401

' ~33!896'

733896 - <

20684

6186 -

6186

350139 v

24280

$ . 20684

20429

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are.an integral part of this‘fstalement.. L -
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R THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
Court and Correctlons Speclal Revenue Fund
: N ‘ Comparatlve Balance Sheets
S { L September 30, 1999
Lo (wnth comparatlve totals for September 30, 1998)

x1§99 o 1998
Assets —_—  ——

 Totalassets . . g gaagey S s 6523

- Liabilities and fund balances -
Fund balances =
}"Un\f.e‘sefve‘d}. Qﬂdésfgnaféd.ﬁ i I A w_ T '$ 652,338

. Total liabilities and fund balances - - 8 938931 s 652338

‘The a'ccqmpanying"hbtels_. to the financial statements are fan"in'tegra‘l part of this statement.



, : , , 77
THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA , S
Court and Corrections Special Revenue Fund -
L Comparatlve Statements of Revenues Expendltures and Changes in Fund Balances
" ¢ .. Forthe fiscal year ended September 30, 1999 o Lo
(W|th comparatlve totals for the flscal year ended September 30, 1998)

N g -19’99.' 988
_Revenues L ' R ' T T e
Investment income TR PR PR $ 47 985. . TS 126,874
- Court costs - .~ SR 5 o238, eosl Lt 285108 ¢

O Totalrevenues . - o __ 286,593 o omgrr

Expendltures
Current operatlons
Munlclpal court
Other K,

| Excess of revenues ‘1 i S e e
" over expendltures ' SOt 286 593"'" 281977

Fund Balance:s ;at beginning qf;ye‘a:r;,-‘\_l”; Ll

s ffFund'b’alances“at' end of year T

-

" The accompanying notes to the financial ,state'ments are an integral. part of this st'atement'Q o

652 338‘ L ar03et
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A

“»Revenues : ;
Investment lncome '
S Courtcosts

‘ Tota}lfr'e\‘/enuest‘
: V'Ex'pen'ditjure“s —
~ Current operations
~ Municipal Court
Other

v that expenditu’res‘

- Excess of revenues
over expenditures .

 Fund balances at
» beginning of year

- Fund balances at -
end of year .

THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA :

: Court and Correctlons Spec:al Revenue Fund ~
: Comparatlve Statements of Revenues Expendltures and Changes in F und Balances

: : Budget and Actual - : , :
; For the flscal year ended. September 30; 1999 v -
(wnth comparatwe totals for the f scal year ended September 30, 1998)

- 652,338

$ 938,031

1999 o 1998 ~

L " Variance G - Variance

. Favorable o - Favorable

B get _Actual - (Unfavorable) - Budget Act‘ua’"i" ﬂnfavorable)
30,000 $ 47985 5 179885  § 18,000 s 2 874 5 8874
727,5.,0700 238,608 (36,392) _ 180,000 _ 255103 _ - 75103
305000 286503 (18:407) 198,000 281977 83,977
8305000 - 286593 _$ (18.407) 8198000 .. 281,977 § 83077

370,361 -

~ The accompanying notes to the fihancial statements are an ‘integiralﬁpa\rt‘ef‘ thi"s\"ﬂet'atement. :



o pRosEcTo DS

The Caplta| PrOJects Funds are used to account for f nanc1al resources to o
L ;be used forthe acqulsmon or construc’uon of major capstal facxlmes o

v

: _Cagltal Projects Fund accounts for budgeted ‘transfers from the General,g e
" Fund generally for: the acqu1snt|on or constructlon of major. capltal pro;ects g :

. Gow Cagntal Pr0|ects Fund accounts for. capital expendltures from thef |
SL ‘proceeds of long term borrowmg |n f‘ scal 1999 and antncnpated borrownng in S
~ . ‘fiscal 2000. : R ) L

' |brag Capltal Pr9_|ects Fund accounts for capltal expendnures‘from thefu. “7,’ R S i
‘ "“bbproceeds of. long term borrowmgs for the expansmn of the llbrary ' i
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Assets

Pooled cash and investments /‘ .

Total assets

; .Llabllmes and fund balances ’
~ .anbllmes ‘
- Accounts payable :

Due to’other funds -
General obllgatlon warrants payable

; =Total |I§bl|ltle,s_' :
'Fundibalences o
e Unréserv"ed,; (defigit).

" Total liabiiities and -
" fund balances o

\

The accompanying no'te'sf to the financial ‘statement’e'are‘ an integral part of this s'tate;-hen‘t.

N THE ClTY OF HOOVER ALABAMA

-Capital Projects Funds
Combmmg ‘Balance. Sheet
September 30, 1999

(w1th>comparatlve totals for September 30,. 1998)

'Capi't,al .

- .GOW
-Capital
_Projects

‘ Librexfy‘

Capital -
Projects

Projects

$2,844,304

1999

$8,064,786-

1998

$3,035,239

'$2,844,304

$5,220 482

. $3,035,239

8 201 802

-$ 105,087
6,142,684

85,220,482

- $8,064,786.

 $ 306,839
6,142,684

$ 700,058

5,171,812

5,871,870

_-20~1 ,802

8247721

6,449,523

(2,836,631)

2642502

_8(6:247,721) -

$5,220,482

. _$2844304

85220482

'$8,064,786.

" $3,035,239

’



3 I 4 ©THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA ’ 50"'
v SRR ’ . capital Projects Funds : - '
o ' Comblnlng Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances .
: For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999
(wnth comparatrve totals for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998)

Gow . Library -

)

. Revenues
lnvestment mcome
Total revenues

'Expendltures

“ - Capital outlays
" Total

. Debt service -

- Interest and fi scal charges‘

Total expendltures

Deﬂcrency
- of revenues’
under expendrtures

g o .Other ﬂnancmg sources PR
. Operating transfersin - . 0

Operatlng transfers out ;

Projects . Projects

_ Capital - Capital Capital . Totals -~
' <. Projects .

-~ 1999

* dges.

$ 169386 - -

8 4704

$ . 217,060 -

$ 119114

47,704 o

169,356 - .

2764250 . $ 1,038,425

73104 -

217,060 _

3.875.779

119,114 .

4232 115

- 2,764,250

71,038,425 0

37484

TT73,104 .-

S TTaEIsTIe.

37,484

. v 232 115

T 2764250 - _

1,075,909 "

(1,075,909)

73104

- ) (25,400) :

3,913,263

~—2 33015  “_‘

Ca113001) 0

- (2594,894)

oo

5006836 <l -

\ '5245 882

(3.696:203)

710,342,518

6056370

i (2d0ad21) o _ T -

(2 194 42& '

' a 148, 097

Total other fi nancmg sources = 5 245 882 i 6'055,370"' - f |

| ."'2',902,,21,5 L e

Excess (def clency) of revenues
. and other financing sources

4451804 1043369 L

S Fund balances (defclt)"-"‘
oo at beginning of year -~ -’

B Fund balances (deficit) e o

-over (under) expend|tures ,307,3"'21'.:{ :

ol

5220482

U (2,836,631) -

C (4780,000) -

2335181 .

(5AT1812)

L $(6247721)

1§ 1615263

| atend of year 52642502 | '§ 5220482 5(2,8%6,631) .

s

,T‘he_accompanying notes to the_ﬂnanciai statements-are an integral part of this stafement. - -
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| THE cm( OF HOOVER ALABAMA
' Capltal PrOJects Fund N
_ Comparatwe Balance Sheets
L ‘September 30, 1999
(wnth comparatlve {otals for September 30 1998)

L 1999
‘Assets. RN

: k‘(Pdoﬁl’ed\ca;sh..én"d quesfmente' e 5 . $ 2844304

o _‘ 1Tota}l}és$ets:
 Liabilities and fund balances
Liabiiities -+

‘, .;Aeco‘unts‘payavble R A \ 8 »'2.011,802‘

o Tewlaies gy,

Fund balances =

Umeserved 264250211_[. B

 Totalliabilities and fund balances $ 2844304

The‘ acc‘omp'any‘ing notes to the financial 'statement§ are an,,inpegfei partl‘cf)f this statement.

4998

; ,»$ 3 035 239*

e $ 3 035 239

2§ 2844304

-8 700,08

" 700058

2,335,181

o 3035239



THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA' B o
: , . Capltal Projects Fund —_
Comparatlve Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances L
‘ ~ For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999
(wrth comparatrve totals for the f scal year ended September 30, 1998)

1999 1988

Revenues LR e A ]
. Investmentlncome - RIS R I 169 356_‘ Cot L8 119114 ’

 Totalrevenues o R 1 ',”:"“-'169,3"56 U MMe14

Expendltures R
. Capltaloutlays ST T e e e e
g Admlmstratlve Lt S 12,764,250 o 3.860,303 1
| Total expendltures I R © T 2764250 3860303 ' .

Defrcxencyofrevenues i SR R e s L
o under expendltures e TE A B e (2,594894) - o _ (3,741,189) ©

OtherFmancmg Sources R L A e e
Operatmg transfersin 5096 636 AN e
Operatmg transfers out it (2 194 421){ 6,056,370 .

- “'l’i’;,-T°.ta' °.t.h‘e.’f-'-“a“°'"9 _S°Uf¢és 2902 215 . __epme3t0 ¢
Excessof rev‘enuee and - ‘

. otherfinancing sources T
. overespenditures . . . 0o 0307t o S 2315 181'.' o

' Fundbamncesstbegiingofyear o __amsw _ _20._000_‘ i

. Fundbalancesatendofyear - - . BN $ 2,642, 502 7;-'._:.‘.$ 2,336,181

The a‘ccompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this'stat‘elment.- -
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S THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
- Gow Capltal PrOJects Fund
Comparatlve Balance Sheets
; : September 30, 1999 :
(W|th comparatlve totals for September 30 1998)

1999 qoeg

- Assets

'"Pvé"é:lede‘a}sh:andvihv\/e_s"tme,n't"s LR T T A R

~ Liabilities and fund balances -
| Lisbilties

Accounts payable RN T 105 0"37" : -
~General obllgatlon warrants payable R - Sl nliaags b e

Duetootherfunds ST ) D 6142684 8 5171812

Total liabiifes S T - 6247721 e sATeBI2

- Fundbalances . e T

Umeserved(@efia) . s Gaarmn . s @ariery

"‘:Total’li‘ébilitie\ézandfuhd balances . . . O S

‘ The a‘dcpmpiafnying‘notes’ to 'th:e"ﬁnanCial statement‘.é are an integral part of this statement.



" THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
" GOW Capital Projects Fund

84

Comparatlve Statements of Revenues Expendltures and Changes in Fund Balances L
' For the fiscal year ended September 30,1999
(wrth comparatlve totals for the flscal year ended September 30, 1998)

Revenues e
' Investment mcome o

Capltal outlays. = -
, Admrnlstratlve
e [ Total "
Debt service :
lnterest and flscal charges

: DefICIency of revenues
K underexpendrtures

= Fund balances (deflmt) at end of year

,“', E

o qe99 < . 1998

S ;_‘»Total rev,enues: IR R

- sExpem:lit"ure's-"f*z ik S

s 1038425 S 371812 .

T 1,038425 o 871812

a7des -

Total expendltures ) S

“Ao75908 - 3T ;812, L

Fund balances (defICIt) at begmmng of year‘,v"' i

(1 075 909) : (371 812)

(5171 812) (4800000)

‘ $ (6247721) o $(5171812)

. fThea,c,cornpanying notes to.the ﬁna_ncial ‘staternents"are an integral partof this statement. )
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C THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
lerary Cap:tal PrOJects Fund
Comparatlve Balance Sheets
» September 30, 1999
(wnth comparatlve totafs for September 30 1998)

19988 qgeg

* Assets

7 Pooled cas’h,éhd’i'nVest’ment's‘l‘ : TN 85220482 R

Totalassets . __$5220482 .

 Liabilities and fund balarices
._Liab_ilitie‘s'

‘ Accounts payable SR - B , il -
General obllgatlon warrants payable U ' e Sl .

Duetootherfunds‘,‘ - o N, A R T
-‘,thal'iviebil_lithies; SRR o e
FUnd'(balanc:es Lo e S s

: Uh’reserved-jfi_;"" : S ) o AN $ 5’,-2‘20';482;v, e - -

Total liabilities and fund balances s 5200482 .

A - The Library Capital Projects Fun‘d‘was‘ created in 1999, -

The ‘;aecbmpa'pyirjg. notes to the’ﬁnencja’l efatemengs la‘l“re an intégra_l' pa’ﬁ* of this sit'at'ement.



' THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
PR : lerary Capltal Projects Fund o .
: Comparatlve Statements of Revenues; Expenditures and Changes ln Fund Balances -
~ For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999 . -
(with com’parstrve totals for the fiscal year ended S‘eptemb‘er 30, 1998) .-

«

Revenues
Investment |ncome S

Lo Tdtal‘reve‘nues S

o Expendltures S
al e Capital outlays .
Lo . 'Administrative = .
B 'Totar‘
R Debt service - I
Interest and frscal charges
- Total expendltures <

;) Deﬂcnency ofrevenues o
E under expendrtures o

P Other fmanclng sources
S o : Operatlng transfers in
' \ Operatmg transfers out

Total other fmancmg sources

oy Excess (deflc:ency) of revenues
L SR S -.and other financing sources oL T
R R over(under) expendltures L S

o 3 [Fund \b's!snt:e's ‘_(d_eficit) at‘be’gmnmg of year R

U ivg poo0as2 T e

- Fund balances (deficit) at end of year e

Vi A ,-j‘lhe‘-t'.ibrary Capital Projects Fund was created in 1999, o o

: (
~ The accompanytng notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. -
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: ENTERPRIS E FUND Lokt

i !

An enterpnse fund is used to- account for operahons that are. t‘ nanced and S
operated in"a manner similar to private business enterprise-where the intent, . ..
- of the City Council is that the costs of providing goods or services to the

-~ general public on a contmumg basis be financed or recovered pnmarlly B
- “through user ‘charges; or where the City. Council has declded that - penodlc., )
; determmatron of net mcome IS approprlate for acoountablllty purposes '

: ",JThe Sewer Enterpnse Fund accounts for the sewer sennces to the?"__
Rlverchase Southlake, and Inverness- communities. All activities necessary T
.. to provide such sewlces are accounted for m thls fund ThlS is. the Cnty s el
e »-only enterpnse fund. SRR : : s RIS

., - S —~‘\:’ . | o T







- THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
‘ Sewer Enterprise Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets N
September 30,1999 .~ - . .- DR
(wrth comparatlve totals for September 30, 1998) '

qe08 T 1988

. Assets T po

Currentassets o T R e T T e S
Pooled cash and mvestments LT S 447,994 S s 354811

Accounts receivable -~ - . i T e 168000 - 137922 i

Warrantrecervable R T e See o 18,000,000 L S

. lnventory - - TR R e300 3100 8

- Total current assets . Lo Lo o 8619,094 .0 0 495833
\l e Property, plant and equrpment

“Land.: .
Construction in progress o
- Sewage treatment plants ‘ R T S
“Total property, piant and equrpment Ly
Less accumulated deprecratlon U T
_ Net property plant and equrpment :‘ L

1664800 - ' .1,664,800
140,978 .+ - 106,400

Other assets REEEr A 505, 000_

23 ."J.Llabrlmes and equlty
HCurrent liabilities
- Accounts payable

Accrued expenses <. il LTI 9986 12,842

Total current lrabrlltres N - 223,126 . ’/."_‘ S 322,6751 R

. ':',Long-term habrhtles ey SIS 2 IR

. General obligation warrants R R T S 8505000 .. Do Lo

Total Iong-term labilties S e 7808000 o o

R Equzty C
R Contrlbuted capltal

‘Government . . : L 4,250,000 "1 B *4;250,000

Customers - . oo o0 2440316 2,319,401
Developers : TR R 1,839,835 - . . 1,839,835
Total contributed capltal A . oo .8830,1581 - 8,409,326 -

Retained eamings (deficy . L (3307,162). - . .- __(3,140,450)

" Total liabiiies and equity TR TR  $13951415 . .8 5591551

_The accompanying n_otes to the financial statferne»nts‘ are an integrel part of this stetement.

o 87;ijfﬁ

Equpment . S aseyea L 415849 U

: 8 102,129 - oS, 7,990,984 -
'g5;539,650)’v' Sl (s082118)
: ___4_@21_ . 5095718 ..

Skl Totalassets : §13951115 Sl sesotEstt

ST s etaee s 1mam o
" ‘Refundable’ deposrts\ s STt 5,000 S B000 N

Total llabrlrtres o L “;8‘,728,1‘26_"' S 32875

Total equity . R T 5222989 . " 5,268,876

. Duetootherfunds. .- . x0T Y 1400780 L 06400



: “88 THE CITY OF HQOVER ALABAMA
- Sewer Enterprise Fund \
Comparatwe Statements of Revenues Expenses
-and Changes in Retained Earnmgs ;
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999 .
(W|th comparative totals for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998)

P " 1999 1998
Operating revenues ——

g Chargesforservnces . SRR IR ."$"12-,400}2\52> $ 1 172151

Operatmg expenses RN e L B
Depreciation - - CLTA R ‘ 457, 536» SRS 5‘5,5,477
. Managementfees Lo T Coe oo . . . 487484 - . 551,538
~Repairs. and mamtenance L o S 214209 - 103,967
- Utilities o SR S Co8et0 193,084
" Personal servrc,es_ ' L o S 81074 - 0 6],955
~ _Collection fees -~~~ ' T 56,217 .. 57875
- Bupplies o o Lo 82410 . 74080
" Telephone T - L o14,878 .. 14,954
= Eng-ineerin‘g fees. - e T 53377 27,078

Total operatrng expenses ‘ T ;_ 1588 885 ___11;',6.40,0_05.;

5 'i, Operatmg (Ioss) | G . S (188 633),{ - (467,855)

-~ Non- operatmg revenue mterest o - o o o 12_1'.921~'" 162,527
/ Loss before operatmg transfers ' " DT (166,712) S .('30‘5!;328)

Operatmgtransfers in. L : SEE T 295,148
' ,Operatrng transfers out o L s » — ‘(4' 000'000)‘

Netlncome(loss) R DO o Coes712) '(4010180)

' Retamed earmngs (deflclt) at begmnmg of year ) L | 7(/3,,174Qi450)' S 869 730

.Retamed eammgs (defrcrt)at end ofyear L 3(3307162) g (3,140,450)

~ The accompanying notes to the financial statem/ents are an integral part of this statement.



e

THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA \
) ' Sewer Enterprise Fund :
Comparative Statements of Cash Flows . :
Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equwalents .
- For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999 - B
(W|th comparatlve totals forthe flscal year ended. September 30, 1998)
: 1999 1998
Cash flows from operatlng actlvmes S -
- . Cash received from customers " $,.~’1,370,174‘ \ $ 1 148 644
- Cash payments to suppliers ..  (713,748) . g. (381 720)
Cash payments to management companres - (487,484) . -~ (651,538)
. Cash payments to employees BT - (64,245) - (60,304) .
'~ Net cash provrded by operatlng actlvmes .- 104,697 — 155,082
Cash flows from. noncapltal flnancmg actlvrtles
- Operating transfers in R -

‘Operatrng transfers. (out) |

a5 48 .
(4,000,000)

Net cash (used) by noncapltal flnanclng actlvmes : " S " o

/

; Cash flows from capltal and related fmancmg actmtres
‘ Acqunsrtlon and constructlon of capltal assets
- Capital contrlbuted by customers
Capltal contrlbuted by developers
Loans from other funds R
~ Net cash used by caprtal and
' related fmancrng actrwtles

(1 88 838)

-;.34,578 T LT 106, 400

T (3,704‘,8521;. -

| e ;(1 880 458)
120825

129 929 -
19,950

g (3'3’,‘43557_' S

(1,624, 179)

B 182 62‘7 "

162 527

“’”(5 011 422)

5,366,233 =

354811

]ff.Cash flows from mvestmg actlvme o - S
. lnvestment income v i _ 21 921
i Net cash prov1ded by mvestrng actlvmes 21 921
Net lncrease (decrease) in pooled cash and rnvestments S 93 183
Pooled cash and mvestments beglnnlng of year i 354,811‘ f
5 Pooled cash and mvestments end of year o e s 447994 . 5

Reconclllatlon of operatmg loss to net cash provrded by operatlng actwuﬂes

| Operatmg (Ioss) S A TR . .3,
' ' Adjustments to reconclle operatrng Ioss to L N S S B
net cash used by operating actlvmes

~ " Depreciation . 457',?5‘376 S

(188 633) - :,‘fs

(467,857)

555477

Change in assets and liabilities: ‘ ‘ . RS
i (Increase) in accounts receivable: , " (30,078) (28,507) ..
D Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses g © (2,857) 1652
KA - Increase (decrease) in accounts payable . (131,271) _ 89,317 .
d ©- - Netcash provided by operatrng actrvmes S8 104897 .. § 155082

The accompanymg notes to the fi nancral statements are an mtegral part of Ith’is- statement.
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, ’An mternal service fund is used to account for the fi nancmg of goods or serwces‘--
. ‘provided- by ,one department to. ‘other- departments of the -City ‘on_ a. cost-. R
“reimbursement basis.- A fleet services fund is malntamed to’ acoount for the‘ ST
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- THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
 Fleet Service Fund =
~ Comparative Balance Sheets
s ~ September 30, 1999 . o
' _.(wnth comparatlve totals for. September 30,. 1998) R

~ S 1999 . - 1998*

Assets K — T

,‘_,Currentassets ‘ RO o PRI o o
Pooled cash and mvestments IR I S R 100 ST

s

Cdvenoy o C . ase4. s 15863

Total current assets Al 200140 ,_15,,6_6_3_,

o ',;F'ixed assets',- net ";(3_";‘%‘ P S sTes0 o 49 628 SO

Total assets ST s 71854 DR $ 65 91
Sk .Llablhtles and eqmty

‘ vj“)::_Current hab!lmes T S SO

' Accounts payable and accrued habllltiesf SR

P L b A N ___1__._

et $ 9840 s eget

. Duetootherfunds = . 0 T SR V) /X PRI S 12,721 -

s _Equxty

Retamed earmngs 974 SR

Total I|ab|l|t|es and fund equrty ‘$<-'-!f77>,854»-“\“.‘ ST 3 i“'65,‘-291'

oo [ The Fleet Servrce Fund was created in 1998 R A aa L
’ The accompanymg notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

R Total current habrhtles 22,561 e 19712 .

_ Contributed caplta| . 45579 v 45579
‘ Total fund equrty A S L 552930 - 45579 :



-9 :
THE ciTY OF HOOVER ALABAMA .
" Fleet Service Fund
Comparatxve Statements. of Revenues Expenses
‘ and Changes in Retamed Earmngs
For the flscal year ended September 30 1999

(W|th comparatlve totals for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998)

Operatmg revenues ;
‘ Charges for servnces

s ';Operatlng expenses e
‘ . 'Personal serv:ces
- Supplies

1999

$ 134,265

213603
36,945 -

1998 -

$ 126 785

186,788
341174

~ Depreciation 20258 . 14,791
- Insurance 15824 - . .7 12055
. Utilities 11,152 10,271
- Telephone 4,586 . 3,889
Travel 393 - 8,877

- ‘Mlscellaneou's. : o 5 ',36_,5 : . BB7

Total operatmg expenses

‘ Less before operatmg transfers (172 494) : s f (142617)
'\Opk.erétihé transfers in- i | — 194270 .1'82'2Q8 —-—__$ ,’1-4:2*61“7 |
e ".N,etincorne_,J{-,,r*.f. R 9714 - -
: Rejteihede’a‘rnings. at,beginnin§ o‘f’yeer‘ i | " -
'Reta;ined,eafnings.atend of yeeyr‘ $ 5,714 | -

. * The Fleet Service Fund was erea't'ed in 1998.

306 759 :

‘269,402

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an iritegral part of this statement,



THE ClTY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
" Fleet Service Fund ‘
Comparattve Statements of Cash Flows (
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999

‘ '(w1th comparatlve totals for the flscal year ended September 20, 1998)

-t

e ‘Cash flows from operatmg act|V|t|es
: * Cash received from customers -
. Cash. payments to supplters o e

_ Cash payments to employees SR L
o Net cash (used) by operatlng actlvmes A

{

- ‘Cash flows from noncapltal fmanclng acttwtles

,.cash flows from capltal and related flnancmg actlwttes “"' e _A;»f- e T T e
C (et

L "‘F?‘oOIed'cash and inye:stments',»be'g;»inni'ng‘ot year';" \

,_ Pooled cash and mvestments end of year

Operatmg transfers m S
Duetootherfunds Ll e T T T
Net cash provnded by noncapltal flnancmg acttvmes S e

Acquns:tlon and construction of capltal assets e

Capttal contrlbuted by city " RS
Net cash (used) by capltal and
related fmancmg actlvmes :

Reconclllatlon of operatmg Ioss to net cash used by operattng act|v1t|es

: ;,._Operatlng (loss)

i :‘f;f‘N"etrin"creas_e in"pooled cash 'an‘d investmen_ts i

~* Adjustments to reconcile operatlng loss to e

i —

Depreciation -

' ,net cash used by operattng actlvmes

1 Change in assets and liabiliies:

(_lncrease) in inventory o
Increase in accrued expenses

Increase in accounts payable

Net cash (used) by operatlng actlvmes

* The Fleet Servnce Fund was created in 1998

4999

S99

(212,781)

134,265 o ;
S (T5,121) -

{;s 126,785
- (82,088)
- (181,195) -

T (153,637). "

S qe2208 -

L (saTh)

$

© 20,258 -

. (4250) !

$

(172 494)

912

1,037

(153.637)

100 L

142 617
’ 12721

(64 41 9)
45,579

s (18,8_4.0) |

$ (142617) -

14791
(15,663)

5,593

1,398

s (136498)

- The accompanymg notes to the f nanmal statements are an mtegral part of this statement

(135 498)

‘i:‘-:~;182,2‘osq[f‘.'_:.j.-;‘. 155338
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACJCOUNT
. GROWP

. General leed Assets are ) assets of the: Clty Wthh possess three attnbutes S
"~ (1) a tangible nature; @- a life longer than the year of acquisition; and (3)a: "

- -significant .value. “The mgmﬁcant value test is - important ‘because .

. governmental: units w1ll have many individual assets which are tangible and =
7 long-lived but: whose value is. so- small that the time. and - -expense of - .
',mamtammg detalled accountmg and mventory records on them is’ not-;-"
Qii-Justxﬂed T PN TR e e o

v
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THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA EE PR S S e

Comparatlve Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Source E R -

Septemberso 1999 . o RSO
(WIth comparatlve totals for September 30 1998) ‘

T e 4999 . 1ee8
-+ -General Fixed Assets — —_—

| Buﬂdmgs L ST aapee21 14 168 879‘5 L
Improvemems °ther than b“"d‘“gs L nasest ;ffl ', 1~.28?,654; o

" Equipmentandvemicles o 15 277 591'-.’1,!?';"’" U oa3rersaz

. Construction in progress - TR 4 i 128 677’, e T L

" Investment in General Fixed Assets

T '»GeheraIQObI'i‘Q?t‘ib'n{weryrl.éhtvs‘7 S
' Longtermnotes payable

- Federal grants L

- General revenues .

"~ Donations and annexations " .

. Total investme'nts,'i_vn'ag’ejher'e‘lgfiixed assets $39 414622

399 3341"}}1-;:1"‘ e

18, 493 123 o

4 055 598 v

1 320 518 el

$15 025 591-_:;_” L
399 334

1 256 344‘,{'

16 998 237 o

3929898' -

: 3$37 609.404

~ '—.——_——H—-_ Lo

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statément.
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bFub'nction and Activity

THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA

E Schedule of General leed Assets by Functlon and Actwrty

' September 30, 1999

' i't’nbroVe,ment\s Equipment Construction -

o A Other than ‘ and - S R
Land © " - Buildings - “Buildings ~ . Vehicles . Progress

" Total

_ - General government -
_ Administration-
* Municipal garage
Total general .
government

Public safety
Police -

" Fire
inspection

Total public safety )

‘ "’"Munlmpal Court .
: g Streets & sanxtatnon K

- Health

Total gerteral fixed
assets allocated to-

. functions and
. activities

* The accompanying notes to the finanial statements are an inegral part of this statement.

$8631487  § 7,021,077 . $1167755  § 2781357 5 128,677

ot 254493 i e

7$19,731,253
254493

8631487, _ 7276470 _1,167.755_ 2781357 128677

s 173200 10475 - 4028382 . .
- __ 48179 = 362989 . | -

19,985,746

4212137

o 11,630,655

411,168

i A16 253,960

.- 6303768 - _. 61608 __ 9888504 . -

80 889

LY I

3,014,376

e b0BeB5 ' seaot . paarien.

79,651

. $39.414,622

 $8,631,487  $14,089.213 $1.267.654  §$15,277.591 s 128677



THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA '

, Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets by Function and Actlwty
' . For the fi scal year: ‘en‘ded September 30, 1999 -

'General -
. Fixed Assets = - -
e September 30, -
© Deletions - - 1999

Generel : ,
- Fixed Assets
0ctober1 1998

f Funotion"and Ativity L * Additions

General government

 Administration | § 18,933, 453 $ 4 073 423‘5

Mumcrpal Garage
Total general
government

o PubIIC safety

Pollce
Flre
lnspecﬂon

Total pubhc eafety‘,f,‘

- [fj__"_ff_Munlmpa! Court

. 254 493

$275,622

s 10781288

| f o '_11\9','18'7;94'55'“. L

275622

054493

. "'_19 985 746_"*'« 2

3523610
o 1,408,854 ©
420,106

'251,'07'3,1;23”-‘ =
829,300

312,165,
16,149

140,863
90,364 -
25,087

:;4:.,‘2 '1'2,137"; R
11,630,655 .

411,168

1157704

256314 -

' 85965 S

| 1 5,352,570 __

2850

e

16,253,960

80,889 .

‘/Streets & samtatlon 2 903, 273 R 359,726- 248623 S 30140376

1 651 e

Total general frxed:g\‘, T I A
assets . ._§ 37609404 $ 2,593,703 . $788,485

'3 .39’,-41"4,6‘22" TR

" The accompanying notes to the/'ﬁnanc'ialvstatements"aref an integral part of tvhis’.siatement.,‘
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 GENERALLONG-TERMDEBTACCOUNT

.- .+ ‘General obligation warrants and other forms of long-term debt supported by . -~ R

... :.general revenues. are obligations of the. City as a whole- and not its - . - o
LR ~7ei 7 individual constituent funds. In-addition, the proceeds of such debt may be . "
Sl .t oo spent on facilities, which are_ utilized in the operations of several funds. .-~ :
s oL i Moreover, since the budgetary requirements of other funds usually require -«
" the allocation of resources on a twelve ‘month cycle, long-term obligations. "~ - "«
. _should be separated from funds: that contain current assets and current | o

IR A " “liabilities. * For ‘these reasons, the -amount: - of unmatured long-term . - el o

o AT R - indebtedness which. is backed by the. full. faith and credit of -the City ist
Sttt Te s Lk presented in a separate self-balancing .account group titled “General Long-"" . 1 T

" -Term Debt Account Group.”_This account group includes general obligation. .- < o
.. warrants, bonds and other obligations, which have a maturity of more than' * - L e e T
© .oneyear. .. - R PP U R e

.
o
-
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s o6
THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA o S
Comparatlve Schedule of General Long-Term Debt ‘
September 30, 1999 ~
(wrth comparatlve totals for September 30 1998)

g9 . . 1998

i Amounts avallable and to be provrded for -
- “the payment of general Iong-term debt R

Amountto be provrded from General R R T B
- Fund revenues RSN ST $64,903,159 ~ - . .$62,385367

e ‘f o Tgtal a\(ailable and'to be provided . _ $64.903159 . _ $62.385,367

ey "Genera’llldr'l'g-term‘ debt‘f R ot

General obllgatron warrants payabley e

Tota! general long-term debt $64,903,159 v:"f»ﬁ'ﬁ7}’$6'2,‘385,3‘67}’

D

‘The aCCOrnp_a'nying notes to the financial statements are an integral pa,rt;off this statement.

% RO AN sso asess0 'sss 379 847-2;7"} '
. Claims and Judgements payable A e T 397418 O 837,764 . -
3 Accrued compensated Ieave R U N -, 3647 491 T U 3,367,7.56:-
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 DISCRETELYPRESENTED

.~ Component units are separate legal entities for which the elected officials’of ™
‘" the City. are financially accountable. in addition: there may be other.".." . -
. organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with” " ...~
~‘the City are such that they are included to ensure that the City's financial
. statements are not misleading or incomplete.’ Discrete presentation entails -
. reporting- component unit data in a separate  column -on the combined . . ‘

- *financial statements in order to emphasize that the component. units are

- legally separate from the City and to allow users to distinguish between the R e i
. City and its‘compqnent units. R S o
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"THE C‘ITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA '
Drscretely Presented Component Units

Combmlng Balance Sheet
o Septem_ber 30, 1999 :
(with comparative totals for September 30, 1998)

‘Assets and other debits

-. Assets

‘Pooled cash and investments‘ :
Due from other governments

- County
" Federal

Due from other funds
. Other receivable -

Other assets

~ Prepaid, other

- Inventory

" Fixed assets N
‘Other debits

Amount to be provrded for retr_rement D

of general long-term debt

Total assets

:Lrabllrtres, equlty and other credrts '/

~ Liabilities - : SRR
' Accounts payable and accrued llablhtres o

- Due to other funds. . ,

- Notes and capital leases payable

~General obligation warrants payable
Total I;abrlmes

Equnty and other credlts
 Investment i in general fixed assets.
Fund balances:
" Reserved for mventones
Reserved for burldlng commitments
Reserved for encumbrances
» Reserved for future capital outlay

Unreserved

undesignated

Total equrty and other credlts '

Total h_abrhtles, equity and other credits’

Park &

. Board of Recreation . Library
Education Board - Board
8 77,021,086 $ 123464 ' 84,580
1,053,744 - -
189,261 - -
15,327,020 . .
. 70,000 -
12,255 -
. o 59,790. e .
- 133,319,065 43,780,328 6,272,043
. 138126864 -
; ,,365109 085 $43,073792 § 6356632
$ 6073437 .5 108874  § 82084
153270200 o o.
660,014 - ¢ - -
134,850,000 - - .
~ 156,910,471 108,974 82,084
133,319,065 143,780,328° 6,272,043
59,790 - -
4095905 . i
o 1,324804 . -
60,613,467 .
8,785,783 84400 2,505
— 208,198,614 43,864,818 6,274,548
'365,1,09',0857 $43,973,792 $ 6,356,632

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement, ,



1999

 Totals

§ 77,220,139

1,053,744

189,261

15327020 . -
. .70,000 -,
0 qg285

183,371,436

. dsen%e864

- .1998

203,716 -
. 136,048
4,106,032 . ¢
. 750,0000 -
. 26,158 (
S 14921
C 35,969 .
. 167,561,689 .

95414388

. A LA M-S Rt T
e —

RPN

$ 6204495
15,327,020 .-
© 660,014

134,850,000

©$ 415439509 . $

$ . 4170872 . o
o 04108,082
1121414

© 157,101,529

U 18337T1436

-~ 59,790
1 4,095,905
1,324,604

60,613,467
8,872,778

L e2tes000 o
01,563,318 - ‘

o

- 167,561,689

35989

o ostTass
g2t

. 21332,107

258,337,980

'§ 415439509

300,745,690 -

: The‘accomp‘anying notes td thve financial statemehis"ére an-integréi' part of this statement.

. $ 33196760

200745600

~199,182372

%8



99 * THE.CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
. , Dlscretely Presented Component Units
Combmmg Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Forthe fiscal year ended September 30, 1999 .
(wrth comparatlve totals for'the flscal year ended September 30 1998) ‘

o Park &:
‘Board of ~Recreation = Library
__Education Board ... Board

Revenues- S : S
Licenses and permlts : LT L - ©$ 557537 ‘ -
Intergovernmental : - $78904710 - . - ¢ % 144958
Fines & forfeits . e e stoar
investment income . T S B 7 2,964
Stadium lease . S ; = .. 200,000 o e

~ Other - R L. 864097 . . 409383 . - . 119,026
Total revenues : ) . 74268807 7 1,166,920 e .- 347,985

. ,Expendltures

Current operations_ .~ - B S

General government ' - 2,607,963 e
Recreation” -~ . ‘ ) S SRR o : ‘3,'401,‘357.' d L }'- i
Library - T e ey - 2784741
Instructional serwces ) ; . .38079405 I R
Instructional support services s CoT0s4125 . . L L
Operation and maintenance 8202757 o oL -
“Auxiliary services = N : : 6,124,962 s ST e P
Other - - . ' o, ‘_ -1 1,628,487 . . S

" Total e . 61,697,699 - . 3401 357 S 2,784,741
Capital outlays : S 14, 142 018 . - 123 399 18124
Debt service - RV . ' R '

Principal . = . ' s - 2809 682 R -
Interest and flscal charges. : 4,842,753 L L

. Total expenditures S I 83,492,152 . 3524756 B -2,502,865

- - Deficiency of revenues ' .

. under expenditures | | __(0223345) . _ (2357838)  _ (2,454,880

Other fmancmg sources : : ' o o ‘ B
Operating transfers in - pnmary government .. 7,518,920 2,364,477 2,447,309
Proceeds of general obligation warrants, . L B - o : ‘

notes payable and capital leases s T __ 45033276

Total otherfmancmg sources C 52,552_,196; E 2364477 2",.4479309

Excess (deficiency) of r revenues and- other RN . ‘ R ‘
flnancmg sources over (under) expendltures - 43,328,851 6641 - (7571)

Fundbalancesatbegmnmgofyear o v . 31,532‘,758‘ o r 77849 - . 10,076

Prior perlodadjyust_ments-Note 5 17840 . R

Fund balances as restated | 31550898 . 77849 10076

Fund balances at end of year | | 874879549  $ 84490  $ 2505

-,The'aego_mp_§ny§ng notes to the financial statements are an integral patt o;f-'.this statement.



100

. Totals .
1999 1998

$ - 557,537 ... § ' 534872 -
© . 74,049,668 63,549,941
Cooee T o81087. T 75818
S 2984 T 3472
B TR 200,000 - -~ - 200,000 . . -
D 892506 0 - 1069573 .
;775783712 ;. . 65433476

2607963 16849700 o B
o 13,401,357 3,311,008 e
2784741, - | 2696540 .
038,079,405 . 31,070,122 % ¢
7054125 - 05918289 i
o §202,757 . 5735758 .- -
06124962, . 6695850 . 0
1628487 0. 2979452 vt
67883797 . 60091774 - ...
114,283,541 . 6,050,007 - S

L ogosee2 - 2810282
Do 4gapyss L A7Ti2469
T 9816773 _T3B6A53Z

12330706 1428805 oo

45033276 15348661 '
57363980 26775166 .

aee92 . 18544110
. 31,620683- 12738152 "

17,940 338,421

131,638,623 13,076,573
: $74.966,544 . $31,620683

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Cal ‘Fmancna| Report A

PUBLIC PARK AND RECREATION
BOARD .
OF THE C|TY OF HOOVER

(A DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT) |

L The. followmg presentatlon of the md:\ndual fund type and account group e o e

© . data of the Public Park and Recreatlon Board of the City of Hoover is S
~* rprovided because the Park and Recreation Board does not issue complete’ -~ .~
© . financial statements separately from the Cltys Comprehenswe Annual'i_'_, ‘

. »\"l'
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; THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA s 10-1 s
Dlscretely Presented Component Unit - Park and Recreation Board
. ) o Combined Balance Sheets
“ - . ... .- AllFund Types and Account Groups
- - B - September 30, 1999 -
(wnth comparatlve totals for September 30, 1998)

. ‘Governmental ‘uA‘c(:ount S " Totals

y . ~Fund Types" - Groups . {(Memorandum Only) -

UL General - Fixed Assets - 1999 . 1998

" Pooled cash and mvestments Cos 23464 s L8 123464 Es’"' 137,972

- Other recelvables RS S 70,000 - RS 170,000 . . 50 000',‘,’5‘ s
leed assets E R P o A - ..$43780,328 43,780,328 . 43105 844 .-

R Total assets ERTLR S 1 193464 ' $43780328 7$43,973,792 $43 293 816’}_ S

AR S

o Liabiliﬁé‘s;éﬁuity'and other credits

“'/’f . . .

Llabllmes

Accounts payable $ 46,949 L8 46,949 Ty 561867

 Accrued libilities - . e2025 - oo 62025 i 53,456

Equlty and other credlts

Total llabllltles co o 108974 - e 108,974 110123

“Investment in general flx'ed aésets e $43780328 i 43 780 328"‘_ 43,1 05,844

Fund balances

~ Unreserved, nndeelgnated L :,:84,490;:;“; e . 84 490‘?":":". 77,849 3

Total Ilabllmes eqwty and N R AR

L - Total equity and other credits ___ 84,490 43,780,328 "w43,864,818;_‘f’:,_ 13183693

Cothercredits . $ 193464 . 43780328  _$43,0973.792 ©.$43,203816

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. o



102 _ THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA - :
Dlscretely Presented Component Umt Park and Recreatlon Board
Comparatlve Statements of Revenues, Expendltures and Changes m Fund Balances
Al Governmental Fund Types :
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999 ,
(wrth comparatrve totals for the flscal year ended September 30 1998)

Fund balances at end of year

- The acoomp_anying notes to the financial statements are an.integral part of this statement.

$ 84,490

Governm‘en{tal
_Fund Types
; ‘, General _
- - 1999 - 1998 .
| Revenues - N R
' Licenises and permits . - % B57;537 ... $ 534,972
.- Stadium lease , ‘ ‘ 200,000 - - 200,000
- -Other - =~ 409383 366,736
Total revehges_‘ . " ] ‘ 1,_1166’,920" o '_,1,101,708
Expenditures -
S Curr'ent operations
' Recreation , v
Personal services 1,907,538 1,769,423
Other - 1 493 819 1,541,670
Total 3401 357 . 3,311,003
Capltal outlays ,123,399 S 1es 97
Total expendltures N 3;524;756 3,476,290
o "’ Deflcrency of revenues o ORI
- - under expendltures (2,357,836)  (2,374,582)
' Otherfmancmg sources . : k S :
\ Operatmg transfers in- pnmary government 2,364,477 2,354,018
Excess (def" cuency) of revenues and other - 4
' fmancnng sources over (under) expendltures 6,641 (20,564)
: Fund balances at begmmng of year - 77,849 98,413

$ 77,849



e Land

i Capltal Ieases payable

THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA

Dlscretely Presented Component Unit - Park and Recreation Board
~ Comparatlve Schedules of General Fixed Assets by Source '

September 30, 1999

. .vGeneraI'F'ixed‘Assets

L Buudlngs

.flmprovements other than bundmgs R

' Equipment and vehlcles R -

' “._‘»Constructlon |n progress o

Total general flxed assets

Investment m General leed Assets

Generai obhgatlon warrants S R )

- ‘Long-term notes payable

‘”,_‘Park and Recreatlon Board bond

Gvenerall revenues o
L Donations and annexations,' N
- Donatlons from pnmary govemment

Total mvestment in general flxed assets o

(w1th comparatlve totals for September 30 | 1998)

4999 -

s3I0, 586 [
24, 135 624
4, 203 488" .
1, 624 792" ol

45 838_

‘103j N

e s43780328

C 1998 -

313770586
2402248
3914047

= -"'-1~i351"9’87.«"

45 838

s 23 szs 556'-?_'7,.'"‘- 7
500 ooo‘ : o :
"4'2'7 1 36 2 ,,,‘
14 504, oaa' »’f} -

873,665

- 3,553;395

. $43,780,328

. ,3"_.,3 43 105 844 ”

- $.'23 828 55'.6‘?‘

500 000

93 500

13877582
825665

3553395

' $43.105,844

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

f 427,,146 s



'f1,104 _

Function and Activity ~  Land

v

"THE CITY- OF HOOVER ALABAMA
Dlscretely Presented Component Unlt Park and Recreatlon Board
‘ Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Function and ActhIty
R T T September 30, 1999 -

' I{mbrovementsl 'Equip_'ment ~ Construction

Other than cand- i

RecreatiOn :

e .

' Total

_$13,770,586  _$24135624. § 4:203{48:8 ‘='$.1.624,?92 k$,‘

Buildfng’ s B‘uildin'gs Vehicles Prog’ ress .

45,838

Tota{ general flxed L > S . R
‘assets allocated to
" functions and -

o activiti

‘The accompanying notés‘t-o, the financial stéierne'nts are an integral part of this statermient.

ities* 813,770,586 . _624,135 624§ 4203488 $1624792 ' 45838 §43,780,328

843,780,328




|
; .

Function and Activity - __October1, 1998 . _Additions _Deletions

: THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA - : o 105
e Dlscretely Presented Component Unit - Park and Recreatlon Board
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets by Function and Actlwty
For the flscal year ended September 30, 1999 ‘ ‘

General
_ leed Assets
September 30, 1999

'General
~ Fixed Assets

Recreation - - ‘”$543,‘1‘05,'844', _‘ :\'5_}$3687',885 -5 13400 ».{_s'f:is-,7,80";328.#

: ,Total general flxed :
assets o e

v,

The a'cc,ompanyiyng notes to the financial statements are an'in,tegral"pja’rt of this 'statemeht.f e

 §43105844 5 687885 S 13401  _$437803%8 e
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CITY OF HOOVER PUBLIC
LIBRARY BOARD

S ‘.'_The followmg presentatlon of the mdnvndual fund type and account group
“.. ‘data of the City of- Hoover Public Library Board .is' provided because the: -

77w Library Board does. not issue complete financial statements separately from
R the Clty S Comprehenswe Annual Fmanmal Report R :

(A DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT):'V
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L R * o THECITYOF HOOVER ALABAMA e e 106
S 'Dlscretely Presented Component Unit - Library Board .-
" Combined Balance Sheets
AII Fund Types and Account Groups
September 30, 1999 ‘
(w1th comparative totals for September 30 1998)

' Governmental. - Account - Totals . ;
' Fund Types' .~ __. Groups (Memorandum Only)

. . General - S ,
‘General ' Fixed Assets 1999 L 1998

Assets

Pooled cash and mvestments S e 84580 I s 84 5895‘;‘.;_’:. s 73063 Ll
Fixedassets - w0 $ 5272043 s.;? 6272043 6147814 -

"V.T°‘t/‘"' assets s 84589 i$ 6272 043 $6 356, 6324 - _$6.220,877 S

‘_”Liabiut"i'eé.éﬁuit’y and other credits SR

Llablh‘ues B A R PR s ML e e T T T * S
" Accounts payable s 2 800\,:,; s zsgo0n s 20857
Accfued liabilities - 62284 0 - UL 52284 421300

‘ Total habllltles RN _32,084 S e ST 32,054, R 62,987_' -

Equny and other credlts M RS T s e s T e e R

“ Investment in. general flxed assets S oee $)’.’_‘6;27_2‘j043-:_. . 6 272 043\ _ 5 1 47 81 4
: Fund balances:. S e e v
Unreserved, undeSIgnated S T2B05t T el e 2505 1o, 076,
e _Total equnty and other credlt 2805 T 6,272,043 . - 6,274,548'{ s 6,157,890

»Total Ilabllmes equny and R B e S A D T T Tt S
other cred|ts S $ . .'84,589 ~$.6,272 043 $6.356,632 $ 6,220,877 .

.

 The acbdnipanying notes to the ﬁnanpial‘staiefnenté are an integral part of this statement. .



o THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA |
Dlscretely Presented Component Unit - lerary Board \
Comparatwe Statements of Revenues Expendltures and Changes in Fund Balances
: - All Governmental Fund Types
For the fiscal year ended September 30 1999 :
(wuth comparatlve totals for the ﬂscal year ended September 30, 1998)

' Gove rn m,ent'a"t
_Fund Types

1999 - 4998

.Revenues , t A IR DRI e s e

-'Intergovernmental R $144958 . $ 169,794
Fines & forfeits = -~ .~ 0 1037 75508

- Investment i income o 2964 . 3472
Other, e T AR ST 119026 98563

) Totalrevenves . 347 985 L 347347
f*’:Expendltures :
Current operatlons
- Library : : , : da ' S
~ Personal serwoes“_( L e 1 715,678 = 1"605"402
Other = ~ = 1,069,063 1,001,138
CTotal o o 2784 ™o 2,69, 540
Capitaloutays < 18124 : ,' 3000
C Tolexpenditures . _sopses 2699540
\ Deﬁ_ciency of reyen'ues. : o \ : : S ,
 under expenditures .. (2,454,880) (2,352,193)
Othe‘t,finan‘i:ing sodrc.es» , : S S T : /
* Operating transfers in - primary government 2447309 - - 2,349,069
| Deficiency of revenues and:oth_er‘ : ‘ , ,
- financing sources under expenditures - . - (7,571) (3,124)
Fund ,balances‘at beginning ofyear v - e ',1»0,0_76 v 13,200
\Eundbalancesatend ofyear' : ’v ’ o - $ 2505 10,076

. R A e Do
—_————=

The accompanylng notes to the ﬁnanmal statements are an mtegral part of this: statement



AR N | -~ THECITYOF HOOVER, ALABANA

L Dlscretely Presented Component Unit - Library "Board
- Comparatlve Schedules of General Fixed Assets by Source

. - September-30, 1999 - ,
(wuth comparatlve totals for September 30 1998)

1989

o e General FiXed'AssetS. )

Bulldmgs S s spoasos
Improvements other than bundmgs\ B ' 14883 L

Equipm'ent'and vehl_oles . DR 579 662

108

1998

 omsesonmpoges L moa

s seouas |
BTy S

28537

. 7

" Generalrevenues - ..

. Total general fxed assets $ 6272043

Investment in General Fixed Assets =~ -« . AR

220 561 | g

s 6147814

75459

-~ Donations from primary govemment 75 459*‘"
Total investment in general fixed assets . . _ $ 6 272, 043;

7 The accompanying notes to.the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. - s

" 169436 N



: 1% THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA : :
Dlscretely Presented Component Unit - Library Board
Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Functlon and Act:vnty

~ September 30 1999 '

- Improvements  Equipment = Construction
- Otherthan - . .and - .jn '

. .VanctionandActivity - _Buildings = - Buildings  Vehicles Progress.  Total

Lbrary 035604394 5 14883 5 570662 8 73,104 $6272043
. ’Totél "g,enéra] yfriXe’d' | | |

 assets allocatedto

funflonsand.t o o ot L T e

- aclivities .- "' $5604394 © $ 14883  § 579662  § 73104 $6,272,043

' The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an in‘tegrél"partbfvthj's staterment,



THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA | ‘1,1'0

k . : Dlscretely Presented Component Unit - Library Board T
T Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets by Function and Actlwty . _
- C “ For the fscal year ended September 30, 1999 . LR

" _General . . G o L o " General -
cc ..o ... FixedAssets .. Lo SRnsn PR Fixed Assets -
_Function and Activity ‘October1,1998 . .~ - Additions - _Deletions < ¢ September 30,1999

-;‘“,'\Rec‘r‘eatibn‘ s edaTsia 814195 S 17727 > 8 6272043 . -

SRR o Total general fxed

assets -;l;,$": gia7se o §1419%6 8 1171 - 8 6272043

s The accompanying notes to thé financial statements aré an integral part of this statement. * G
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.112 ' ~ THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA

General Governmental Expendltures by Functlons .
Al Governmental Fund Types (A)
' Last Ten Fiscal Years

'Flscal o General Publlc ‘ Streetsand.- S . Capital
; Year o Government o _Safety(B) Samtatlon o+ __Health '~ Outlays

1990 “ $2;244,‘350_7,  $9600102 : 82,760,175 $135333 $1,060,623
1991 | 2;3’2.4‘,151 L .\10,,1_6‘4,.1‘1»1‘ 3,020,169 16752 N 7150 715
| \1‘99'25.' o 2‘,‘30’6,,«843' 10920575 3,533,0364: ,1'05;'9531"'_ : 8466176; |
1993 = -,3:;’11'10;,641‘ o ,'51’-1;1;7891,992 3,‘764‘;5'89; e 131824 2,,,_;_226,81‘2;_, .

1994 3161080 13415674 3965613 311847 - "2"6’01'04?’

1998 - 3650427 14923300 4360208 331,883 9543813_[

e 5573 o 17018226 15305308 347250 7802 679}

197 '5972 878 17,450408° 5248576 347843 - 9775, 534' -

. fo9s *5325776"  19284687 - »620569’3_ o aes070 5329877]-@
C o e 651200 ‘_'20712864 | ,5926537  asesat 5787340

Contlnued on next page |

(A Th|s schedule mcludes the General Specxal Revenue and Capltal PrOJects Funds

(B) Includes Mumc1pa| Court

~_ Source: City annual financial réports



- Service .

o ’Total

L ‘5 181 668~  e
e ___~5 483, s43r R

o amen

O eamosz

54124287
R -4393’214';

BT 4 4969 769,':{‘_“.'/5

L ses199

$19 924 970_5 L

- ’_?27 679, a2
30 804 346‘; -
_;/'26 205,528

seetos L

e

sammowe o atdeadse

2 173, 098; Gl

145 727, a4

: Contmued from prevxous page
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‘ 114 THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
( General Governmental Revenues by Source ,
AII Governmental Fund Types (A)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

o | Licenses g S : '
- Fiscal | . and oo P Flnes and
Year - Taxes _Permits - __Intergovernmental ¥ Forfelts

3

;iséo.. : _\.\_l$1‘7,398,~546‘; T$’3‘,7‘2.1,613 ‘j_$)~11,39$,944; s 5380, 502
1991 38,597:5737 a 453-48,,791 o 1250986 Jj..,491 556
- ,_199,2“:‘,.'“ :720,235,049~ 5;221,.673'. o 14204710 4ot
1993 o 23.742,407 e ’e,,,oss,égz SRR 2;651,,éaé,~. V‘- g ‘j#éi'_,c)zg |
~19_é4 "30,891,4é6 © see0807 S "g"2,165;1'419;;- o 46,575
1995 ":,37,8,81,530 o 6376852 2448011 o 'v.ﬁv']4k8%,'8976 |
Crees "3'9-,6’01,‘885_: R '6,95’1,0‘10‘ o 'é;‘éss,ssi- o o 852,155
v ,1997, : '42',‘06'1,2'2_8.v"£_> ramars - 2’,256;2,79"' T g0
e e smoe s e
M aseaases 917,728 s 1100142

Continued on next page

(A) This schedule mcludes the General Specnal Revenue and Capxtal Pro;ects F unds

(B) Includes lnterest earned on Ioan to Board of Educatxon

~ Source: City annual financial reports



" lnterest |~ . Other - _ ' Total Total -

| seaiess (B) 8572088 §24310418 -
tese072 (B) 1287708 8481

S eT2374 (B) 94746329251557 R M

a0 toede L seiem

o es0tt 1,988,843 56,008,649

CUS T agsoger o 230 61318205 R

7 Confinued from previous page -+ "

.
' bi‘
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THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA
Property Tax Levies and Collections (A)
R Last Ten Ftscal Years

. 'Jefferson County o S Lo - » _ :
o , : : 0o Percent Delinquent -~~~ .. -Percentof
e *_Begmmng ’ Total C‘urrent'Ta_x © Of Levy - Tax ~ Total Tax. . " .Tax Collections .-
"~ .October1 - . -_Tax Levy Collections Collected - " ‘Collections. . Collections . - to Tax Levy

7 4089 s 824382 51, 752, 624 %% ""f’fse,zse T 31.&_758,880“-" 3 ,9‘6.4’%' L
qes0. ﬂ g 1923 031 '_1 872 508 97.,3%-,"3 5 o ’"sss '1'.‘87'3,‘?;73’_ - R o7 4% -
Creet . 1988 919 1,920,859 o 96.'6% 1 7'_,,’7};‘16 478 1,,9‘3'77}33_'7 s ”‘ o 974%

1992 2054 7471 R 935,348 94.2% 21 071 1 956,419 ey e
rses 2067 439 «"":1 985, 1634'{ - 'fes.o%]{ ", 5;14 1oe3_;1__'¢:j '."1 1, 999 269._':[\5,15]“ i \5.96;77?:/;: -

Sl 1985 - 2730 747“ 8y 24’86 o1z Let% }8 208 2,_495,12{ L etas

FREE R ,‘19'96 S 2869 275\ i j‘fz 649, 208 U e2awe 7116 2657024 o 926%
_1997" | 2944 597'_‘ Lo, 040” o eas% o 707 277I7AT 0 9A%%. )

S 1998’ '1»';-35.544.954" "f‘f,;'.;‘2,550;97‘9',"'1 godw 2318 2853297 L B08%

‘,\

Shelby County

: Percent of - oy
“1TaxCo|lect|ons RN
" to, Tax Levy

- Total Tax .
Collectlons

Begmmng Yot
“Qctober . L e M

Y

1989 = R $392 oo i -,$398,256 L o 1,‘01.4%4"
1890 548.,5,79~w."‘~f O sostss o e o
e mees o mmaw  mek

T - T 786851 . i TT54TT DU e

aee3 839,231 803882 ose% . :
gt 1004 S :.j'-1,c>\11‘:,844 Rt - “or7877 BT AL . oe6%
T gees SR “1,’37'5,5’112‘ ”‘/-‘1,15"4,95”1,7'_'3,:._, e  84.1%

T ‘1096 S qsstss. 1331412 o esew

w7 . agmatee L dameTe0 93.8%

1998 R j ! 90‘3935 R 4,605,241 R VR T
- (A) Property tax on motor vehlcles is excluded
Source Jefferson and Shelby County Tax Collectors, :
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THE CITY ‘OF HOOVER ALABAMA
- "Assessed and Estlmated Actual Value of Taxable Property

’Loc_ate,dvin:Jefferson’County: o

Assessment’

Date -

" October 1

igsg
1090
oot
E :iés‘iz )
":1995
toes
iees
\1996'
1997

"‘1993 ‘

Last Ten Frscal Years

Reel Property (A)

o Assessed

Estlmated

ActuaIVaIue

Personal Property (A)

i Located m Shelby County

: »1989,-, ;
"1990,"
, 1991
V1'_9'912-
1093
© io0s
'1"955 ;
1996
r997:
: ;

1998

-

~Value - .

“"‘r$2)1.1,928;255,.,‘, |

217,467 4:(32_ .

o 225,745,021
2, 226, 565
202,058,228

\ 299,007,442

31 1‘.32‘7,6‘61

3, 041 05t

336 680 714

U M7488200

| $59,066,040
100,31’0.520” :

" 107,788,840

’:114,63‘1'6,“((3'0 R

139,602,460

159,994,480

182,967,120 -
198,222,620

201,097,586

246;6()6;513

(A) Excludes public utilities and motor vehlcles |
(B) Includes real and personal property

$1 451 431 416

T 626 395,808

2 037 742, 851

= 2,297;8_75,27,7_ “
2,330203,943

12,384,424,320 -

538,919,700

769,972,400
966,939,610

1202958, 600 n

Contlnued on next page

Source: Jefferson and Shelby County Tax Collectors

Assessed L

Value

‘ Estlmated -
' ActualVaIue* '

dsoreanir

1,564,991,798 -

' “2108 939188'

%,056,722,535

- $205,334,700

501,651,000

' 573,080,900

| 698,012,300
914,835,600

gao‘,gee,sski

e $3o,1‘48,‘o7?s~§‘
: ’32'10‘\5'595
. 34950348
- 31,34—3,255"*
| ﬂ3"2~,52o,<;4"37 |
3,562,126
[ aazaesms
© amoeserr
- 47,204,761 =

- 59248321

'$3 412 400

i 10 342, 160
10,685,000

- 12,254,780

13,720,480

16,629,200
17,921,460
24,483,800

24,846,505

29,522,540

\$150,7:40,390

160,532,980

174,796,720

156,718,775

162,602,185
‘ ‘182,-910,6‘30‘

_221 122 875

230,476,085
1236,473.605

296,241,605

$dr,os-2;ooo | B
55'325.ob6 |
61,273,900

K 6‘8,602,400‘

00,
89, 607 300
119 433 171

121,202,902

144,012,390



" public Utility Property (B)

'Assessed.
Value =

Estimated .

o ,:“$56,510-95°
o easeie
60831040
"."-_._,’Téd'297"380i“ S
o -.ffs7 054, 700‘ -
- '7,68 298, 740\ o

engmman
o emare

68,640,080 -

- }.$2 885 720..‘
| '3, 040 080
“ 3 129 goo} Rty
- 3,880, 840“ 3
o 4 640 820
12,993, 360. o
o _'10 269 280.‘; J o
;,15 990180". B
16,225,359

16,784,007,

Actual Value K

$188 181 563;_
: 204,520, 467';
: 202,749385.6,. .
72’00,‘571,;15‘3{8‘ ]
> 1223,493’,5‘1‘53“, -
227639700 |
ois20iare
22 '2“77'25‘7‘5';”
-T?;‘,'fzso 131, 597\.‘

. 228, soo 200\_, {:.;

swamen

| 19,404, 206»

75" 23 204 1oo’ -
64, 966 aoo;- o
: ’51,346,4’00 S
78000878

i 79148 093

81,873, 205

;- Continued from ppevious page

. Assessed

- Value

Estimated
Actual Value

et

15,649,500

.,vf"$298 5'87"»‘3131 o
'  ,,,310 930 168 o
e, 535 405 o
s 323.86_9;22,0 S
" 403 ‘858 308--“.";} :
o _' ,'_5.420 119,136
g  {441 426 sesl.-‘.‘ '
453 014 054

- 15.545 377, eoav'j.j._,-i:

$65,365,080 - -
;,1'1"'3‘692‘566\ |

o ;};121 578 840

,‘:,:"130 751, 800
.,'_‘j:__'157 963 760' B
/_,}_'-’_189 817, 040' .
"_211 157, 860"
208698 6oo"_
242,51559,540: B

292,913,060 .

©$1,790,353,369 .
1 ,’5{72,69’4;56’4 S
4, é42 538, 374 e
: ‘1 984, 085 841  ' L

2 423 838 351;‘; o

;'2 644 199, 630
e 2 784,960, 508 .
"»‘2 851,029 722'; S

Ceoreeszn
- esars000
o “’789',81' 8,800

| 948085200

- 1 oss 789 3001‘,‘

1 164,378, 659_ N B
1,181,314, 829 = B

1, 428 844, 195_ i

2 519, 489 518

~ $326 825, 300» ST

568 462 200 L

" RatioofTotal =
Assessedto . -
Total Estimated
. Actual Value
16T% i
. 166%
BRTE S
162%
160%

o gsew

",1'57 9% -

_""15 9%

ﬁ”’1s 7%

..20‘0%A L ‘
Camon S

y ;20 0%

e

: ,20 0% |

B _{20 0%

| ‘ -'20..0<_=_/°
R 20.0% -

-f.: 205% DR
297‘5‘»'/;.“ L

4 20:5% o
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THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA

Property‘Tax Rates - Dlrect and Overlappmg Governments

. Jefferson County: :

y.of Hoover
.Cit.y

_Fiscal Year '_‘Cl
Ended General

(Per $100 of Assessed Value)
_Last Ten Fl_soal Years.

__ Jefferson County.
County School
Schools - - District .

County "S)tatef of - - Total -

Total .

‘Septemberso " Fund

1980 065 -

g1 o A) 065

Co8e2 . o5

1983 065

1994 065

1995, 065

1996 065

1898 065 .

1999 (B) 0,65

' vshelbycoyntyv:‘
 of Hoover
Gener_al ‘City

Fund

'Flé_cal'Y,.e‘a‘r el
~ Ended .
- September30 * - .

" Schools

140
' "1.40‘_?'
140
- 1.40 .
140,
\31;4.‘0:,}:_,,‘ g

240

Schools 3

County - . _Alabama " Tax -

135 082 - 139 f'a.fs'e T 085 . 4ge

135 os 139 ass 065

13 082 139 ass 065 .

135 082 130 356 oes 626

135 . 082 139 356 085 626
135 o082 T 139 386 oes

1350 082, . 139 o 356 065 . 6.26

135 082 138 356  ..065 -

135 . 082 139" 356 . . 065 - 626

135 082 . 139 . 356 . 05 . 725

, "Shelbyv.C_ounfy
County - School
_Schools - District . - Hospital -

"State of .
- ~Alabama -

7 c-ountyv ,

. County - - Total -

826

826

28

626

Total

_ Tax -

1990 - 065

1991 (&) . 065

1982 ' 0~‘65.-
‘1903 065
1094 oss
,'19955?»;0 oes
1996 Coes
1087 . oes
1‘998 - 0.65
®

(A) City voters passed a 14 mlll
beglnnlng infi scal 1991

1 999 ‘ 0.65

(B) City voters passed a 10 mill

sta0
“dap
| 1.46 o
140
140
1.40. -
Y N
1400

‘.2.49 :

075 180 060 o040 33 oes

075 - 160 0.60 040 335 0.65

o7 60 060 040 a3

075 160 060 . 040 335 0.65

075 160 060 040 335 - oes

075 . 160 060 040 335

0750 160, - 060 040 335 .. 085

075 - 160 0.60 040 . 335 0,65

075 - -160." - 060 - 0.40 335 . 065

075 160 o060 = - 295 0gs

property tax "for schools at a referendy’m held on May 8, 1990. The' tax was effective

property tax i mcrease for schools at a referendum held on May 12, 1998 The tax

was effective begxnnmg in flscal 1999,

Souroe Jefferson and Shelby County Tax Collectors

065

085

. /‘ 4.65
6.05
6.05
6.05
6.05
6.05
6.05

| 6.05
6.05

6.65



" 'THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA | R
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Prlnmpal Property Taxpayers '

"'For the frscal year ended September 30 1999

T PRI EL :‘Pe“’e“t‘ég‘el
city © . of Total -

" Taxes _Collected (A)

" Ad Valorem - '. Property Taxes”l, -

¥ BellSouth

AmSouth‘Bank o

s ‘f_/'Metropolltan Llfe Insurance

: ',\-N-YBlue Cross/BIue Shleld

S Tree Crossrng Assocrates

e ~j’f‘,Alabama Power

. ‘J’T;Blue Cross/BIue Shleld of Alabama‘- » e

- Hoover Mall lerted I

‘fyi'\ r,t'i“‘?Colonlal Realty Ltd Ptn

g ';"-Wllmlngton Trust ’ 'ff ﬁ:]; A",.f',_ D

$442 908555" R
148 945;
C 132 195 297%
117 054_ I
104 259-" e s
= j:, i"'};—72 : 41 S L
S 51 832
49 224.7?; g
;.41 208 o

CTotal .

l 9 94% FE

Cooa

. (A) Excludes motor vehrcles

$1,1 93,868-’ e

Source Jefferson and Shelby County Tax Collectors i ,‘

 o78%

. 2680%




| 121 o THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
' E - Computatlon of Legal Debt Margm\
September 30 1999 ST

- "'As’s‘e'ss'lé‘d,value ofproperty o S T o _$911,597,267 (A)

Debt lelt 20 percent of total assessed value L e o ﬁ82 3l9~453‘» e

E Amount ofdebt appllcable to debt llmlt ~ .‘ o - S | 49 649125 (B)
Legal debt margln 'f . ‘ : < - $132 670 328 -

(A) Includes assessed value of motor vehlcles totalrng $75 826 004,

. (B) Legally excludes general Iong-term debt issued for the purpos_e of acqulring, providing,
or constructmg school houses and sewers e c

Source Jefferson County and Shelby County Tax Assessors ) " y



o . THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA o
Ratlo of Net General Obligation Debt to Assessed Value
' N and Net General Obligation Debt Per Caplta o
' Last Ten Fiscal Years

S . General:

; R T S A " .. General - Ratio of Debt  Obligation
Fiscal . . .~ . Assessed _ . Obligation - To Assessed . Debtper
Year . Pobulaficn Value 1[ Debt . _ Value ~ Capita -

o odger. !"39 788[;} 391520273 (B); 56480 485 1443 141954

1903 3 (A)'f L '148 ooo_ﬁ'-, L *L469 130 985 (B)f - 57,281,488 Lo 1221 S f"1 193, 36',1;_

DT T

C1e0 3, 788 - $370,910,744 (B)} $56 553 227 4525 $142136

L1092 () _"‘“;i45 ooo‘;‘; 451, 450, 768 (B)"-‘*'\,‘5‘8,v037,526'/“'”‘ S 1288 128972 -

CLree A 50000 584588625 (B) ]’64 126 3537 087 '.1 2258

| 'f1995"".‘:.-.*("'-:*f),‘i. 58, o'o"of ‘_636 034, 748 (B)V"{'? 64, 303 684 . . 1041 11 169 16"(_ R

R ;1996 A .56 ooo,f’

e A) _Estlmate by Clty
V) o/ “_.lncludes assessed value of motor veh|cles

o .;Source_: Clty annual fmancugl lreports.\ E o

680, 492,636 (B) 7’;:62 411,01 5_’;\, o ear 11 1448
e w5, 5oo”¥' e _735 197 343 (B):ff»z. 60,873, 278 S e28 4‘1 04057
Coel 'ﬁ6070‘0‘0 e 688 236 (B) "'5,58 a79847 T84 ,973:,00-,'-515

o199 (A) ”A;,ezl',"oob X _,-.;""_'911597 267 (B) ”69 363, 550“51’;]"\.' et e
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| "Fiécal B

e
%1
’;~A19921v

: : 1 9932

.‘_]1;9.94;

1995
199

1997

1998

1999

THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA ,
Ratlo of Annual Debt: Serwce Expendltures for
General Obllgatlon Debt to Total General Governmental Expendltures ’
' Last Ten Ftscal Years N , »

o ‘, ,Tdt_al‘if_;'; i
~ Debt

| _Service
B 4393214
5181668 KRN
| 5483843
P
. ...5,3274,006, -
'4,5'13,'756’ o
‘5,661‘,995 i

6,432,052

‘Source: City annual financial reports.

- Total
General L
Expendltures (A)

$1 9 924 970 :
,27 679 112
B ;’30 804 346
-'26,;205,528 ‘
messtos
wman
\ ’~ '4.13;;608;?990' |
< ‘«‘-4:2,‘.1”7’3,.098

45,727,444

: Ihciﬁdeé General, Special Revenue and Capital Perecis Funds;i

B Ratio of Debt
S‘ervnce to Total

General
Expendltures

. w70

. 15.87 :
et
%9751 |

| | v’1.3~04; g ‘
1142851,
11 ..0\4[‘, .
jada

1407



L THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
Computatlon of Direct and Overlapping Debt
' General Obhgat|on Warrants .~
September 30, 1999

"Pe'rceht‘ag‘e e ‘,“An'_\'oontf |

o124

" Total Debt

Applicable

-to City of -

~ - Applicable
. to City of - -
© . Hoover

_Outstanding = __Hoover
-'\Dlrect Debt

e Clty of Hoover general o
AREY : obhgatlon warrants e

69363550 10000 $69,363550

g ‘ :Overlappmg Debt

L .f;Hoover Clty Board of Educatlon 135 510 014 B

',Jefferson County 1 786 308 5265] Lo ese ;.‘ 171 306, 9887:,; ER AT

L ";Jefferson County Board of Educatlon;'\ e 89 491,297, S ese

NS 'I{,‘Shelby County 37 op0B2 2076

2 «"’Shelby County Board of Educa’uon 136 941 88 2076

Total overlappmg debt 2 186 193 907?;‘, " : 351 705 1B

- Total dlrect and overlappmg debt{f :»32;255,557,457 LA . -$421 oss 700

- Source: Jefferson County Comptroller

- Jefferson County Board of Educétxon
- _ Shelby County Commlssmn o
Sheiby County Board of Educatlon .

10000 13 ~5i‘o*o‘1‘4:}i S

a 582 215.;' i
7 876 776,“ b

28429 157 b S
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SRR THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA
Demographlc Statlstlcs
Last Ten Flscal Years

: _ o Medlan R ; _ :
Fiscal = © . | " . Household School - Unemployment
Year . Population'*-' ,‘ : _Income - __Enrollment . Rate %

,"19_9'05;7.] - 39788 (A) $39,,‘5,27"°(G),?f’“: o os11s (F‘), | :trl‘s.s (5) (C)

10 ‘
"*.ff19931’
10
: _1‘99'6}'.'A;";,—_ |
1988

. ~.”;.45,,F'000f -
, 48000(3)
50 000 €)
,:55 000 (E)i\\ -
56, ooo (E)‘
88500(0)
. 60,000 (G)

162,000 (G)

40,500 (E)
B 53472 ©
53,472 (G) v-
53,472 -(G) o |
759 083 (H)" E
| .59 083 (H)“
| so_,ooo (E)
etz

61,757.(1)

630 (F)
6806 (F) 24(5)([))
-.7{483 " y
B 8210 (F)
8665 (F)
: '.9',6;1 7 (F): L

9309 (F)

9,460 (F) -

568/ ()

23O |
) 7 (B) ( \)‘ "
1 6 (B)( )
B 153_ ,,(_B),’.( )
13O

1.1(8) (D)

t ‘j1.2{,’(’B) (D)

(A) "Federal census. :
- (B) - State Department of Industnal Relattons
(C) - Jefferson County unemployment rate.
(D)  City of Hoover unemployment rate
(E)  Estimate by City.
(F)  City Board of Education.
(G) . House Consultants
~ (H) Porter, White & Company, lnc _
() Equ1fax National Decision Systems ,
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" Fiscal =
Year '

1990

S - |

e
1997 N

180

" THE CITY OF HOOVER, ALABAMA

Constructlon Bank Deposits and Retall Sales 3

. Value of

Commercial

. Last Ten Fiscal Years

Valueof | -
‘Residential . . -

" Bank.

R

‘Retail

Ee . 46370287

Source: City récords.

‘Source:, AmSouth Bank
Estlmated

' Construction (A) ’ N
- §25467/426 . f
55 797 335

: 18 105, 842 

,80,704\,9’.,46: ; f{
amse
7, _','47 620 064 .’
" .f 62, 487 614;'... o
‘\ 83 402 179;"'

109762138 e

: Con’strgctiqn (A) i
 $48 871 241 |
85 719 soz"‘ijf' S :
/ 04 642 785;. f.:' : .
- 5'147 744433
j‘ _147 316 46511‘:‘;;15';
R f'-'135 031130 -
"\»135 970 884], o
\.{_'120 573 214"‘;T i

124 288 soof B

__Deposits (B) ‘
: '$548,029,ooo,
650 050,000 : v

730 154, ooo
j 1~o17 033 ooo, o
776 560 000 -
763 401, ooo.‘,? o
 ' 872 901 ooo_": o
683 483 ooo :"
i ”';1 102, 025 ooo e

! ,;872;677,000‘{ "

~ sales (A) (C) T
§750,000,000 o

860,0b0,b00- ” ;‘.]

| ,':‘{'350,000,’60(;‘?“ . : o
- _'950,600;009"

aosooo0o0

B 1,100,000,000 E g -
. \\'_.(‘1"_,1"30,666,060»":\Ji'
i ,350,066,'(;\()’4@:{-"\'
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THE CITY OF HOOVER ALABAMA Lo

Mlscellaneous Statlstlcs o

Date of lncorp‘oration: May 18, 1967

k :S_ieptembe_r_ 30, 1999_

‘-"Fon'n of Government Mayor-Councll (5 members)

, .Area 44Square miles. (A) ‘

o Mlles of Street.,

Establlshed August 29, 1988
Enrollment 9,460 (C)

262 (A).’ s

‘ Paved )
Unpaved VI
Miles of Sewers: . S
- Sanitary 180 A -
" Storm' ' 187 (A) -
Number of City Employees': ‘ ‘ el
P Admmustratlon ‘ ‘. 52 EET
. Finance 13
- Garage - BT R
‘ Pollce 146
- Fire . 145 .
»Com'muni'c':at'ions , 25
* Inspection services S21 .
Municipal court 7.
- Street and sanitation - 33
~ Sewer - ' 1
. Recreation 77
“Library 77
. -Health 2
~ Total 604 (B)
E Publlc Schools::

Burldmgs one high school two middie schools

and elght elementary schools

Major employers

' The City's major employers are engaged
in service, utilities; retail sales, financial,
constructlon and insurance. (D)

A vSource: .Clty Engineer (Amounts are approxumate)

©(B) . Source: City payroll records
(C) " Source: City Board of Education

. Value of ho‘using units:

" Recreation:

A ‘Numb'er of parks f

Acres of developed parks
“andlakes. ° o

| Acres not developed

Publlc Safety

Number of flre statlons -
Number of police stations

Popuhﬂon
1968
1970
1973 -
1980 - -
- 1987 -
1980
1992
1993
1994
1995 *
1996 -
1997 s
1998
.1999

Number of housmg umts
~ Owner occupied
Renter occupied
. Total

"~ Medianvalue - <" -
Avera‘g_e'income:»

Per capita
Family.

Median age: .

18 (E)

247 (€)

511 (E).

- 410 (G) |
E 393 (G)
3,504 (@)

19,792 (G)
31,319'(G)

39,788 (G)
45,000 (H)

48,000 (H)
50,000 (H)
55,000 (H)
56,000 (H)
58,500 (F)
60,000 (F) .
62,000 (F)

16,743

.9,970

=—26.713 (F)
8152800 ()

- $34,548 ()
$79,704 ()

36 0]

' Source:

(D) Source: Birmingham Reglonal Planning Commission.
(E)  Source: Director of Parks and Recreation, City of Hoover.
~(F) . Source: House Consultants “Independent Consulting Firm.
(G).  Source:. Fedéral census. ' '
(H) Source: Estimate by City.
. Equlfax Natlonal Decision Systems
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